AGENDA
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
April 29, 2015
2:00 - 4:00 PM Pelican Room #107

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114 (2013) the Finance
Committee will allow public comment on any matter either identified on this
meeting agenda as requiring action, or anticipated to come before the Committee for
action in reasonable proximity to this meeting. Speakers shall be limited to three
minutes per person and the assignment of one person’s time to another or
designation of group spokesperson shall be allowed at the discretion of the
Committee Chairman.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Action Item TAB A
a. March 4, 2015

REVIEW OF DRAFT FISCAL YEAR 2016 OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE AND
ADMINISTRATION BUDGET- Info Item TABB

APPROVAL OF INVESTMENT POLICY -Action Item TAB C

DIRECTION ON HOW TO GO FORWARD WITH 2008B2-4 CREDIT FACILITY

REPLACEMENTS- Action-discussion TABD




TAB A



MINUTES
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
March 4, 2015

Committee Members Present:

Edward Bass, Committee Chair, Seminole County
Fred Winterkamp, Orange County

Chris McCullion, City of Orlando

Michael Kurek, Osceola County

Steve Koontz, Lake County

Also Present:

Ruth Valentin Recording Secretary/Office Coordinator:
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director of Finance & Admlnlstratlon
Lisa Lumbard, Interim Chief Financial Officer

Joseph Passiatore, General Counsel

Brent Wilder, PFM

Hope Davidson, PFM

Joe Stanton, Broad & Cassel

Steve Zucker, Shutts & Bowen

Sylvia Dunlap, National Minority Consultants

Steve Alexander, PFM

Matt Williams, Bank of America Merrill Lynch

John Martinez, PNC

Todd Morley, Wells.Fargo

Tamaa Patterson, Jefferies

Rawn Williams, Jefferies'.

Manuella de.Barros, RBC

CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 2:01 p.m. by Chairman Edward Bass.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Mr. Winterkamp and seconded by Mr. McCullion to approve the November 5,
2014 Finance Committee minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously with five members
voting AYE by voice vote.

Page 1 of §



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

March 4, 2015

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL POLICIES

Debt Policy

Mrs. Lumbard explained the proposed changes for the Debt Policy:

Section Il. D. Variable rate debt may be issued in various forms - €.g., bonds, commercial paper,
bank lines. The amount of unhedged variable rate debt generally should not exceed 25% of all
outstanding debt of the Authority. As a goal, the Authority desires its total hedged and unhedged
variable rate debt not to exceed 25% of all outstanding longterm debt of the Authority. Fhis-goat
==-“ --.-.. o-the-Authorityto-refund-orrefinance-any-ofits-existing-debtbu ‘.

Section [ll. B. Fer-planning-purpeses;-the The Authority shall maintain a minimum senior lien debt
service coverage ratio of at least 1.45x on the existing and planned debt issues. For planning
purposes, staff shall make every effort to plan for a 1.60x senior lien debt service coverage ratio.

A motion was made by Mr. Kurek and seconded by Mr. McCullion to approve the changes to the
Debt Policy as presented. The motion carried unanimously with five:members voting AYE by voice
vote. :

INTEREST RATE RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Mrs. Lumbard explained the prqposed changes for the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy:

‘Section III. Exist Strategies - The.CFO and the Authority's financial advisors and designated QIR
(as defined herein) should constantly monitor market rates, termination values, counterparty credit
ratingsyrand other relevant factors to determine if voluntary termination is warranted. Generally, a
voluntary early termination will be warranted if it is economically advantageous and/or if a reduction
in the Autharity's current or-anticipated risk can be accomplished at no cost. The Authority shall
seek to maintain sufficient liquidity, including without limitation through balances in the Authority's
Swap/ Debt Management Contingency, short term financing capacity, and/or other borrowing
capacity, to make any Swap termination payments that may become due, to the extent not paid or
payable from other sources.

Section VI. The Swap Dealer/Counterparty (6th bullet point) - The swap dealer/counterparty shall
provide its financial statements showing the economic capability of the entity, the amount of its
swaps outstanding and credit ratings, all of which shall be acceptable to the Authority. At the time of
entering into the Swap transaction, swap dealers/counterparties (or their guarantor) shall eitheri)
be rated at least AA-/Aa3/ AA- by at least twe one of the three nationally recognized credit rating

Page 2 of



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

March 4, 2015

agencies and not be rated lower than A/A2/A by any of the three nationally recognized credit rating
agencies. Collateral should be required upon a downgrade from the-these levels. have-a-ririmum

capitalization-of $100-million-or{ii}-alternatively-post-suitable-and-adequate-collateralgiven-the
wpderadngineebed it bo-partisular Swapransastion:

A motion was made by Mr. Koontz and seconded by Mr. McCullion to approve the changes to the
Interest Rate Risk Management Policy as presented. The motion carried unanimously with five
members voting AYE by voice vote.

DIRECTION ON HOW TO GO FORWARD WITH 2008B1-4CREDIT FACILITY REPLACEMENTS

Mr. Wilder reported on the results of the Request for Reco'mrﬁendatrons and Pricing Indications for Letters
of Credit, Direct Placement Index Floaters or other optlons relating to the variable rate revenue bonds,
Series 2008B1-4 which was distributed on November 21 2014;

¢ Responses were due on December 5, 2015 Q
e CFXreceived 16 responses
o 2response proposed both an LOC or a direct placement
o 5 responses proposed only LOCs
o 5 responses proposed only direct placements
o bresponses proposed only recommended publrciy offered alternatives

Mr. Wilder explained the three main optrons for the -Senes 2008B-1, B-2, B-3, and B-4 variable rate debt:
e Retain floating rate notes with current facrlrty prowder Wells Fargo, and LOC's with BMO Bank and
TD.Bank.
o The Do Nothmg" Ophon The FRNS ¢an be kept with Wells Fargo until expiration in March,
2016 and the Series 20088-2 LOC with TD Bank until expiration in May, 2016.
o, The Series 2008B-1 Bonds LOC with BMO Bank expires 5/10/2015 so must be renewed or
replaced now
o Modification of existing credit fa0|i|ty terms in all credit facilities recommended due to terms
of TIFIA loan agreement
e Terminate the associated swaps and issue fixed rate bonds
o This is not'an economical option based on the current market and would produce
significant dissaving of approximately 14.0% per swap/sub-series for the Series 2008B1-4
Bonds as of March 2015
¢ Modify or replace existing LOCs and FRNs to reduce current credit spread and improve terms
o Based on indications received from the November 21, 2014 solicitation, the Authority may
be able to achieve debt service savings for all Series 2008B Bonds.
o Modification of existing credit facility terms recommended due to terms of TIFIA loan
agreement

Page 3 of §



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

March 4, 2015

Staff recommends the third option.

A motion was made by Mr. Winterkamp and seconded by Mr. McCullion that, in light of
recommendations from staff in item number three, initially the finance committee recommends that
staff seek a three year Letter of Credit (LOC) with BMO Harris as an extension or restatement of the
existing LOC at the rates indicated, but without the terms of acceleration and those other terms that
are problematic for the TIFIA loan. In the event that it is accepted that’s as far as we go. Failing
that, plan B is that the Board seek a 60 or 90 day extension to allow for an opportunity to look at
other options. The motion carried unanimously with five members voting AYE by voice vote.

A motion was made by Mr. Winterkamp and seconded by Mr. Koontz to direct staff to look at what is
the most advantageous combination of a four or five year LOC from TD bank and up to a five year
direct purchase from either Barclays, Wells Fargo, or Bank of America to see which of those may be
willing to give us the terms that we need and look at which one would do it honoring their
indications to result in the lowest cost to the Authority from those individuals and:their willingness
to adopt these terms that would remove the acceleration and remove the other onerous terms that
would impact our TIFIA loan as discussed. The motion carried unanimously with five members
voting AYE by voice vote. i

TIFIA LOAN STATUS

Mrs. Lumbard reported that the commercial closing date for the Bond Anticipation Notes is scheduled for
March 25%, 2015 in Washington D.C. The Board will be asked to approve the documents at the next
meeting on March 12th, 2015.

Mr. Wilder reported that we are suggesting iésu'ance of the Bond Anticipation Notes in May 2015 with a
maturity date of January 1,2019. We an’ticipate receiving the funds from on the TIFIA loan in July 2018.

We are trymg to'schedule rating agency presentatlons for early April. The committee members are invited
to attend.

REFUNDING OPPORTUNITY MONITORING

Mr. Wilder informed the committee that the 2007A Bonds continue to be the most promising refunding
candidate based on current market rates, but does not achieve the threshold that we recommend
proceeding with at this time.

OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Kelley updated the committee on the subpoena from the Securities and Exchange Commission. We
have furnished the documents they requested.

Page 4 of 5



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

March 4, 2015

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Mr. McCullion and seconded by Mr. Kurek to adjourn the meeting at 3:06
pm. The motion carried unanimously with five members voting AYE by voice vote.

Pursuant to the Florida Public Records Law and CFX Records Management Policy, audio tapes of all
Board and applicable Committee meetings are maintained and available upon request to the Custodian of
Public Records at publicrecords@CFXway.com or 4974 ORL Tower Road, Orlando, FL 32807.

Page 5 of



TAB B



FY 2016
BUDGET



SUMMARY



Central Florida Expressway Authority
Calculation of the Composite Debt Service Ratio, as Defined
by the Bond Resolutions and Related Documents - Including Subordinate Coverage

Years Ended June 30,

Actual Budget Budget Change % From
2014 2015 2016 FY 2015 Budget

Revenues:
Tolls $310,726,907 $317,500,000 $337,300,000 6%
Tolls Collected via UTN's 8,406,254 7,100,000 8,500,000 20%
Fees Collected via UTN's and UTC's 4,351,105 4,080,000 5,033,000 23%
Transponder sales 76,034 43,200 65,054 51%
Other Operating 1,163,629 1,182,836 2,139,103 81%
Interest 1,593,634 1,227,610 1,899,109 55%
Miscellaneous 879,881 918,153 950,217 3%
Total revenues 327,197,444 332,051,799 355,886,483 7%

Expenses:
Operations 35,521,627 38,051,900 45,065,284 18%
Maintenance 14,302,303 15,487,997 16,308,429 5%
Administrative* 5,080,804 6,419,966 6,744,091 5%
Other Operating 2,737,500 2,800,000 2,675,731 -4%
Total expenses 57,642,234 62,759,863 70,793,535 13%
Add deposits into OMA reserve 303,449 206,447 1,004,392 387%

Less advances for operations and maintenance

expenses received from the FDOT (8,506,894) (8,706.666) (8,803,790) 1%
Net expense 49,438,789 54,259,644 62,994,137 16%
Net revenues, as defined, plus payments received from the FDOT 271,758,655 277,792,155 292,892,346 5%
Senior debt service payments** 139,498,024 138,569,317 137,680,216 -1%
Subordinate Lien (SIB Loan) 10,313,400 10,187,500 2,512,500 -15%
General Reserve subordinate payments 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 0%
SunTrust Bank Loan Payment 1,399,722 1,399,722 1,399,722 0%
Total debt payments plus FDOT repayments 171,211,146 170,156,539 161,592,438 -5%
County gas tax pledge 8,564,599 8,500,000 9,005,980 6%
Subordinate debt service ratio of net revenues to total debt payment 1.62 1.63 1.81 11.0%
ISnnlm' debt service ratio of net revenues to debt service 1.99 2.00 2.13 6.1%
Debt service ratio of total pledged revenues to debt service*** 2.05 2.07 2.19 6.1%

* The Construction Administration and Plans Production cost centers will be allocated to all construction in progress projects

at the end of the year and thus are not included here.

** Per Bond Resolution Calculation.

*#** This calculation applics only to the 1990 Series bonds, which are covered by the County's gas tax pledge.



Revenues:
Tolls
Tolls Collected via UTN's
Fees Collected via UTN's and UTC's
Transponder sales
Other Operating
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
Expenses:
Operations
Maintenance
Administrative
Other Operating
Total expenses

Debt service payments

Subordinate Lien (SIB Loan)

General Reserve subordinate payments

SunTrust Bank Loan Paymeot

Renewal and Replacement Reserve

OM&A Capital Expenditures & Projects

Net Available for System Projects

Central Florida Expressway Authority

Budgeted Flow of Funds - Including Subordinate Payments
On a Cash Flow Basis (Includes Capitalized Items)

Years Ended June 30,

Actual Budget Budget

2014 2015 2016 From FY 2015 Budget
$310,726,907 $317,500,000 $337,300,000 19,800,000 6%
8,406,254 7,100,000 8,500,000 1,400,000 20%
4,351,105 4,080,000 5,033,000 953,000 23%
76,034 43,200 65,054 21,854 51%
1,163,629 1,182,836 2,139,103 956,267 81%
1,593,634 1,227,610 1,899,109 671,499 55%
879,881 918,153 950,217 32,064 3%
327,197,444 332,051,799 355,886,483 23,834,684 7%
35,521,621 38,051,900 45,065,284 7,013,384 18%
14,302,304 15,487,997 16,308,429 820,432 5%
5,684,941 7,091,671 7,417,258 325,587 5%
2,737,500 2,800,000 2,675.731 (124,269) -4%
58,246,366 63,431,568 71,466,702 8,035,135 13%
139,498,024 140,086,304 140,722,708 636,404 0%
10,313,400 10,187,500 2,512,500 (7,675,000) -15%
20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 - 0%
1,399,722 1,399,722 1,399,722 - 0%
- 20,000,000 25,000,000 5,000,000 25%
234,644 1,118,670 760,420 (358,250) -32%
$ 97,505,288 $ 75,828,035 $ 94,024,431 $ 18,196,395 24%




Central Florida Expressway Authority
All Activities - Total By Line Item

Description

SALARIES & BENEFITS
Salaries & Wages
Social Security and Medicare
Retirement Contributions -FRS
Life and Health Insurance
State Assessment
Workers' Compensation

Total Salaries & Benefits

OTHER

Cost Of Transponders Sold - Sticker
Cost Of Transponders Sold - Hardcase
Cost Of Transponders Sold - Bumper
Interoperability Transaction Fee
Professional Services

Legal Fees

Consultant Fees

Maintenance Program Support
Maintenance Program Support - ITS
Mitigation Maint. Support

FON Program Support

Pavement Management System
Auditing Fees

Contract Personnel

Toll Plazas Sarlaries/Wages

Toll Plazas Other Direct Expenses
Toll Collection Management Fees
Toll Plazas Administration Salaries
Toll Plazas Office Expenses

Toll Plazas Insurance and Bond
Florida Highway Patrol Services
Motorist Service Patrol Agreement
Toll Plazas Janitorial

Travel

Reimbursed Local Travel

Gasoline

Telephone Service

Internet Service

Postage and Delivery

Printing

Service Center Printing and Mailing
Annual Report

Utilities

Lease - Buildings

Leases - Equipment

Records Management

Insurance

Repairs & Maint. - Equipment
Maintenance FON Locates
Maintenance - ITS Infrastructure
Support & Maint. - Software

Repairs & Maint. - Software and Hardware

Maintenance - Toll Collection Software

Page 1 of 2

2015 2016 % Inc (Decr)
Annual Annual over 2015
Budget Budget Difference Budget

5356190 $§ 5607024 §$ 250,835 4.7%

372,907 390,108 17,201 4.6%
649,211 667,797 18,586 2.9%
1,253,048 1,293,151 40,103 3.2%
13,248 13,670 422 3.2%
42,847 46,311 3.464 8.1%
7,687,451 8,018,062 330,611 4.3%
800,104 845,721 45,617 5.7%
6,484 8,339 1,855 28.6%
15,786 24,721 8,935 56.6%

- 3,747,932 3,747,932
763,000 794,250 31,250 4.1%
225,000 225,000 - 0.0%
354,000 405,721 51,721 14.6%
15,200 5,000 (10,200) -67.1%
795,700 827,000 31,300 3.9%
17,000 8,500 (8,500) -50.0%
170,000 175,000 5,000 2.9%
20,000 26,000 6,000 30.0%
79,500 79,500 - 0.0%

4,971,934 5,660,979 689,045 13.9%

10,112,943 11,512,943 1,400,000 13.8%
537,260 553,370 16,110 3.0%
284,491 293,019 8,528 3.0%

1,483,668 1,528,169 44,501 3.0%

449,069 462,534 13,465 3.0%
245,940 253,313 7,373 3.0%
785,275 811,964 26,689 3.4%
1,065,024 1,077,650 12,626 1.2%
425,614 438,382 12,768 3.0%
54,735 54,710 (25) 0.0%
7,950 9,500 1,550 19.5%
27,200 25,450 (1,750) -6.4%
408,850 545,800 136,950 33.5%
52,200 52,200 - 0.0%
863,550 944,000 90,450 10.6%
227,930 308,730 80,800 35.4%
75,000 86,135 11,136 14.8%
25,000 25,000 - 0.0%
2,378,750 2,398,750 18,000 0.8%
119,400 126,400 7,000 5.9%
42,666 48,261 5,595 13.1%
32,400 32,200 (200) -0.6%
687,124 690,199 3,075 0.4%
50,575 53,375 2,800 5.5%
16,500 16,500 - 0.0%
1,288,280 1,674,000 385,720 29.9%
86,664 89,717 3,053 3.5%
624,457 630,177 5,720 0.9%
650,000 690,600 40,600 6.2%




Description
Repairs & Maint. - Fiber Optic Network
Facilities Maintenance
Repairs and Maint. - Toll Equipment
Repairs and Maint. - Toll Equipment Parts
Repairs & Maint. - VES Equipment
Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles
Roadway and Bridges Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance Service
Mitigation Area Maintenance
Bridge Inspection
Sign Maintenance/Inspection
Temp. Barricades & Message Signs
Traffic Signals and Lights
Aquatics
Board Meeting Broadcasting
Advertising - Sponsorships
Advertising
Newsletter
Photography
Displays
Graphic Production Services
Promotional Iltems
Advertising and Legal Notices
Bank Fees
Credit Card Fees
Security
Special Events
Miscellaneous Expense
Office Supplies
Office Expense - Other
Operating Supplies
Transponder Supplies
Software Expense
Dues and Subscriptions
Books and Publications
Seminars and Conferences
Staff Training and Education
Contingency Project(s)

Total Other:

Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
General Equipment
Furniture
Vehicle Purchases
Software
Total Capital Expenditures:

PROJECTS

TOTAL CAPITAL & PROJECTS

2015 2016 % Inc (Decr)
Annual Annual over 2015
Budget Budget Difference Budget

400,000 335,000 (65,000) -16.3%
1,141,917 1,143,724 1,807 0.2%
2,158,625 2,255,901 97,276 4.5%
420,500 350,500 (70,000) -16.6%
364,541 381,951 17,410 4.8%
12,500 12,250 (250) -2.0%
5,209,443 5,494,000 284,557 5.5%
3,806,000 3,651,500 (154,500) 4.1%
21,000 - (21,000) -100.0%
161,000 224,000 63,000 39.1%
322,000 255,750 (66,250) -20.6%
15,000 10,000 (5,000) -33.3%
69,500 78,000 8,500 12.2%
164,250 209,850 45,600 27.8%
20,520 16,000 (4,520) -22.0%
25,000 25,000 - 0.0%
318,040 662,000 343,960 108.1%
6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
2,200 2,200 B 0.0%
3,000 - (3,000) -100.0%
40,000 40,000 - 0.0%
4,000 4,000 - 0.0%
7,000 8,500 1,500 21.4%
1,409,044 1,439,797 30,7563 2.2%
4,713,918 5,156,146 442,228 9.4%
9,261 9,757 496 5.4%
11,500 14,500 3,000 26.1%
15,350 10,550 (4,800) -31.3%
83,025 87,683 4,658 5.6%
177,120 157,141 (19,979) -11.3%
56,400 42,250 (14,150) -251%
40,000 35,000 (5,000) -12.5%
99,850 37,530 (62,320) -62.4%
134,815 185,793 50,978 37.8%
1,100 850 (250) -22.7%
30,975 29,575 (1,400) -4.5%
78,500 74,500 (4,000) -5.1%
59,000 64,000 5,000 8.5%
52,944,117 60,772,909 7,828,792 14.8%
2,800,000 2,675,731 (124,269) -4.4%
63,431,568 71,466,702 8,035,135 12.7%
288,750 252,700 (36,050) -12.5%
10,000 10,000 - 0.0%
- 54,500 54,500

133,720 244,220 110,500 82.6%

432,470 561,420 128,950 29.8%

686,200 199,000 (487,200) -71.0%
1,118,670 760,420 (358,250) -32.0%

Page 2 of 2




FY 2016 BUDGETED POSITIONS

05-110-710

05-110-720

05-120-810

05-120-820

05-130-620

05-130-623

OPERATIONS

Director of Toll Operations

Manager of E-PASS and Plaza Operations
Manager of VES and Special Projects

Toll Operations and Quality Control Specialist

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
Director of IT

Business Analyst

Help Desk

Help Desk Specialist

Information Security Manager

IT Program Manager

LAN Administrator

Programmer Supervisor/Database Administrator
Systems Administrator

Senior Systems Analyst

Systems Analyst

Technology Analyst

MAINTENANCE ADMINISTRATION
Director of Construction and Maintenance
Administrative Assistant

Contract Support Specialist

Facilities Maintenance Supervisor

Fiber Optic Network Technician
Landscape Architect

Landscape Horticultural Specialist

Senior Roadway Inspector

Roadway Inspector

EXPRESSWAY OPERATIONS
Director of Expressway Operations
Manager of Expressway Operations
Administrative Assistant

EXECUTIVE

Executive Director
Deputy Executive Director
Executive Assistant
Receptionist

PLANS PRODUCTION
Director of Engineering
Administrative Assistant
Contract Support

FY15 FY16
FTE FTE CHANGE
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
4 4 0
1 1
1 1
2 2
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
2 2
3 3
1 1
16 16 0
0.7 0.7
0.2 0.2
0.3 0.3
1 1
1 1
1 1
0 1
1 1
1 1
6.2 7.2 1
1 1
0 1
0.3 0.3
1.3 2.3 1
1 1
2 2
1 1
1 1
M 5 0
1 1
0.1 0.1
1 1
2.1 2.1 0



05-130-625 LEGAL
General Counsel
Deputy General Counsel
Paralegal

05-130-630 ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE
Chief Financial Officer
Manager of Accounting and Finance
Manager of Contract Compliance
Assistant Manager of Accounting and Finance
Accountant
Accounting Clerk
Accounting Specialist
Administrative Assistant
Revenue Analyst

05-130-640 PROCUREMENT
Director of Procurement
Manager of Procurement
Buyer
Document Control Specialist/Contracts Coordinator
Contracts Analyst
Public Records Specialist/Contracts Coordinator

05-130-660 HUMAN RESOURCES
Director of Human Resources

05-130-665 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
Director of Business Development

05-130-670 COMMUNICATIONS
Director of Public Affairs and Communications
Community Government Relations Coordinator
Senior Communications Coordinator

05-130-685 CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION
Director of Construction and Maintenance
Administrative Assistant
Contract Support Specialist
Resident Engineer

GRAND TOTAL

FY15 FY16
FTE FTE CHANGE
1 1
1 1
1 1
3 3 0
1 1
1 1
1 1
2 2
2 2
2 2
1 1
1 1
1 1
12 12 0
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
1 1
6 6 0
1 1
1 ! 0
1 1
1 1 0
1 1
1 1
1 1
3 3 0
0.3 0.3
0.4 0.4
0.7 0.7
1 1
2.4 2.4 0
63 65 2



OPERATIONS



Central Florida Expressway Authority
Operations Fund - Summary

2014 2015 2015 20185 Projected 2016 % Inc (Decr)
Year-end Original Budget Restated Year-end Annual over 2015
Actual Budget Amendments Budget Actual Budget Restated
Toll Operations (710) $ 436,443 $ 529,769 $ 529769 $ 527,511 $ 479,286 -10%
IT (720) 3,491,045 3,782,285 3,782,285 3,595,164 3,835,589 1%
E-PASS Service Center (740) 8,639,266 8,612,203 8,612,203 8,746,175 13,083,551 52%
Public Outreach/Education (745) 476,171 522,290 522,290 535,001 868,000 66%
Violation Enforcement (750) 2,202,699 2,816,248 2,816,248 2,942,035 3,406,500 21%
Subtotal 15,245,624 16,262,795 16,262,795 16,345,886 21,672,926 33%
Toll Facilities
Beachline Expressway (SR 528)
Dallas (943) 1,263,871 1,377,913 1,377,913 1,346,737 1,464,030 6%
Beachline Plaza (944) 1,264,165 1,407,235 1,407,235 1,407,712 1,525,402 8%
Airport (945) 1,754,229 1,873,681 1,873,681 1,860,765 1,980,656 6%
East-West Expressway (SR 408)
Dean Plaza (914) 1,291,554 1,397,208 1,397,208 1,390,583 1,514,770 8%
Conway Main Plaza (915) 2,200,103 2,419,033 2,419,033 2,399,335 2,538,791 5%
Pine Hills Plaza (816) 1,654,775 1,651,494 1,651,494 1,648,374 1,775,121 7%
Hiawassee Plaza (917) 1,317,494 1,386,223 1,386,223 1,378,652 1,496,455 8%
John Land Apopka Expressway (SR 414)
Coral Hills Plaza (954) 1,366,107 1,471,010 1,471,010 1,449,911 1,571,677 7%
Western Beltway (SR 429)
Independence Plaza (934) 1,246,842 1,379,679 1,379,679 1,359,209 1,506,092 9%
Forest Lake Plaza (935) 1,413,944 1,439,818 1,439,818 1,447,464 1,565,878 9%
Central Florida Greeneway (SR 417)
John Young Plaza (923) 1,459,541 1,698,563 1,598,563 1,578,831 1,705,564 7%
Boggy Creek Plaza (924) 1,611,452 1,685,899 1,685,899 1,671,378 1,816,895 8%
Curry Ford Plaza (925) 1,267,785 1,337,847 1,337,847 1,338,627 1,461,096 9%
University Plaza (926) 1,264,135 1,363,501 1,363,501 1,347,365 1,469,931 8%
Subtotal Toll Facilities 20,275,997 21,789,105 21,789,105 21,624 843 23,392,358 7%
OPS Budget Before Participation 35,521,621 38,051,900 38,051,900 37,970,729 45,065,284 18%
FDOT Participation
Conway Main, Pine Hills,

& Airport Plazas (5,617,540)  (5,779,350) (5,779,350)  (5,746,600)  (5,870,420) 2%
Total Operating Costs 29,904,081 32,272,550 32,272,550 32,224,129 39,194,864 21%
Capital Expenditures and Projects

Capital Expenditures

IT (720) 219,166 303,750 303,750 283,750 369,700 22%
Total Capital Expenditures 218,166 303,750 303,750 283,750 369,700 22%

Projects

IT (721) - 686,200 686,200 355,000 191,500 -72%




Central Florida Expressway Authority
Operations Activity - Total By Line Item

Description

SALARIES & BENEFITS
Salaries & Wages
Social Security and Medicare
Retirement Contributions -FRS
Life and Health Insurance
State Assessment
Workers' Compensation

Total Salaries & Benefits

OTHER

Cost Of Transponders Sold - Sticker
Cost Of Transponders Sold - Hardcase
Cost Of Transponders Sold - Bumper
Interoperability Transaction Fee
Professional Services

Consultant Fees

Contract Personnel

Toll Plazas Sarlaries/\Wages

Toll Plazas Other Direct Expenses

Toll Collection Management Fees

Toll Plazas Administration Salaries
Toll Plazas Office Expenses

Toll Plazas Insurance and Bond

Toll Plazas Janitorial

Travel

Reimbursed Local Travel

Gasoline

Telephone Service

Internet Service

Postage and Delivery

Printing

Service Center Printing and Mailing
Utilities

Lease - Buildings

Leases - Equipment

Records Management

Insurance

Repairs & Maint. - Equipment

Repairs & Maint. - Software and Hardware
Maintenance - Toll Collection Software
Facilities Maintenance

Repairs and Maint. - Toll Equipment
Repairs and Maint. - Toll Equipment Parts
Repairs & Maint. - VES Equipment
Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles
Advertising - Sponsorships

Advertising

Page 1 of 2

2015 2016 % Inc (Decr)
Annual Annual over 2015
Budget Budget Difference Budget

$ 1673084 $ 1609960 $ (63,124) -3.8%
124,844 120,015 (4,829) -3.9%
161,013 156,336 (4,677) -2.9%
417,232 397,430 (19,802) -4.7%

4,434 4,223 211) -4.8%
5,199 4,963 (236) -4.5%
2,385,806 2,292,928 (92,878) -3.9%
800,104 845,721 45,617 5.7%
6,484 8,339 1,855 28.6%
15,786 24,721 8,935 56.6%

- 3,747,932 3,747,932
100,250 120,000 19,750 19.7%
50,000 - (50,000) -100.0%

4,581,934 5,270,979 689,045 16.0%

10,112,943 11,512,943 1,400,000 13.8%
537,260 553,370 16,110 3.0%
284,491 293,019 8,528 3.0%

1,483,668 1,528,169 44,501 3.0%

449,069 462 534 13,465 3.0%
245,940 253,313 7,373 3.0%
425614 438,382 12,768 3.0%
12,985 8,460 (4,525) -34.8%
700 700 - 0.0%
2,100 1,950 (150) -71%
388,300 529,500 141,200 36.4%
52,200 52,200 - 0.0%
847,650 938,000 90,350 10.7%
214,150 295,150 81,000 37.8%
75,000 86,135 11,135 14.8%
2,032,000 2,030,000 (2,000) -0.1%
119,400 126,400 7,000 5.9%
13,000 17,500 4,500 34.6%
1,900 1,900 - 0.0%
591,308 602,872 11,564 2.0%
37,100 38,900 1,800 4.9%
617,957 623,677 5,720 0.9%
650,000 690,600 40,600 6.2%
1,019,917 1,021,724 1,807 0.2%
2,158,625 2,255,901 97,276 4.5%
420,500 350,500 (70,000) -16.6%
364,541 381,951 17,410 4.8%
1,000 1,250 250 25.0%
25,000 25,000 - 0.0%
318,040 662,000 343,960 108.1%




Description

Newsletter

Graphic Production Services

Promotional ltems

Bank Fees

Credit Card Fees

Security

Miscellaneous Expense

Office Supplies

Office Expense - Other

Operating Supplies

Transponder Supplies

Software Expense

Dues and Subscriptions

Books and Publications

Seminars and Conferences

Staff Training and Education

Contingency Project(s)
Total Other:

TOTAL

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
General Equipment
Furniture

Vehicle Purchases
Software

Total Capital Expenditures:

PROJECTS

2015 2016 % Inc (Decr)
Annual Annual over 2015
Budget Budget Difference Budget

6,000 3,000 (3,000) -50.0%
30,000 30,000 - 0.0%
3,000 3,000 - 0.0%
1,381,794 1,412,547 30,753 2.2%
4,713,918 5,156,146 442 228 9.4%
8,261 8,757 496 6.0%
2,350 2,550 200 8.5%
43,825 42 833 (992) -2.3%
150,820 129,941 (20,879) -13.8%
56,400 42,250 (14,150) -25.1%
40,000 35,000 (5,000) -12.5%
94,850 30,530 (64,320) -67.8%
21,5635 21,935 400 1.9%
1,100 850 (250) -22.7%
2,825 2,825 - 0.0%
38,500 34,500 (4,000) -10.4%
14,000 14,000 - 0.0%
35,666,094 42 772,356 7,106,262 19.9%
38,051,900 45,065,284 7.013,384 18.4%
261,750 230,700 (31,050) -11.9%

- 29,500 29,500
42,000 109,500 0.0%
303,750 369,700 (1,550) -0.5%
686,200 191,500 (494,700) -721%

Page 2 of 2




Toll
Operations



%01~ %6~ %0°001 98Z'6ly %0 L1G'228 zeeTee 69.'625 Sry'9cY

%9/~ %G .- %E'E Z66°SL %¢- LL2'¥9 8/2'S G/¥'99 gLl

%0 %801 %0 G20°C %ZG- 000°L - G/0'C 0SL'L

%0 %0 %S0 005°C %0 0062 005'2 0052 0062

%001~ %001~ %00 - %0G- ) = 0S1 =

%001~ %001~ %00 - %0G- 7] - 0G1 E:

%0G- %0 %20 052 %0G- 062 = 00G°L elY

%091 %0€ %E0 00g‘L %00} 000'} 0.9 005 e

%002 %0 %10 00¢ %002 00g GZZ 001 -

%G2Z- %06 %Z0 17) %0G- 00S 443 000'L Z9

%0 %00} %10 005 %0G- 0SZ - 00S -

%9~ %) %10 1S %l- LS Lis 086 orae]
%00 - - = - G£6'C

%0 Y- %00 0S1 %t 961 961 06l &

%0 %0 %10 005 %0 00S Zve 00S 2Ly

%L1~ %0 %20 0SZ %L~ 052 £ov 006 G68

%0 %EE %00 002 %G2Z- 0s1 19 00z 0S

%0 %0 %'} 00L‘s %0 00.'s - 00.'S 1£0'C

%001~ %001~ %00 - %0 000'0S - 000'05 =

%0 %0 %/.'96 P6Z°€9Y %0 ¥62'€9t ¥10'12€ ¥62'C9Y G66'vCY

%0 %0 %20 S6L°L %0 G6L'L v56 G6L'L 625

%0 %0 %20 S¥8 %0 S8 96¢ 68 €05

%0 %0 %99} 29¥'6L %0 L9¥'6L 909'1S 19V'62 112'S9

%0 %0 %9'8 68L°L¥ %0 68l LY 86162 68L'LY 0l6'vE

%0 %0 %6t pLe'ee %0 PLE'ET 8/0'L1L vie'ee 9£1'22

%0 %0 %Z 99 ¥8Z°LLE ¢ %0 ¥8Z'/le $ 78S'lce ¢ v8Z'LZ1E $ 00900 ¢

1ebpng fenoy Loz | 1ebpng Jobpng 9% soueLeA [eny [enyoy QLA | 1e6png [enjoy
G10¢ Jono ‘lodd Jono lelol |enuuy 1ebpng pus-ieax yosep |enuuy pus-ies A
(199Q) 2u| % | (108Q) oU| % 10 % 9102 pajpslold pajosfoid S1L0C 5102 #7102

L Jo | sbed

Tvi0ol

J/ylo [eloL
S32U3J3JU0Y) % SIeUIWSS
suondioasgng xR sang
asuadxg alemyos
soliddng Bugesadp
2y - asuadx3g 30O
sal|ddng so0
asuadx3 snoaue|[aosIN
S3DIYDA - WIB B Siedsy
juawdinb3 - jurey B siedsy
soueINsy|
juswdinb3 - sasea]
Bunuug
90188 auoydaja]
auljoses)
[9AB1] |BO0T PasINquISDy
ELCITR
S99 JueynNsSuon

:sjjausag B ssuees [Bjo]
uonesuadwo) SJMIOM
JUBWISSASSY jelS
80UBINSU| Y}leaH pue aji]
SY4- suoynguiuog juswaliey
aJeaipsy pue A)INoag [B100S
sabepn 3 sauees

02vSS-012-0L1-G0
00¥5S-01L2-0L1-S0
0¢cSS-012-0L1-G0
01255-012-0L1-G0
0L 15S-0L2-0L1-G0
00155-012-0L1-G0
066¥5-01L2-0L1-G0
05915-012-0L1-G0
019¥5-0L2-011-G0
005+5-0L2-0L1L-G0
0€¥PS-0L2-0L1L-G0
00cS-0L2-0LL-S0
OLI¥S-012-0L1-G0
0c0¥S-012-0L1-S0
Zlovs-012-011-90
010¥5-01L2-0L1-G0
011€5-0L2-0L1-S0

Y3HLO

00¥2S-0L2-0L1L-G0
01€25-012-011-G0
00€2S-012-0L1-50
012es-012-0L1-50
001¢s-0L2-0L1-S0
00C1S-01L2-0L1L-S0

S1I43IN39 ? SARVIVS

uonduoasaqg

Junoddy

J9aysyiop 3ebpng
suonesado |01
Auoyiny Aemssaidxy epliojd [esuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Toll Operations - 710

05-110-710-54010 Travel Account Budget: $5,700
Miscellaneous travel as needed. 5,700
05-110-710-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $200
Mileage reimbursement for operations staff while in Central Florida. 200
05-110-710-54020 Gasoline Account Budget: $750
Gasoline charges for operations staff. 750
05-110-710-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget: $500
Cell phone usage for operations staff. 500
05-110-710-54200 Printing Account Budget: $150
Miscellaneous printing as needed. 150
05-110-710-54500 Insurance Account Budget: $517
Insurance for vehicle. 517
05-110-710-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget: $500
Repairs for equipment. 500
05-110-710-54650 Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles Account Budget: $750
Repairs for vehicle as needed. 750
05-110-710-54990 Miscellaneous Expense Account Budget: $300
Miscellaneous expenses as needed. 300
05-110-710-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $1,300
Standard office supplies for staff. 1,300
05-110-710-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $750
Expense for furniture < $5,000 per item. 750
05-110-710-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $2,500
Miscellaneous dues and subscriptions. 2,500
05-110-710-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $2,075
Seminars and conferences like the IBTTA. 2,075

Page 1 of 1



Information
Technology



%l %L %Z' 18 685°GE8°C %G- $91'G6G'C 080'826'c  682'¢8l'c  GYO'L6¥'E
%8 %Z- %9'Gt §56'500°Z %L1 9£/'950'c 219'e2€L  £22'698°)L  Z12'120°C
%01~ %1~ %80 005'v¢ %6~ 000'GE ~ 00G°9€ 6YEVL
%0 %00 0SZ %001~ . - 05/ -
%ET- %9 %00 0s8 %2 008 (K4 001} -
%0 %29 %0°0 Geg %0~ 00S - Ge8 G8¢
%89~ %29 %.°0 0gs‘o¢ %G1~ 9£Z'08 9¢£z'08 00.'v6 T AR
%G1~ %8- %G'T L6L°LLL %8~ 000°'L2L G/0'S. 0zg'ocl 299'gvl
%)~ %L %b0 £20°LL %tz 000'GL ¥86'6 Gzg'sl £6%'6C
%0 %82~ %00 000°L %0GE 00S'v 9Lz 000‘} -
%88- %00 00S 000't £86°1L % =
%9 %t %.2Sl 009°069 %L1 000'0Z2 0S0°90¥% 000059 ££9'719
%l %2l %021 121625 %Z 000'v.v £28'08¢ 166'29% 6v'06€
%0 %001 %Z'0 00001 %0G- 000'G Ge9'lL 000'0l r4N1
%00 0SS - - : E
%0 %91 %Z'L 00Z'2S %trl- 000'sY ¥62'82 00Z'2s L6v'9r
%l %Z %ET 008‘001 %L1 00066 0v0'08 008'88 85¢'68
%0 %001 %00 002°L %06~ 009 rdA 00Z'1 1£9
%0 %00¥% %00 005 %08- 001 - 005 09
%29 %8¢ %10 0927 %EL- 0002 - §82'2 -
%Ly %9~ %9'6 626°0Z¥ %08 000'0S¥ 216'90¢ 1L0E'662 GEV'9.S
%S~ %61 %9’ LY +£9'628°L %02- 8Zy'8ES L €Ov'PSL'L  T16'ZZ6'L  8ZE'eov'l
%001~ %00 - %0 Slv'T G/¥'C -
%9- %9- %10 89.°¢ %0 ¥00'ty Gz0's $00't zev'e
%9~ %89 %10 8.¢'s Yotrir 0l0°C 106'L 685°C 8L1L'e
%9~ %.2 %L £96°LLE %9z2- 862'052 ¥z.L'/81 G9/'/€€ 812'822
%t %G1 %9'C LSt %LL- 98866 S16'v. ¥z8'6llL 016'68
%G~ %81 %Z'C 10.°96 %64~ £62'28 0z2°19 0€5'L0lL 85108
%G- %81 %62 919T62'k $ %6lL- Z9v'/60'L $ /60'¢28 $ 008'GSS'L $ 26¥'990°'L $
1©bpng  |[enov gioz | 1e6png 1ebpng % “1eA [enjoy [lendy atA | 18bpng [enpy
G0z Jono ‘fosd 19n0 |elol fenuuy 1ebpng pus-i1eaj yasepy fenuuy pus-ies
(193Q) ou| % |(108Q)oU| % | 0% 910z ‘foid pajaloid 5102 5102 ¥10Z

Z 10| abey

J8YIO @ SiysUag ‘Saleles (elogns

J_Yi10 B0l
uoneonp3 pue buluiel] Yeis
S32UBJ8JU0Y pUE SIBUIWAS
suonedlqnd pue syoog
suonduosgng pue sang
asuadxy alemyos
190 - asuadx3g 320
saljddng 82140
asuadx3 snosue||89sIy
SSIOIYaA - JUlely g sneday
SIEMJJOS UOII03||0D ||01 - SOUBUSUIBI
9JEMPIEH PUB 3IBMJOS - “JUlB B slieday
juswdinb3 - Juiepy © sneday
goueinsuy
80IAISS JBuIaly|
99I1n8G auoydalel
aujjoseo)
|9ABI} [B207 POsSINqUIDY
|anes]
|auuosIad ol

‘Sjyauag ¥ seuejes [ejol
uoijesuadwo? juawAiodwaun
uoljesuadwo?) ,SIaNJop
JuUsWSSasSSY alels

aoueInsu| YjesH pue aji
SY4- suolnguiuog Juswaiiey
21E21Ip3N pue AJINJag [el00S
sobepp 1 ssuees

0erSS-0¢2-01 1-G0
0¢ySS-0¢.-011-G0
0L¥SS-02.-011-G50
0055-0¢.-01 1-G0
0¢cSS-02.2-0L1-G0
011G65-0¢.-011-G0
00155-0¢.-0L 1-S0
066¥5-0¢/-0L -0
0G96-0¢/-011-G0
2¢e9¥S-02.-0L1-S0
029%5-022-0L 1-50
0L9v5-022-0L1-50
00S¥S-0cL-0L1-G0
0cl¥S-02L-0L1-G0
0LI¥S5-0¢.2-011-G0
0c0¥S-0¢L-0L1-G0
¢lovS-0¢.L-011-G50
0L0¥S-0c-0L1-50
0L¥€G-0¢2-041-G0

UIHLO

006¢5-0¢.-0L 1-50
00v25-02.-01 1-G0
01€¢S-02.-011-50
00€¢5-0¢.-0L1-50
012cs-0¢2-041-50
001¢5-0¢2-011-G0
00215-0¢cL-0L1-50

S1143N34d B SANVIVS

uopduosaq

Junolxdy

joaysyIom Jobpng

11 - suogesado

fuoyiny Aemssaldx3 epuojd [esuad



Z 10 z abed

%8- %t %000l  68L96E'Y %ll- y16'€EC e6l'eGL'c  geg'zll'y  Lleoll'e
%CL- %9 %V ¥ 005°L61 %87 000'G5E ¥98'01 00z'989 =
%0°¢ 000%E1 - - - =
%LL- %LL- %EL 00525 %0 000'052 - 000°052 -
%001~ %001~ %00 * %8G~ 000'68 #98'01 002202 -
%004~ %00 2 %001~ = C 000001 -
%004- %001~ %00 & %58- 000'02 . 000'vEl s
%2Z %0E %¥'8 002°69¢ %~ 05.2'ce8¢ 602712 0S.'€0g 991'612
%191 %19l %S'C 005°601 %0 0002t ove'9 000°2¥ 86.'¢E
%20 005°6Z - = - -
%CL- %G- %Z'G 00.°0¢2 %8- 0S.'1¥C 698'202 05.'192 89¢'681
1ebpng | |endy G0z | 19bpng 10bpng % 1A [enoy [endy Q1A | 196png [enjoy
G10Z 18n0 "loid 19n0 eyl |lenuuy jebpng pus-ies\ yaJepw |enuuy pus-iea
(198Q) oU| % |08 SU % | 40 % 910z fosd pajosfoid 610z GLoz ¥102

aviol

spolold [B10L
€0¥00Z.-91 Ad sepeibdn 013 oSN - 2:1eMU0S 02085-122-011-G0
Z0v00Z. 1aloid speibdn YA 81085-122-0L1-G0
10100z 108loid apeibdn 1soH 1101 £1085-1Z2-0L1-50
66£00Z2 Wswsoe|dey erewe) Buipiing 91085-12/-011-50
86£00Z.-G1 Ad sapesbdn 913 osIN - a1emyos §L085-12/-041-G0
s1o3royd

:sainypuadx3 |eyded [e30]
alemyos 00£95-02.-0L1-S0
saseyaind apydA GLyas-02.-0L1-G0
aswdinb3 [e1eusD 00¥9S-022-0L1-G0
SIANLIANIJXE TVLIdVD

uopnduosag UNO29Y
199YSyJoM 1o6png

11 - suonesadQ

Auoyiny Aemssaidxg epuojd [enuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Information Technology - 720

05-110-720-53410 Contract Personnel Account Budget: $420,979
This line item has increased from last fiscal year. Since it was decided to hold off on hiring fulltime CFX 299,301
staff into vacant IT positions until after implementation of the CCSS, the vacant positions are currently

being filled with temporary employees.

Added additional funds to hire a LAN Administrator to assist with completing some projects that are 28,800
backlogged.

Web developer position has been moved from permanent to contractor position. 92,878
05-110-720-54010 Travel Account Budget: $2,760
This line item is used to cover travel expenses. This budget item has decreased from last FY. There is 2,760
no more anticipated travel related to the CCSS and any travel related to the Toll System Replacement

project will be paid for out of the project budget. amount is in support of travel for attending TEAMFL and

IBTTA as well as allowing staff to attend specialized training classes in Florida but not offered locally.

05-110-720-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $500
This line item covers local mileage. This budget amount remains the same from last FY. 500
05-110-720-54020 Gasoline Account Budget: $1,200
This budget line is used to purchase fuel for the IT cargo van as well as vehicles used in system testing. 1,200
This budget amount remains the same from last FY.

05-110-720-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget: $100,800
This line item covers all telephone service for HQ. It aiso includes circuits to interoperability partners and 100,800
vendors. Also all IT cell phones are covered under this line item. This line item has increased to reflect

actuals. We have upgraded our frame relay circuits to switched ethernet circuits because frame relay

circuits are being obsoleted.

05-110-720-54120 Internet Service Account Budget: $52,200
This line item pays for all internet connectivity. This budget amount remains the same from last FY. 52,200
05-110-720-54500 Insurance Account Budget: $550
This budget item is used to pay for the insurance on the new IT vehicle budgeted. 550
05-110-720-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget: $10,000
This line item pays for any computer equipment repairs not covered under warranty. This includes 10,000
printers, the host, backup host and plaza computers that are no longer under warranty. This budget

amount remains the same from last FY.

05-110-720-54620 Repairs & Maint. - Software and Hardware Account Budget: $529,177
This budget item covers software and hardware maintenance and support contracts. It has increased 48638
from last fiscal year due to initial warranties expiring, Oracle licenses going into extended support and

new network switches going under warranty.

Firewall related support 33,500
Switch/router support 28,075
PCI related support 54,180
Oracle support 109,605
Toll Host and plaza related support 17,175
Extended warranties on hardware 42,500
Phone and IVR systems support 106,050
Miscellaneous software support 68,551
Security system spport 11,000
UPS maintenance contract 6,800
Remote Assistance for RSA appliance upgrade/migration 3,103

P + Yeslie ks AT P T I VO PN B et T g P TeretH Fe REals L5 4 i3 Pr P F IR, i i
Pl et 44247008 PEVEREY LA R A ZaiN T 7 TeaTAR) [N DEPAERIC I b 2 I S O

Page 1 of 3



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Information Technology - 720

05-110-720-54622 Maintenance - Toll Collection Software Account Budget: $690,600
This budget amount is used for toll collection system software maintenance. This budget amount has 690,600
increased to reflect actuals.We have received approval for the renewal of the agreement that reflects this

increase.

05-110-720-54650 Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles Account Budget: $500
This item is used to pay for any repairs and maintenance as needed. 500
05-110-720-54990 Miscellaneous Expense Account Budget: $1,000
This budget item is used to cover any item not covered under any other category. This budget amount 1,000
remains the same from last FY.

05-110-720-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $17,033
This is the line item is used for general office supplies including paper and toner cartridges. 6,395
Backup tapes - we are purchasing fewer this year which reduced the overall line item budget. 8,838
Building Security items including prox cards and printer ribbons. 1,800
05-110-720-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $111,191
This item covers office items including computer hardware < $5,000. This line item is reduced from last 21,348
FY. The desktops were replaced at the call center and service centers last fiscal year which was a one

time cost.

Desktops, Laptops, printers, scanners, monitors, etc. - replacement and spares. 13,868
Spare parts <$5,000 budget for all host and plaza machines. The warranties have expired on them, so 20,000
we will now be responsible for buying parts and making repairs, replacing failed drives, etc.

Network equipment 10,950
PCI related equipment for CSC 45,025
05-110-720-55220 Software Expense Account Budget: $30,530
This item covers software expenses < $5,000. This line item is reduced significantly from the last FY. In 10,700
the previous FY there was some single time software purchases as well as an upgrade to the MS Office

Suite.

Upgrade desktop software 9,850
Software for new servers. 9,980
05-110-720-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $835
This line item is used to pay for dues and subscriptions. 0
Subscription to post office zipcode database needed for the CSC. This line item remains the same. 400
Dues for IT staff to belong to professional organizations. 435
05-110-720-55410 Books and Publications Account Budget: $850
This line item is used to pay for technical books and publications. This budget amount is reduced from 850
last FY.

05-110-720-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $750
This line item is used to attend an IBTTA meeting. This budget amount remains the same from last FY. 750
05-110-720-55430 Staff Training and Education Account Budget: $34,500
This line item will cover IT employees for training. This budget amount is slightly reduced from last FY. 34,500

Training certificates were purchased at a discount last FY and some of them remain, allowing this fine
item to be reduced slightly.

Page 2 of 3



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Information Technology - 720

05-110-720-56400 General Equipment Account Budget: $230,700
This line item is for hardware purchases valued at >= $5,000. It has decreased from last FY because 17,200
less servers are being purchased this FY.

Bypass switches 9,000
Purchase a new tape backup unit - for backup site. 23,500
Spare parts >= $5,000 for all host and plaza machines. The warranties have expired, so we are 7,000
responsible for buying parts and making repairs.

Purchase servers - replace obsolete and add where necessary 50,000
Upgrade firewalls. 100,000
Add additional drive capacity to current systems. 14,000
Replace capacitors in the UPS until at headquarters 10,000
05-110-720-56415 Vehicle Purchases Account Budget: $29,500
This line item is new. The current IT van is a 2004 Chevy Astro Van. It has begun to cost a significant 29,500
amount of money for repairs. We are proposing it be replaced with a minivan with seats that fold down

s0 it can be a mutipurpose vehicle to move people as well as equipment.

05-110-720-56700 Software Account Budget: $109,500
This line item is used to purchase software valued at >= $5,000. It has increased since last FY due to 7,500
the 2 software upgrade projects required that are related to the phone system (see below).

PBX software upgrade 65,000
CCE software upgrade 27,000
Password vault manager 10,000

Page 30of 3



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Information Technology Projects - 721

05-110-721-58016 Building Camera Replacement Project Account Budget: $0
This project took a different path in FY2015 and was not completed with funds from this budget line item. 0
05-110-721-58018 IVR Upgrade Project Account Budget: $57,500
This project was budgeted for in the previous fiscal year due to the delay in the CCSS. This additional 57,500
amount of money will cover backup IVR hardware that is needed.

05-110-721-58020 Software - Misc. ETC Upgrades FY16 Account Budget: $134,000
This line item is used for miscellaneous electronic toll collection upgrades. This includes the ARCS, 134,000

TRIMS and Websites software upgrades needed throught the fiscal year.

Page 1 of 1



E-PASS



661°281°CL %l 6826958 78¢€°622'9 65Z'LS¥'8 £z1L8ev'8
%LS¥ %96€ (Z5£968) %2l (988'081) (v02'sE1) (r6'091) (EvL'102)
(862°L2L) - - - =
%L~ %9- (000°0L1) %)- (000°2L4) (L2¥'28) (wresLL) (rer'szt)
%LLL %t (008°22) %29l (s20'22) (sz0'21) (00v'9) (059°L1)
%001~ - (s2) (52) = (00v'92)
%Lz %1 (rszzy) %02 (ge8'Lp) (eeL1e) (008'v¢) (656°28)
%28 %08 %000l LSS‘E80'EL %2 SLl'gvL's 980'G9€E'9 £0Z°219'8 99Z'6£9'8
%EL- %0 %E"0 000's¢E %EL- 000'6E S¥0°'1Z 000°0% 9G9'/ 1
%0 %001 %10 000°g %05~ 000't - 000'8 8z9'c
%S~ %EE %Z'0 00002 %62- 000'GL ¥S'oL 00012 2l1'61
%0 %001 %00 000°L %08- 00§ 88¢ 000'} ¥€6
%9 %9 %10 1SL°8 %0 192'8 160'S 192'8 G98'2
%8 %E %S 9VLITEY %G V8L GseoLL'e 81'965'Y £88'8¢9't
Y%t %0¢ %10 000°0} %LG- 002'2 21G'S 000'8t 1z9'olL
%0 %001 %00 00s %08~ 0sZ - 00$ -
%0S- %0 %00 00S‘} %05~ 00S'} - 000'¢ =
%E %, %S0 00809 %E- 9/0'1S G6Z'EE 000'6S 9/0'4S
%gL %92 %0°0 005y %L1- $96'e ¥95'c 000t ¥96'c
%EL- %EL %00 00€‘} %08~ 0S. - 005t 162'L
%0 %9 %0°0 00L'} %G~ ov0'L 992 00L‘L 8v0‘L
%¥2 %8 %10 000'cl %Pl 000°ZL ¥92'01 00S°0L 960'L}
%9 %t %0} 00¥'9Z1 %Z S9/°121L 190°v01 oov'6L1L 8% 1L
%0 %E %G°0 00009 %g- 00085 81.'8E 000°09 0££'95
%G1 %L %270 SC1°98 %L 005'08 8ri'es 000'G2 yez'es
%0 %SG2 %0°0 00S°c %EP- 000'z ¥86'L 00S'e sLL'oL
%/~ %L %9'Z 000°8€¢ %EL- 0sZ'21¢ S0Z'1l2 059'29¢ 8£6'962
%95 Y%ob- %C L 002951 %E9 gzi'e9l 822°101 000'001 1v6'88
%L1l %81 %661  000°009'C %9- 000°002'2 £09'20¢'L 000°/€€'2 8£9'9/2'2
%98C  TEG'LYL'S - % “ =
%S %0 %Z0 bZLYT %ZLS 12.'v2 6£0'61 982'GlL 9,228
%62 %0 %10 6£e's %62 6£€'8 6909 ¥81'9 y.£'28
%9 %0 %S9 bzLisv8 %9 122'G¥8 $ 926269 $ +01'008 $65'088
19bpng 1eny 510z | 19bpng 1obpng % "Jep [enpy ([enoy ALA 19bpng [enoy
G10Z 1900 ‘lo1d Jono |elo) fenuuy 19bpng pua-1esA yolewy lenuuy pus-1BaA
(195g) oul % | (0@ U1 % | 40 % 910z foig pajafoid 5102 5102 ¥102

1 Jo | abed

X409 OL 1S0J V1Ol 13N

anuaAsy [Bj0 |

994 uooesued| Ayjiqesadorsiul
SusWaleIs SSYd-3 - 'ASY ISIN
Jodwng - ss|eg Jopuodsuel)
aseopleH - sajeg Japuodsuel )
IS - sajes Jepuodsuel ]

0€1€€-000-001-50
021£€-000-001-G0
€002€-000-001-50
2002€-000-004-S0
1002€-000-001-G0

SINNIAIY ONILLASHHA0

‘lejol

s91|ddng Jopuodsues )
18U10 - asuadx3 200

soiddng soo

asuadxg snoaue|RosIy

Aunodag
$394 pIeD UpaID
s394 Jueg

sued juawdinb3 0] - ey pue sieday
awdinb3 (0] - Juley pue siieday

2IempleH pue 31emyos - .E_m.s_ 9 siieday
wawdinbg - uep g sieday
uswabeueyy spioday

wawdinb3 - asea
sBulpyng - asea
saN

Buiepy pue Bunuud 191UaD 0IASS

Buguud

Kisnsg pue obejsod

92IMDS duoydala).
|2uUU0sIad JoBAUOD

994 uoipesuel| Ajjqesadolsiu|
Jadwing - pjos sispuodsuel] O 1509
9SeopIeH - p|oS siapuodsuel] JO 1s0D
13)21S - plos sJapuodsuel] jO 150D

§12G5-0¥2-011-G0
0L1SS-0¥L-011-G0
00LSS-0v2-011-G0
066¥5-0v.-011-50
0€6¥5-0v2-0L1-G0
G26¥S-0v2-0L1-S0
026¥5-0v2-011-G0
L¥9¥S-0vL-011-G0
0v9¥rS-0v2-011-G0
0€9¥S-0¥2-011-G0
029¥S-0v.L-0L1-G0
019¥S-0¥2-011-G0
Ov¥¥S-0v2-0L 1-S0
0ey¥S-0¥PL-0L1-GO
0b¥¥S-0V2-0L1-S0
00€¥S-0¥L-011-G0
2I2yS-0v2-011-S0
00¢vS-0¥2-01L L-GO
0€L¥S-0vL-0L1-S0
OLI¥S-0vL-0LL-G0
0LyES-0¥2-0LL-G0
01L0€S-0¥L-011-G0
€006v-0v.-0L1-S0
2006+-0v2-011-S0
L006¥-0¥2-011-G0

™UIHLO
uondiasaqg unoos2Y
jooysyIop }oBpng

19juan) 9dIAIdG ssed-J - suoneladQ
fuoyiny Aemssasdxg epuol [enuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: E-PASS Service Center - 740

05-110-740-49001 Cost of Transponders Sold - Sticker Account Budget:
Annual distribution rate of 106,380 for FY15 year-end estimate; purchased by the Authority at $7.95
each. No change to distribution rate or growth due to potential transponder swap out project and CCSS -
E-PASS accounts transitioning to Sun Pass.

05-110-740-49002 Cost of Transponders Sold - Hardcase Account Budget:
The year-end estimate Cost of Transponder Sold for FY 15 at an annual distribution rate of 382 hard
case Portable Il transponders purchased by the Authority at $21.83 a piece. No change to budget
amount due to the discontinuation of purchasing the hard case transponders, potential transponder swap
out project and CCSS - E-PASS accounts transitioning to Sun Pass.

05-110-740-49003 Cost of Transponders Sold - Bumper Account Budget:
The overall Cost of Transponder Sold is estimated at an annual distribution rate of 996 bumper hard
case transponders purchased by the Authority at $24.82 apiece. Based on the cost anticipate customers
will opt for a free sticker tags. Year-end estimate includes write-off of defective and no sale transponders.
No growth anticipated due to the free mini sticker option, potential transponder swap out project and
CCSS - E-PASS accounts transitioning to Sun Pass.

05-110-740-53010 Interoperability Transaction Fee
Interoperability Transaction Fee paid to the Florida Turnpike Enterprise.

Account Budget:

05-110-740-53410 Contract Personnel Account Budget:
Proposed Budget is based on contract going out to bid and being in effect for FY16. Estimate an 11.25
% increase for the Personnel Services primarily to bring starting pay rate for CSRs to an acceptable
industry standard of $11.00. Budgeted amount may be under/over due to new bill rates. Supplement to
contract will be requested if additional staff is required. VES personnel bill rates are excluded from
proposed budget amount and allocated to VES budget.

05-110-740-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget:
Recurring charges associated with the call center T-1 connection, long distance calls to customers and
other related telephone expenses. Increase on bandwidth for Service Centers under consideration with
an estimated cost of 500-1,000 per month; reflected in budget. YE estimate includes 20k from FY14 paid
in FY15.

05-110-740-54130 Postage and Delivery Account Budget:
Postage based on trending for first class mail for transponders, E-PASS letters and monthly statements
mailed to E-PASS customers by E-PASS and outside vendor. Also factored are postage meter refills and
other costs associated with mailing of transponders and misc. correspondence to E-PASS customers
from the CSC. VES (UTN/UTC) postage is allocated to department's respective line item. Next Day
Delivery - Batteries $ 100 E-PASS P.O. $ 2,000 Misc. & Postage Supplies-
Ink /Tape $ 700 Postage Meter Refills - $4,600 Monthly $ 55,200 Postage - E-PASS
Statements/Letters $ 280,000 Total $ 338,000

05-110-740-54200 Printing
E-PASS print material required: comment cards, letterhead, envelopes E-PASS bags.

Account Budget:

05-110-740-54212 Service Center Printing and Mailing Account Budget:
New contract beginning July 1, 2015 - rates unknown. Budget is estimated and based on current
trending. 7% increase of FY15 YE Est. factored for new contract. E-PASS customer base requesting
physical statements monthly continues to decrease due to web access and statements sent via email.
VES UTC/UTN printing allocated to the respective department's printing line item. Budget item does not
take into consideration net expense that will be offset by revenue collected from statement fees.
Supplemental will be requested if estimated costs exceeds proposed budget.

05-110-740-54300 Utilities Account Budget:
Utilities estimated based on recurring services pertaining to waste management, water and electricity for
the Operations Center, East and West Service Centers.

$845,721
845,721

$8,339
8,339

$24,721
24,721

$3,747,932
3,747,932

$2,600,000
2,600,000

$156,200
156,200

$338,000
338,000

$3,500
3,500

$86,135
86,135

$60,000
60,000

Page 1 of 3



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: E-PASS Service Center - 740

05-110-740-54410 Leases - Buildings Account Budget:
Building lease cost for the East and West Service Centers. East location new three year lease extension
being exercised through May 31, 2018. Year three of five year renewals for west location; expiring March
28, 2018. East Service Center $ 53,400 West Service Center $ 73,000

05-110-740-54430 Leases - Equipment Account Budget:
Equipment lease based on CSC copiers and postage mailing system. Cost based on new lease
amounts for three copiers required at the Service Centers and Operation Center plus copies produced.
Equipment lease cost is higher for two year term than previous vendor. VES copier allocated to
respective line item. Five Year Mailing System Lease - Effective 10/1/12 New Copier Lease for Service
Centers - Expire 5/1/2016 Postage Meter & Mailing System $ 4,000 East, West and Ops Center
Copiers  $ 9,000

05-110-740-54440 Records Management Account Budget:
Cost based on frequency of pickup per location for secure destruction of E-PASS documents at the east,
west service centers and ops center.

05-110-740-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget:
R&M estimated cost for CSC general office equipment which includes AED service maintenance
agreement.

05-110-740-54620 Repairs & Maint. - Software and Hardware Account Budget:
R&M estimated cost for CSC general office equipment i.e. service center cameras, digital video recorder
and service center phone maintenance. (Avaya Phone Maintenance allocation 3,600.00)

05-110-740-54630 Facilities Maintenance Account Budget:
Facilities Maintenance contract portion based on new contract pricing which cover only the service
centers and includes a 3% annual escalation. Operations/Call Center is under a General Maintenance
contract is based on work orders which a portion of cost is allocated.

05-110-740-54640 Repairs and Maint. - Toll Equipment Account Budget:
Expense related to the Service Centers electronic toll collection system hardware maintenance contract.

05-110-740-54641 Repairs and Maint. - Toll Equipment Part Account Budget:
Expense related to the Service Centers electronic test lane R&M hardware parts required.

05-110-740-54920 Bank Fees Account Budget:
Based on current ACH rate fee structure and experience trending cost is approx. $642 monthly; fees
based on new contract commencement - 2014.

05-110-740-54925 Credit Card Fees Account Budget:
Based on current trending and it is conservatively estimated there will be 3% increase of transactions
fee associated with customer accounts using credit cards. New rates became effective July 2014.

2015 Estimated Expense $ 4,777,812 Expected growth for 2015 3% increase over
prior year 2015 Estimated Expense $4,777,812 *3 % increase = $4,921,146 Estimated 2016 Budget

05-110-740-54930 Security Account Budget:
Security and Fire alarm services required for service centers and operation center with a 6% increase
factored.

05-110-740-54990 Miscellaneous Expense
Based on past two year's expense on misc. expenses associated to CSC.

Account Budget:

05-110-740-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget:
Current trending for general E-PASS office supplies including mailing labels, copy paper and printer
toner.

$126,400
126,400

$13,000
13,000

$1,100
1,100

$1,300
1,300

$4,500
4,500

$60,800
60,800

$1,500
1,500

$500
500

$10,000
10,000

$4,921,146
4,921,146

$8,757
8,757

$1,000
1,000

$20,000
20,000

Page 2 of 3



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05
FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: E-PASS Service Center - 740
05-110-740-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $8,000
Estimate to purchase and or replace miscellaneous office items required for the operation of the CSC 8,000
such as chairs, reader programmers, credit card swipe device, etc. General Equipment and Furniture line
items amounts were reclassified and consolidated with Office Expense line item. Furniture
$ 4,000 Equipment $ 4,000
05-110-740-55215 Transponder Supplies Account Budget: $35,000
Cost associated to with transponders requiring misc. supplies consisting of batteries, tools, double sided 35,000

tape, bubble mailers, radio frequency bags.

Page 3 of 3



Public Outreach/
Education



%99 %29 %0001 000'898 %e- 100'GES vI6'ELL 062'22S 1219l
%0 %Ee- %E0 000' %05~ L0S'F LOS'? 000'¢ 28.'¢
%0 %0 %S 000°0¢ %0 000'0¢ 800'} 000°0¢ €9l's
%05- %02 %E"0 000°g %85 0052 686'L 000'9 9c6
%80} %801 %e'9. 000799 %0 000'8LE 1281 ovo'sle 1£6'262
%0 %0 %6'C 000'SZ %0 000'52 = 000'sZ 002'cL
%~ \- %0 %6'C 000's2 %L1 000'sZ gel's 000'0¢ 09L'0L
%001~ %00 - %001 - - 000°0L "
%00 . - - ] 0S4
%00 - 5 - = BYE'ShL
%02 %8- %8'CL  000°0Z) %0¢- 000'0¢1 $ ols'ss ¢ 0Sz'00L -
1ebpng [enjoy 510z | 196png yebpng % "JeA [enoy (endY dLA 18bpng [enoy
G0z 18n0 ‘foid 1on0 |elol |lenuuy 1ebpng pua-ieap yoseyy |enuuy pus-lesx
(108Qg)oul % | (199@)oUI % | 0% 9102 ‘foid pajosfold 5102 5102 10T

L jo | obed

S3ISN3IdX3 TVIOL

swaj| [euonowold

S8OIAIBS UoRoNpoLd dlydels

Ja)}8|SMBN
Buisnienpy

sdiyslosuodg - Buisiyaapy

Bunuug

Aanleq pue abejsod
sAaAINg - $994 JueynsuoD

$984 Jueynsuo)

S9OIAIBS |BUOISSS)0.d
SISNIdXI NOILYONAI/HOVIILNO DITand

uondussaqg

058¥5-G¥2-01L1-G0
0v8¥5-G¥/-0L1-S0
0e8¥5-G¥/-0L1-G0
S§¢8YS-G¥/-011-S0
¢e8ys-Sv.-0L1L-50
00¢¥S-S¥2-0L1-G0
0€I¥S-6¥2-01 1-G0
SLLES-G¥/-011-G0
0LLES-G¥.-0L1-S0
001€G-S+2-011-S0

JUNo22Yy

J90ySHIOA JoBpng

uonesnpIyoeannQ dlqnd - suonesadg
Ruoyiny Aemssaidxg epuoj4 [esjuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Public Outreach/Education - 745

05-110-745-53100 Professional Services Account Budget: $120,000
Anticipated costs associated for consultants for marketing, public relations and website projects where 120,000
expertise or professional services may be required. Also this amount would support research projects

and/or customer opinion survey in Central Florida Region including Polk, Volusia, Seminole, Osceola,

Orange and Lake Counties.

05-110-745-54200 Printing Account Budget: $25,000
Projected budget would allow for printing of various agency public information materials. 25,000
05-110-745-54822 Advertising - Sponsorships Account Budget: $25,000
Budget for sponsorships promoting the agency and/or community awareness campaigns. 25,000
05-110-745-54825 Advertising Account Budget: $662,000
This amount would support various advertising and public awareness campaigns for such items as 662,000
centralized customer service system, safety and community awareness campaigns and -4 commuter

relief programs for E-PASS in Central Florida Region including Polk, Volusia, Seminole, Osceola, Orange

and Lake Counties.

05-110-745-54830 Newsletter Account Budget: $3,000
To be used for Newsletter to customers and stakeholders. 3,000
05-110-745-54840 Graphic Production Services Account Budget: $30,000
This amount supports the production of general graphic materials including flyers and promotional 30,000
materials as well as regular collateral activities.

05-110-745-54850 Promotional Items Account Budget: $3,000
Give-away items used to promote and brand the agency and its services. 3,000

Page 1 of 1



Violation
Enforcement



(005°929°L)  %lE (c96'269L)  (96t'Z7v0'7) (2s'e9z’t)  (180°26L'2)

%ET %6 (000'€€0'S)  %El (000'009'y)  (22£'660'v)  (000'080'v)  (082'6EE'V)
%0¢ %Z (000°889°27) %9l (oo0'00v'2)  (000'€¢007) (000'0207)  (G26'GSL'Z)
%EE %2l (000°002°L) %61l (oo0'020't)  (£0Z'0Z6) (000'006) (gsz'cze)
%ET %6 {0o00°‘s8t) %EL (o00'021) (sz1'22L) (000°051) (ovg'svl)
%0 %0 (000°'096) %0 {000°096) (666'c00't)  (000'096) (Loz'LLL'y)
%LZ %91 %000L  005'90%°E %Y SE0'Zr6 1889502  8vZ' 91872 669'20Z'¢
%C %Z %S0 009°81 %0 G8L'glL ¥GLCL 00z'8L 6.0'8L
%0 %001 %00 0sz %05~ ord ! - 05z -
%0 %001 %10 000°¢ %05- 005'L - 000'S ¥89'L
%08 %EL %L0 00S'y %09 000t €£2'2 0062 £99
%0 %001 %0°0 052 %05- gzl - 0sZ -
%6 %ZC %69 000562 %22 000261 816'961 005261 £16'c9l
%SGt %0 %10 0052 %S~ 00S'Z ¥95°1 GlS'Yy £6v't
%0 %001 %00 009 %08~ 00€ - 009 -
%0 %0 %00 008 %0 008 99t 008 ze8
%08 %EL %L'0 00S‘t %09 000t ¥06'S 0052 8G1'e
%8¥ %, %8°2 005°992 %6E 000062 SGe'161 005081 082'261
%92 %6 %921 000°009 %91 000055 000'¥1LS 000'S.¥ Qov'8lY
%02- %8 %90 00002 %92- 005'8lL 66111 000'6Z ovo'vl
%91 %81 %199 000'0S2'C $ %c- 000°006°L $ 982'Z9L'L $ ¢co'sve’'l $ sve'sle’l $

1bpng | emoy GLoz | 19bpng jebpng |y soueueA [enjoy [enjoy aLA 186png [enoy
G10¢ 1ano ‘[oid 1ano0 |ejo1 lenuuy jebpng pus-les A yoley |enuuy pua-ies A
(108Q) ou1 % | ()08 QU1 % | JO % 8L0Z pajosfold pajoafold 5102 5102 ¥102

| Jo | abed

X429 O1 1SO9 13N

snuansy [BJ01
294 JUsWN20Qg N1N
99 uonoesuell N1N
894 D1N - 'ASY "OSIN
994 "UlWpY SIA - "ASY ISIN

0.2¢€€-000-001-S0
06¢€€-000-001-S0
012€€-000-001-S0
00¢€€-000-001-S0

SINN3AIY ONILLISHH40

S3ISNIdX3 1V IV1O0L
suondiosqns pue sang
sa|iddng Bunelado
JaylQ - asuadx3g aou0
sajddng a0

asuadx3 snosue||9osIN
$324 pled UpaliD

s984 jueg

juswdinby - ey B sieday
Juswabeueyy spioday
juswdinb3 - sasea
Bunuud

Aanjaq pue abejsod
991188 suoydela |
|JouuosIad JoBiUu0D

00¥55-052-011-S0
01255-052-01 1-S0
0}185-052-011-S0
00155-052-0}1-S0
066¥5-05/-01 1-G0
§26¥5-054-011-G0
026¥5-052-01 1-S0
019¥5-052-011-50
Ov¥¥S-052-011-G0
0ev5-052-04 L-S0
00¢¥5-052-011-S0
0€1¥5-052-011-S0
011¥5-052-011-S0
0Lyes-052-011-S0

¥3H10
uonduoasaq uNoo2Yy
193ysHIOM Jobpng

wioysAg JUSWISII0UT UOHE|OIA - suonerado

Aoyiny Aemssaidxg epuold jenuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Violation Enforcement - 750

05-110-750-53410 Contract Personnel Account Budget:
Proposed Budget is based on year seven bill rates for the Personnel Services Contract effective August
1, 2015. Proposed budget based on 3.5% increase in contract and additional Image Review staffing.
Additional staffing will be needed based on seeing a 22% increase of incoming images from CY13 to
CY14 and an anticipated 24% increase in CY15. Proposed budget does not factor vacancies or absentee
rate from the overall expected hours worked. Supplement to contract will be requested if additional staff
is needed. Proposed Budget is based on contract going out to bid and being in effect for FY16. Increase
for the Personnel Services primarily to bring starting pay rate for CSRs and IRCs to an acceptable
industry standard. Proposed budget factors a 5% vacancy/absentee rate from the overall expected
hours worked.

05-110-750-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget:
Cost for VES telephone line and Nextel Two-Way Radio utilized by VES to communicate with law
enforcement.

05-110-750-54130 Postage and Delivery Account Budget:
Postage allocated for mailing VES citations, unpaid toll notices and final notices. Other costs based on
related item listed. Increase of 9% from YE estimate based on anticipated new postage rates for 2016
and anticipated increase in issuance of in-state and out of state UTNs and UTCs. Other factor is that we
saw an increase of 36% in VES overall printing from CY 13 to CY 14. Post Office Box Fee

$ 500 UTN/UTC Postage $ 589,500 VES In House Postage $ 10,000
Total $ 600,000
05-110-750-54200 Printing Account Budget:

New contract will go into effect July 1, 2015 for Printing and Mailing Services for Unpaid Toll Notices
(UTNs), Final Notices and Uniform Traffic Citations (UTCs). CY 2014 monthly averages: 78,246 UTN,
31,399 Final Notices and 2,239 UTC which is approximately 36% increase from CY 2013. Also included
on this line item is the cost of mailing print stock. Budget based on FY14 trending, anticipated increase in
mailings of UTNs and UTCs and increase of costs with new vendor contract. VES Envelopes

$ 500 Printing $ 266,000 Total $ 266,500

05-110-750-54430 Leases - Equipment Account Budget:
Budget based on new lease amount for VES copier plus copies. Lease pricing effective 4/23/14. Base
rate of $407.48/month plus $.0039 per copy.

05-110-750-54440 Records Management
Cost based on frequency of pickup for secure destruction of VES related documents.

Account Budget:

05-110-750-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget:

R&M for unanticipated equipment needs.

05-110-750-54920 Bank Fees
Fees paid to accept UTN and UTC payments via ACH through the website.

Account Budget:

05-110-750-54925 Credit Card Fees Account Budget:
Fees based on current trending transaction volume to process UTNs and UTCs via the Authority's
website and call center.

05-110-750-54990 Miscellaneous Expense
Allocation associated to unanticipated misc. expenses.

Account Budget:

05-110-750-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget:

General office supplies, copy paper and printer toner.

05-110-750-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget:
Cost to repiace furniture/equipment and purchase misc. item(s). General Equipment and Furniture line
items amounts were reclassified and consolidated with Office Expense line item.

$2,250,000
2,250,000

$20,000
20,000

$600,000
600,000

$266,500
266,500

$4,500
4,500

$800
800

$600
600

$2,500
2,500

$235,000
235,000
$250

250

$4,500
4,500

$3,000
3,000

Page 1 of 2



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Violation Enforcement - 750

05-110-750-55210 Operating Supplies Account Budget: $250
Misc. items as needed for VES operations. 250
05-110-750-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $18,600
Cost for obtaining registered vehicle owner data through an online service (West Technologies) required 18,600
for Violation Enforcement processing. West Tech. - Fixed Fee $1,515.40 (not to increase

more than 2%)

Page 2 of 2



Plazas



%6 %01 %G.  8E6°LTS'LL  %l- €¥C'8/8'GL  1B0'E8Y'6  GG2'600'9L  L91°€S9'vL
%< %Z %ST-  (02¥°'0.8'S)  %)- (009'9v2’s) (geg'oce’y) (06€'62L°G)  (O¥S'LL9'G)
%, %8 %00l  8SE€T6E'CT  %l- €¥8'vc9'lc  9Z6'€l8'cl  SOL'68L'le  L0€1.2Z02
%1 %€ %GC  8G9°T08°S  %e- L9Z'1¥9'G  668'908'€  895°GEL'S  ¥66°080'G
%Z %¥ %EL  TSE'986‘T  %e- 112'0/8'C  £68'G98°'L  991'0¥6'T  T66'L18'T
%EL %EL %CS  €1£'990°TL %0 €02°059°0L +Z1'81G'9  €0Z'0S9'0L  T9.L'€56'6
%E %E %Ll SE0°28ST $ %0 89L'€9¥'c$ 000'€29'L ¢ 89L'€9¥'T $ 6SSVCY'T
19bpng [ enjoy GLoz [19Bpng| 3ebpng % Jen [enjoy lenjoy QLA | 19bpng [enjoy
G102 J9no ‘fold 19n0 | [el0L |enuuy 1ebpng pua-1eaj yotep |euid pua-iea A
(193Q) ou| % | (492Q) 2U| % | 4O % 9102 [oid pajoaloid SL02 §102 ¥102

[ejol puelo
uonedionied 1004

uonedionied 1004 s104eg [e3oL
yi0
aoueuajuiepy Juswdinbg joL
uoiosllod ol

SAlleJISIuIWPY

AI0b31E]) [elslen)

Aewwng sapiided |joL
Auoyiny Aemssalidx3 eplioj4 [esjuad



%6 %01 8€6'125° 2L  %l- €¥Z'8/8'GL 00 L60'€8Y'6 GG/'600°9L  /9.°€S9PL
%Z %2 (ozv‘o8'S)  %l- (oog'ov2's)  (GE€8°0EE'D) (06£'622'6)  (0O¥S'2L9'S)
%, %8 8G€°Z6ECT  %l- £P8'¥29'lT  9T6'ElL8'ElL SoL'682°VC  20£12Z°02
%L %E 859°208‘S %Z- 19T L¥9'S 658'908'S 895'GE/'S ¥66'080'G
%0 %001 000'v1 %0G- 000°2 = 000'vL SZ6°'L
%GZ- %05 0002y %0G- 000'8Z GGGl 000'9S 095
%/~ %48 000°L %0G- 0S2'e 454 00S'2 £7£'586
%E %E b0‘0ov'L %0 8/7'65¢"L v8'668 6/7'65¢'L £/8'616
%0 %0 ¥26'096 %0 116'096 226'€9S 116'096 1/9'G9
%0t~ %L1 00006 %9t~ 000°L8 GZS'6Y 000'LGL sev'/L
%8 %EL 00592 %t 00S'€e orr'6 00572 G95'€/S
%Z %E 508109 %l- Z0z'v8s 182'¥8S 85/2'065 g
%0 %Z 000°026°L %Z- 000'0g6'L 066'092'L 000'2/6'L v/S'L18'L
%G %9 000252 %€ 000°8€T 9ZL'€SL 000721 88€'651
%E %E z8e'sey %0 vL9'szy 8£/'€8¢C vL9'szh ¥19'sh
%Z %t 25£°986°C %Z- 112'0/8'C £68'G98'L 99,'0¥6'2  ¢66'L18'C
%S %SG 1G6°1L8¢ %0 LYG'v9g 6v6'CEC LG 'P9E LZL'EPE
%L1~ %0 000°0S€ %L1~ 000°05¢ 6v'861 000'0zy ¥68'26¢
%S %G Lov'vsee %0 0/9'S51'C ZGP'vErL §79's5L'C LIE'SIL'T
%E | %EL £1£990CTL %0 £02'0S9'0L  ¥.1'8LS'9 £0Z'059'0L  T9.'€G6'6
%E %¢ 0.£°€SS %0 09Z'.€S 6/1'85E 09Z'.€S 99¢£'9¢S
%L %l eP6°TLS'LL %0 SPB'TLL'OL  G66'6GL'S ¢ E€¥B'TLL'OL  96E /LY
%E %E §20°2E5°T %0 89L'€9P'Z 000'€Z9'L g91'C9r'z  6SS'¥er'T
%E %¢E c1E'€ST %0 ov6'she 286'c9l 0v6'ShT vES' i
%E %€ peszov %0 690'6V¥ ¥9¢'66¢ 690'6vY Syp'0sY
%E %¢E 691'825°L %0 899'¢8Y'L L£0'026 899'c8t'L 660'Si'L
%E %¢E 6L0'€6Z $ %0 l6¥'P8C $ €69'68l $ lev'vee ¢ Lsv'vsT S
19bpng [EN1DY G102 19bpng % "1ep [enoy [endyY QLA 1obpng [enjoy
G10¢ Jeno ._.o_n_ J9AO jenuuy «wmvzm_ pua-ies A yaie lenuuy pus-ies i
(108@) ou| % | (Jo8(@) oU % 9102 foid psjosiold GL0Z 5102 102

[e}o] pueld

Uonedned 10A4
uonediiled 10Q4 as04eg 8101

2oL
Aousbunuod 00255-XXX-0kL-50

sajiddng Bunesado 01Z55-XXX-01 L-S0

18yl ssuadxy 90O 0L LSS-XXX-0LL-50
$894 yueg 0zZ6S-XXX-0k -0

soueUSjUIEl Sa(IoBS 0EIYS-XXX-0L L-G0
SlempieH B 91eMYOS WBY 0Z9rS-XXX-0 L-G0
awidinb3 - W 8y 0L9YS-XXX-011-G0
2ouBINSU| 00SYS-XXX-01 L-G0

S8IIAN 00EPS-XXX-0L1-G0

80IMI8G Buoydala ] Ol LG-XXX-01 L-G0
[EHONUEL 09FES-XXX-0LL-S0

$8suadx3 bune1sdo Bui0

(el
wawdinb3 SIA - WY ZPIrS-XXX-0L L-GO
sHed dinb3 jlol - WY L#9rG-XXX-0LL-G0

swdinb3 |l L-N8Y OF9FS-XXX-0L L-G0
sourudUBR JusWwdinb3 0L
aJodsuel] - JooejuUo)

iejoL
sasuadx3 10a.1Q JOYIO ZZYES-XXX-0L L-G0
sobepy/saueles 0ZrEG-XXX-0L L-50
uolps|jo) oL

[ejol
puog pue sdueInsu| 9geyeg-XxX-01 L-S0
sasuadx3g SOWO PEVEG-XXX-0LL-G0
SSUEIES UOREBASIUIWPY ZEYES-XXX-0L 1-S0
$894 JBUW UONY3YI0D II0L OEYES-XXX-0LL-GO
SARElSIUILPY
S14 - Jojoenuo)d

[tejag sanjioed jjoL
Aoyiny Aemssatdxg epuold [enudn



-aouelnsul ssa| eze|d au Jo (B30} puelb syl st uogedoied 10Qd ‘ILON

(ozv'a.8's) 10ad (eoL
(050'669'1) (9es'602'l)  (¥E8'LOY'D) uogeidioied 10Gd
——
%L TSCE08L  S0L6ELIT BSLZEL LT TISTI5 T 086+ COPSE5t  OLOrerl  BLGSES 1 Z60/505 TEGBOY L Go01GPI  GoBDLBL  FSSGOL1  SoPoGrl TZLSZLE  I6LBESZ  OLLPISE 1®0L puein
%1 060'289 BUSSEL'S 859'208's ¥25'168 Big'0ee 265'25€ £56'692 50188 S8E'Z6E RZT0SE £06'I¥E 8zL'8Ly L6€'20P 16690 LE2'aes 116002 O¥'Z5E el
%0 * 000 ¥1 000'%H 0001 000'L o00'E 00T 000 000t BO0E 000t 0oL 000 1 000'L [ o00'L 000'L KoueBuguod 00255
%S¢ (000'71) 000'%5 000'ZF 000'c 000'c 000'E 000°E 000'€ 000's 000'c 000'e 000'E 000'€ 000 000°E 000'c 000't sal|ddng bugesado 0125S
%l (008) 00S'2 000'Z 005 005 005 00§ 005 005 005 00 005 005 005 008 005 005 1810 esuadx3 eoWO 0LLSS
%E 89L'0% 6.Z'65E'L po'oov'L 099'69 yeg'aLL [£2473 6SL'EL 958'22 65L'€L 0ze'es wTeL L12'66 z/Z'601 SIS'L6 1€6'22L €.8's22 €19'66 $094 jued 0Z6vS
%0 z 216'096 $26'096 yap'es ¥86'59 zL2'85 zL6'es 9€8'sL 89¥'29 ¥50'e9 22095 z1zes TYeT'sL 10Z'sS 806'58 29/°L6 190'L9 8UBUBIUIEI SARIES OEOYS
%0t (000'19) 000't5} 00006 0009 000'9 000'9 000'9 000'9 000'9 000'9 000'¢ 000'9 000'9 000's 000'8 000°LE 000'9 alempieH g yos JuiegsIedsy 029%S
%8 000'Z 005'vZ 0059z 000'Z 000'c 000'Z 00s't 000't 000'} 000'2 000'C 000’2 000'2 000'Z 000'L 0002 000'v wawdinb3 Juiew g sieday 0LaYS
%T Iv0'LL 852'065 508'109 195°LL 2817 s8l'9l 696'Ct W8V o9e'LE 10'2e 9ve'Ze 066'LE $90'2€ 99€'95 585'59 1569L €852 saueunsuy| 0OSYS
%0 (000'2) 000'226'L 000'026'L 000’521 000'0 000°0v1 000°0L 000642 000'0S 4 000'0Z1 000'0LL 000°66} 000'SLE 000'0%1 000°084 000's22 000'SL1 SN 00€EYS
%SP 000'8L 000'vLL 000'Z5Z 000'e 000'8 000'EL 000'ZH 000'0} 000'92 000'81 000'0 000°LL 00022 000'L2 00022 000'cE 000°ZL Qoiniag auoydaiaL ot Lys
%E 89.'TL yL9'sZY 28¢'8EY EIELE ELE'LE EIE'LE £IE'LE ELE'LE ELE'LE ELE'LE £IE'LE ELE'LE ELE'LE ELE'LE ELE'LE £LE'LE ELE'LE leUojuer 09YES
SFUEAR buFersag BUo
%2 s8i'sy SOL'0F6E 589962 BEG'E0Z SOFETL yOv'ESL 9LE'681 ais'piz s'riz SYO'LLE 008's1Z LY'ELE BEE 122 £1Z861 £4¥'552 50902 580861 1201
ES) [T [T 156 18T 109z SIVZZ BIEST 109 vz VSV iZ B TS TiSZE 9¥i'ez £95'52 €806 ZZot 3 wawdinb3 SIA - e ¥ sueday Zyars
%Lb- (ooo'ed) 000'0Z¥ ooo'ost 000'sZ 000's2 000'sZ 000'sZ 000'sZ 000's2 000'sZ 000'sZ 000'sZ 000'sZ 000'se 000'52 000'sZ 000'sz Sued dinb3 jjo - ey ® suedey Lpovs
%S 921'96 S29's5HZ 1oY'vSZ'Z 892254 12618 $80'204 soe'sLl 221’291 zz1'Zel z82's9l 160791 6£8'55Z £61'vLE osb'ort 06Z'10Z Les'1zz osy'syl dinb3 jjoL - souBUBUIEN B SedSY OVOYS
eauBusjulep Juswdinb3 (oL
BIG3STEI - JOPENios
%EL oLL'aLy'y £0Z055°01 £ic'e90'zL a5¥' 108 LB'YSTL LL0'6vE BLZEND 5L LEL 851064 LLL'SEL 582054 1el0L
T oLl 082 £E5 BITESS Ei LIEEY HO¥S LT BSHOE BS10C viLVT SBLOE sasuedxa 1aNQ 10O ZZYES
%P 000'00%'L EV6'ZLL'OL CFE'ZIS' L 000'€EL 000502+ 000'16 000618 000°202 000'0Z2 £¥6'0LL 000022 000'£6L 000'098 000'2b2 0o0'aLL 000'ZLZ't 0005t sabepysaleles 0ZreS
800 T
%E 198'es S9L'Ear'E SE0'265°2 859'e8) Foi'saez SITSEL £V ¥EL ZEQ'ESL ZL6'EPL LPEEsL 209'Z51 861640 ¥EY'08L FEZPEL SrZ'ELlL 68262 g8z ¥51 oL
%E TEL OYE SvE G FAT JICEH FIvY JEE ETE 25051 FIEC IV Sk BOTLL 0T G056 BIrLL S0EIZ st PUOg PUE SOUBINSU| GEFES
%E sor'el 690'6t1 veS'zZ9Y [7A5T 996'aY TEE'TE ZE0'VE (\[z4:74 yav'Le 999'8Z 681'92 61528 LOE'EE 98Y'8Z 686'LE oro'sy 86¥'8C sesuadx3 eWO YEVES
%E L0S'vt 899'c8Y'L 691'825'L 993'00L 199'851 LL'VOL SET'0kL 96¥'1L6 +20'68 292'56 yIE'LE 69Z'S0L 688°201 1226 ZIS'E0) £9e's81 9226 SOUE(BS UoRBLSIUILPY ZEVES
%E 825'8 $ lev'vee 5 | 6l0'e6 s|ers6l ¢ OZOLE $ S6V0Z § 655k S 068'LL $ zZiv'Ll $¢ o06€'ZL § 858/l $ 1090z § 260k S Sv0'sl $ 9920z § V¥SS'IE § €s0'8) § 5934 uswebeuel Uogoe| (0D 0L 0EVES
angessiuIWpy
[SEg ]
139an8 13sana
% JONVYHD AYNI4 TYNIJ SiH [eJ0D yodiry uydesg sejeq a%eT 189104 Souspusdapu) Aysisaun piog Aung yoou0 Abiog Buno, uyop o9ssemay S(iH suld Uep Aemuod uesq
SL0Z A4 9102 Ad | vs6 S¥6 ¥v6 £¥6 S€6 €6 926 526 ¥26 £26 216 916 516 vL6

196png 9102 Ad suoyessdg samjioed JIoL
fuoyiny Aemssasdxg epuoly [esua)



*3oueINSUl 53| ezeyd aU) JO (E10} puelB 3 st uogedioned (04 :ILON

{ose'6LL's) 1044 1eoL
(ze0'058°1) {6v6'985'1) (9E'zve'd) uogeidionied 1004
T T8 88t ZEVOOr I SOL 8L IZ Gl T N T T SLZL0¥L  CIBLLLL  BISGLRL BLEBLE L 0 IVELELL  BBSSEDl  L9SeES T  LZZeat:  FoRIGal TLOBIPE TOZL6C L 1®0L puetg
T zoLZLL 99¥' 028’5 R95'SEL'S BrE' 26T 906'0LE BSTBEE £16'692 LIS0ry §56'86¢C ZrEBSE 9LT¥EE ¥y 00ZZ0Y 005" Loy HOZ'OLS P69 186'6.8 1oL
%0 - [ 000¥E B0+ 000t o0t 000'F 000+ GO0t 000 ¢ 000t 000} 000+ [ [0 000§ [ Aousbuguod 00255
%0Z- (000'%1) 00002 000'98 000'y 000't 000t 000'% 000'% 000'% 000 000t 000 000'% 000 000'% oo’y 000't sayddng Bugessdg 01255
%0 : 005'2 009'2 005 00§ 005 005 000"+ 005 00§ 00§ 005 00§ 005 005 005 008 oo Isuadx3 30UO 0LISS
%92 orL'e6Z ££5'690'L 61Z'65E‘L 289’29 €L8°GHE S16'9L LSk 685'2 L9 69'08 S16'9L 108'96 060'904 0s8'88 1SE'641 L8'elz 629'26 5894 Jueg 0Z6+S
%g (901"18) £20'2¥0'L 216'096 ¥BY'eL £86'c9 z12'68 zI6'es 9E9'EL 19¥'29 €50'e9 12095 112'es re'sL 102'sS 106's8 192'16 190°19 SOUBUSILIRY SIQIIOBS 0EPS
%b- (000'2) 000'sSH 000'tSL 0004} 000'k4 00041 000° 4 000'k4 00011 000°L1 000'}L 000'11 000'11 000't1 000'L 4 000'LE 000'8 RMPIEH P JJBMOS WIS § SneddY 0Z9YS
%9 (005't) 000'92 005'rZ 000'+ 000'Z 000'Z 005’} 0004 000'} 000'L 000'Z 0002 000'Z 000'2 000'} 0002 000'% wawdinb3 -wieyy g suedsy 019v5
%l 295's 961'585 852069 ze8'0L 6¥v9'€C 05'st 68v'vl 16407 616'9¢ y6v'ze 6LE'LE §59'98 29¥'se a¥5'ss S¥5'¥9 #9992 96295 3oURINSU| 0SS
%5~ (000's6) 000'290'Z 000'226's 000'zet 00022 000'0€t 00006 000561 000'09¢ 000'0Z4 000'26 000564 000024 000'0%} 000'621 000'5€Z 000'0L1 SIMBN 00EYS
%¥ 00t'9 009'291 000'vL} 000'9 000's 005'8 005'2 005'2 00002 000'SH 000'EL 000'LL 005'9L 000'ch 005'21 000'z2 005t} 903 duoydstaL 0LLYS
%0 - plo'szy vi9'szy 1ov'0g Lov'0e L0%'08 10V'0E 10v'08 Lov'os 10v'08 Lov'0g 10t'0E Lov'0e Lov'oe Lov'os 1ov'og L0¥'0€E [BUOHUBT 09FES
SFRAT BURETSIO RO
%2 g2t'er BERI68'T 931'0v8'Z LE6'202 825'1EL 908'ESH #E'0LL SREVLE 908'981 062912 245'512 5262 tigaz 51851 50T ¥SZ LE6'PLT L0T'851 1e30)
"L TSz s E (5 ¥L0'SE [ (LT3 ¥iD 52 ¥ ¥IOSE ¥LSE LT §8L6C SE01L w5 S0L8E SIl6E 0562 wowdinbg SIA - e @ sueday Zyoys
%0 - 000'02% 000'02y 000'08 000'08 000'0¢ 000'08 000'0€ 000'0E 000°0€ 00008 000'08 000'0€ 000'0€ 0000 000'0¢€ 000'0€ SUkg dinb3 JloL - W § si1edoY Ly9rS
%t £59'%L 2.6'080'2 §29's51'7 258'8r1 818'6L 20566 ooe'sth §96'251 zeL'iel Zro'IoL 0€g'651 oLv'vEe 812'691 S0L'2rL ¥01'961 zie'siz S0L'2rL dinb3 1oy - SoueuRLIelN 7 S1EASY OVSYS
SouBUSUIB WIWdINb3 |loL
SIOFFUE] - IOPRALG)
%2 £61'661 010°157'04 COZ'0SH0L #82'50L 91551t 26T ££5'20L 082’558 082659 966'¥Ta 65F6Y9 000'6%L LLE'PEL L6v'at8 6L8'81L 6659911 819599 1mo)
%0 106 BSE 925 [ 6Ves [ TS0 92 BEE 6T 000Z5 3 I6V6L BLEEY 685 ¥5 IV sasuadxg P3N PYO Z2¥ES
% 262861 159'716'6 £P6'ZLL'OL 000'€€9 000'S04't 000'169 000644 000'209 000029 £6'0L9 000029 000'269 000'09 000249 000'929 000°ZH' | 000's¥9 S9bESIUENES 0ZVES
UBR5303 0L
% 05062 SLLHEKZ FIL'TH'T Z8'tal ceLIST Zil'oL £60'6LL sea'grl sEg'vrl £L0°251 ¥aL'eyl 190'4 L1 BeZ'5LL £LLEFL 202’891 PEEHEZ 9LL'6pL IeioL
% Tar E T G SIS Gh EXEA T Lr 5608 Si051 e T T D e ¥e051 HGE] IS [CEE pUOg PUB 2UBINSY) SEVES
%0 0 690'6¥F 690'st¥ S92'0€ ovs'Ly olv'ie LH0'EE 8L¥'LZ #89'sC ze'Le 89¢'/2 2is'e zeeg'ee 189'2Z 850'LE T Ly 899'/2 sIsuadxg 00 YEVES
% 660'6Z 695'¥SH't 899'cst'L 626'26 or0'¥SH 199'10L 52004 ze8's8 V'8 £64'26 $59'08 £02'201 LoL'v0L 1¥5'68 955'001 S96'6L) 685'68 SIUBIES UORRASIUIWPY ZEVES
%0 18] § T6rYee s | 1er'vez £L1'6) Lo s 66961 § 2ze6'0Z  § 69Llh § c06'9L $ teg'ol  § seell 1000z § es¥'oz  § 1zs'll s 9961 § S99'0E 8262} $ 5994 Juaw9beue U0YIIOD 0L OEVES
SgensIuIWpY
[JEERLE 5
139ang taeang
% JONVHO TUNId TYNId SiH (e00 vodiny aujyoesg se|eq axeT 153104 @auspuadapul Agianun piogd Aung Y9210 A86og  Buno, uyor oasseml SlH dutd uBp Aamuog ueag
7102 Ad SHOZ AL ¥56 s6 e €6 €6 56 925 S26 26 £26 216 916 516 y16
196png 5102 Ad suolriado st

Kwowpny Aemssaidxa epuotd [eweD



“aouelinsu) ssa| eze|d ay} Jo (e30) puelt ayy st uohedioiied 1044 ‘ILON

(009'9y2°G) 1044 ejoL
(z8z'288'L) (669'78S'L)  (619'v2E'2) ed 10ad
HEIEoIT [ 59.°008'L TLLLOVL LELVEL voriyrL BOZ'85E L SOELVE'L Lz5Bet’L BIELLTL [T ZEIBICL PLEBYS L SEEBEET £8508EL lejo) puesg
| bez'ire's 054'L8¢E 086'22¢E SEL'GrE 1£2'652 £9L'ESK 88Y'E8E s0z'ere 958’628 £50'28r gov'iee 626'868 y80'ZLS Sir'8Ls L1B'LLE 2T
0002 005 005 005 005 005 005 005 00% 00% 005 005 005 005 005 fousbunuod 00255
000'82 000'C 000'2 000'2 0002 0007 0002 0002 000'C 000'C 0002 000 0002 0002 0002 saddng BunessdO 01255
0sL's 0se 0sZ 0se 0sZ 00S 0sZ 0sz 052 0s2 052 0sz 0sZ ose 0se 18Y10 asuadxz 8OO 04 LSS
8.z'65¢'L 2€9'29 £LE'GLL GL6'9L L' 685's. LIg'LL ¥68'08 [={X:x-12 £08'96 060'90L 058'e8 LGe'6LL 118'81Z 628'26 5934 YUeg 0Z6FS
216'096 yer'ss £86's9 zLL'88 z18'es 9€8'sL 29¥'29 €50'e9 120'96 L1Z'e8 'S L02'55 206'G8 19246 190'1L9
000'18 000'% 000’9 000'9 000's 000'S 000'? 000'9 000'9 000y 000's 000'S 000'8 00041 000'9 lempieH g 818My0S JUle @ Siieday 0Z9vS
005'€Z 000'C 0002 000'+ 005"} 000't 000'L 0002 000'2 000'Z 000°t 0002 000°} 000'2 000'e uswdinb3 e 2 sieday 019
20Z'v8s £8Y'69 £8¥'sT 16291 €9G'EL LeE0Y 862'9e 80L'IE 608'LE ye8'ee 686'GE 1218 6/9'c9 9Ly 9/8'SS 80UBINSU| 005PS
000°0€6°L 000's2L 000°0L 000'0p L 000'02 000612 000°051 000°GLL 000'50L 000'064 000041 000'07 4 000'GL4 000'G1Z 000'0tL
000'8¢2 000’2 000'2 000°CL 000'L4 000'6 000'sZ 000'ZL 000'64 000'9L 000'L2 000'0Z 000'92 000'2¢ 000'9t soIIeS auoydaldL OLLES
vL9'52ZY L0b'0E L0v'0g L0¥'0E Lor'oe L0p'08 Lov'oe LO¥'0E Lor'oe Lor'oe Lov'oe L0v'0€ L0p0g LO¥'0E LOP'0E JEUONUEr O9YES
Liz'os8'z LE6'86L 925'9zL 805'8PL PLEGIL 99E'802 08’18l 06L'LLE 8L6°0LZ 8SZ'E8Z £18'122 S5HEL BOZBYET L26'692 ZSZ'E6L [eloL
TR v20'GZ erILT LoV PeZ PI0SE lev'eg v1052 arise rLGe 8862 GEO0LZ Brlse GOL'8Z SLL6BE Z05'ST wswdinb3 S3A - Wiey 3 siedsy Zyars
000°05¢ 000'sZ 000's2 000'sC 000'6Z 000'6C 000'62 000'sZ 000'sC 000'sC 000'5C 000'sT 000'5Z 000's 000'sZ sHed dinb3 (loL - Jiew B siedsy Lrays
095512 Ls8'apl 8.8'6L £05'66 00€'sLE G96'/51 zeL'LeL Zp0'LoL 0E8'651 oLy'veT 8L.'691 §02'ZrL ¥OL'96L zL8'sie 0522l dinb3 (l0). - soUBUSIURW B SHEdRY OVOYS
Qoueusjuiey wawdinb3 jlol
2l0dsued] - I0J0eNUOD
£0z'059'0L BHL'G0L 9LG'ESL'L LBY'EVL £EG'TL 08Z'9E9 08Z'6va 966'VEQ 688'6Y9 000'8YL LIEVBL LB¥'9ED BiB'8LL 6699911 8€9'659 [e1oL
09285 g8t el I I6V'ZS EEG £ 08Z 62 08762 £50be BRR6E 00025 Ebe 16V 6L Bl8 Ty 665 75 829V sasuadx3 el JBYO ZZrEs
£V6'ZLL'0L 000'€€9 000'G0L'L  000°L69 000'612 000209 000'029 £p6°0L9 000'0Z9 000269 000'092 000'249 000'9.9 00021} 000'6%9 sobepysaleles 0zves
UoRd3o0 0L
89L'E9V'T Zre'egl £EL°452 L1044 £60°6LL SE9'8vE SEQ'pYL ELETSL yoL'erl L90'LLE BEZ'SLL ELLGEL 20Z'8sL POEVEZ QLL'BFL [ejoL
0v6'Sre GISGL B 2041 S60'8L SLOSL VgVl ¥oLGL e08 VL 16T L 2Lt vs0'Sh FCED I 168'%L PUOH pUe S0UBINSU GEVES
690°6Pt G908 ovs'Ly oLp'LE L¥0'ee sly'se ¥89'92 2e8'2e 89¢g'/C zls'ie zee'ze 169'22 850'LE ¥z Ly 899'/2 sesusdx3 WO PEYES
899'¢8¥°L 626'26 0r0'vSL 199'10L $20'204 ze8's8 2Er'98 £6v'26 $59'88 £02'204 pL'v0L L¥5'e8 965°00L S96'6L1 685'68 sale|es UOHBSIUIWPY ZEVES
L6v'v8Z $| ezl ZlL'oe ¢ eeg'6L $ zes'0Z  $ 69e/L S06°9L $ veg'9k ¢ seeZl $ L000Z S e€8v'0z § LISl $ 9/96L $ geg'oe $ 829l §  seagjuswabeuel uogos|o] IOl OEVES
aAnEASIULPY
SIS - JOPENUC)
siejoL
Jeuld s|iiH (210D uodny auyyoeag sejleq ayeT jsalo4 aouapuadapu| Ausisaun pio4 Aung y=a1) A6bog BunoA uyor IassemME(H auld utely Aemuod ueaqg
SLOZ Ad ¥56 Sv6 6 €96 Ge6 ve6 9z6 626 ¥z6 €26 216 916 Sie 16

suopoafo.d §10Z Ad suopesadQ sapioed [10L
fuoyiny Kemssaidx3 epuold fenuad



‘souRInsUI $sa| ezeld au) Jo [elo; puest au st uonedidiied 1OQ4 ‘ILON

—_—

BT VoLt

266°522°02 201'99E"L SoL'vee’L LiBEGE'L eyl reareL ceL'vazt s8L' 8T ZerLIeL Lrgest L verileL ciLwes'l £0L002°2 pSeLET L 18301 pueso
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - lejol
- = £ = 7 - v . B - = - 2 = B wawdinb3 (104 0L¥9S
sainypusdxz [euded
166'522'0Z L01'99€E'L 62Z'YSL'L SOL'voz'L 128'€92'L yre'ELl'L Tre'ave'L GEL'YOT'L §82'29Z'1 TSPLLO'L LyS'8sY' L vy LLE'L S1'¥SS'L €01'002'C ¥Ss'Lez'L leyde) asojeg [ejoL
+89'580'S SHOLSE 0Le'gig OLS'OLE 521'9Ze L16'gey 81L'SVE Z5L'vie 08L'¥ET 2o9'LZr ELGPPE 680°69¢ 12e'99r 596'¥6S L9g'0pE leloL
[T SEE cee SEE SEE SEE SEE SEE GEE E gee SEE Gee GEE S fousbBunuod 00255
56k 0L £ € 6L 201 204 <9 L1 pA% 0L 0t 0L oge €ce sa|ddns Gugesedo 01285
09§ 144 . = 44 - L4 88 18 144 144 = = = 88 18I0 Bsuadx3 SO OLLSS
£2¢'s86 00E'8y ¥86'v8 129'2S 85205 9TTYS v8L'LS S6p'LS 708'vS voe'L 081'62 900'v9 8/9'e8 £19'toL 056'G9 S994 Jueg 0zevs
€28'6.16 98Z'v. 22€'99 86665 00L'vS 190'7Z £69'29 6/C'€9 012'98 Siv'e8 0er'sL ze8'0L £EL'08 088'L6 [ ZAN] SouBUAIBIY SSRYIDR] OEIYS
219's9 vLO'E 66€' 000'S 4984 ey SiT'E ¥8L'y \zr'y £99'G S0.'E 0z6'e 20S's 6zg'e 0l0's 21eMpIeH B BIEMIOS WUIEW B Sieday 0ZorS
S6p°LL o114 210'L vyl €LS ¥28 sov or8 885z gsz'e €e0’L 80L'L Svo Lev'L 85L°'L ewdinb3 e g siedsy 0Lovs
§95'¢LS 69.'89 T96'ze LLL'SL 890'71L 120'6e 206'SE 6VS'LE 19V'0€ 885'GE VEP'YE 1€6'ES £99'29 £er'y. 189'7S duRINSU| QOSYS
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - uojjessdQ WelsAS JsIeA OLEYS
vi5'b28°L 608'6L1 25279 916'LeL ¥S's9 622'G12 £66'2vt SeELLL S05'€0L ¥82'18L zop'polL vio'zel 0EL'9LL §92'50Z 962'0LL N 00EYS
88¢c'esl SIS'S 0Ly 'L €09'9 [92:92 6.2'8L Les'el 80L'LL 9€6'6 THY'SL SEV'TE 8LL'GL zel'sl G.6'6 solneg suoydsieL 0L LS
vio'szy Lop'oe L0p'0E Lov'oe LOP'0E Lov'0e Lov'oe Lov'oe Lov'oe Lov'oe Loy'oe LOP'0E LOp'0E 10¥'0€ LOP'0E |BUONUET O9YES
Z66'LL8'Z 880561 e09'sZt SEPSPL Z51'ELL LB S0E GLZ8LL LZ0'LEL Opg'202 TLY'EBT 886412 LOZ06L EER'PFT 68E'ege SIEERL (ejoL
Zreve ET3 EITA¥3 164712 GO06EC 8LV SEV'ET T56 ¥E ZSE VT £ZE'8T 008’5z zLvE €EE 9L [ [ uswdinb3 SIA - WIe 3 sueday Zyors
v68'262 126'02 126'0C 126'0 126'02 1z8'0e 126'02 126'0Z 126'02 126'02 126'0Z 126'0Z 126'0¢C 126'02 126'02 sped dinb3 (oL - Julew 3 sieddy Lyebs
LLE'SLL'T L29°051 [7245>] €v.2'Z0L zee'Let €19'6G+ 858'eel ¥SL'shL 296'194 8ZZ'veT 92'11 ySL'sYL 6.G'/6L 681'LLT ¥GL'SvL dinb3 [joL - sdueUBUIE B SIedaY OYarS
goueusjulel Juswdinb3 floL
BI00SUE]] - JOPENUOD
Z94't56'6 L28'869 SEE'BE0L SOE'pPS PGE'GHI s99'089 LpE'OLs 885609 9655719 BEE'CEL 41 474] £16'809 Lri'8ig LEE'080'L 628118 lejoL
89€'989 OLL'EL iig'ey €718y EESEL [3: 7414 18g'6g £50'PE [=ECH SIE'9S LE'PE BEV B osg'ey L8'z8 8ESVT sasuadx3 joaUIQ J8WO ZTres
96€'211°6 202'585 6€8'680'L 281'96G 12v'cL9 ¥8€'109 996295 S€5'585 102'v85 €L9'229 10L'289 Sip'e8s 192'se9 vi¥'220't 161285 sefepysaUeUeS 0ZrES
uondsfo oL
655'VEF'E 260°L9L 15¥'18Z SEE'EIL 065691 LLO'LSL Zpe'rrl BOE'EPL 685051 0eeeLL BZO'GLL LE6ZEVL o8b'Gol 898'652 £86'e¥L ejoL
PES VYT SSE 9L ELreT E£9°91 8sL'LL gZESE vLL'bL 65LGL 6261 Ler'LL ele'sL S5L'SL OBE'SE Frasg=T4 LZZ'st puog pue aoue.InsU| 9EYES
srr'osy 298'62 Le€'8p Z8E'0E YOv'LE 886'L¢C 998'9¢ 8912 668'/2 616'LE ¥26'2€ L19'le 0s0'ze £.0'8v T6L'12 sasusdx3 SoWO YEVES
660°SPY°L 296'G6 520'954 92926 Z60'L0k ¥20'06 zre'es 966'88 9’68 60,201 989'v01 GE6'88 129'86 200'5GH £9E'68 SaUeleS UoNensiuWpyY Zeves
18V'v8Z 8lLe'sl 229'0¢ $ s8peel ¢ cem'6l $ el 0z0'LL $ Ges'Zt $ G971 $ izz'oz ¢ so9'0z $ 0€§'Z4 $ 6l¥slL ¢ gsy'oe $ L0921 $ $994 Juswabeue UoKOAIOD (0L OEVES
SAfessiuIpY
[SERERREIRE)
sjejol
[enyoy SiiiH jeJ0D vodiy aulyoeag sefleq e Iselod ouspuadspuy| Ausisalun pJod Aung Naa1D Abbog Buno uyor J9ssemelq ulepy Aemuod uesq
PLOZ A4 56 S¥6 6 £v6 Se6 2% 926 §26 vee £26 118 9l6 SL6 pL6

1en}oy $10Z Ad suopesado sapioed (oL
Auoyiny Aemssaidxy epuold [e1ua



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget

FUND: Toll Collection — 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2015 Cost Center: Plazas

05-110-XXX-53420 Toll Collection Salaries and Wages

This is based on the toll collection contract currently with Florida Toll Services
bid so budget amount may need to be reevaluated after bids received.

05-110-XXX-563422 Toll Collection Other Direct Expenses

This is based on the toll collection contract currently with Florida Toll Services
bid so budget amount may need to be reevaluated after bids received.

05-110-XXX-53430 Toll Collection Management Fees

This is based on the toll collection contract currently with Florida Toll Services
bid so budget amount may need to be reevaluated after bids received.

05-110-XXX-53432 Toll Collection Administrative Salaries

This is based on the toll collection contract currently with Florida Toll Services
bid so budget amount may need to be reevaluated after bids received.

05-110-XXX-53434 Toll Collection Office Expense

This is based on the toll collection contract currently with Florida Toll Services
bid so budget amount may need to be reevaluated after bids received.

05-110-XXX-53436 Toll Collection Insurance and Bonding

This is based on the toll collection contract currently with Florida Toll Services
bid so budget amount may need to be reevaluated after bids received.

05-110-XXX-53460 Janitorial

This is based on the toll collection contract currently with Florida Toll Services
bid so budget amount may need to be reevaluated after bids received.

05-110-XXX-54110 Telephone Service

All telecommunication charges.

05-110-XXX-54200 Utilities

Electric, water and gas charges.

05-110-XXX-54500 Insurance

Insurance for plazas, bridges and overpasses.
05-110-XXX-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment
Repairs and maintenance on equipment.

05-110-XXX-54620 Repairs & Maint. — Software and Hardware

Account Budget:

. Contract is going out to

Account Budget:

. Contract is going out to

Account Budget:

. Contract is going out to

Account Budget:

. Contract is going out to

Account Budget:

. Contract is going out to

Account Budget:

. Contract is going out to

Account Budget:

. Contract is going out to

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

$11,512,943

11,612,943

$553,370

563,370

$293,019

293,019

$1,628,169

1,528,169

$462,534

462,534

$253,313

253,313

$438,382

438,382
$252,000
252,000
$1,970,000
1,970,000
$601,805
601,805
$26,500
26,500

$90,000

Page 1 of 2



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection — 05
FISCAL YEAR: 2014 Cost Center: Plazas

Repairs and maintenance agreements for bill, coin and misc. equipment.

05-110-XXX-54630 Facilities Maintenance Account Budget:

All charges related to maintaining the plazas.

05-110-XXX-54640 Repairs and Maint. — Toll Equipment Account Budget:

All charges related to maintaining the toll collection system. This contract needs to be renegotiated so
budget amounts many need to be reevaluated after negotiations are complete.

05-110-XXX-54641 Repairs and Maint. — Toll Equipment Part Account Budget:

Replacement and spare parts for the toll collection system.

05-110-XXX-54642 Repairs and Maint. — VES Equipment Account Budget:

All charges related to maintaining the violation enforcement system. This contract needs to be
renegotiated so budget amounts many need to be reevaluated after negotiations are complete.

05-110-XXX-54920 Bank Fees Account Budget:

Armored car and deposit supplies expense.

05-110-XXX-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget:

For furniture and appliances under $1,000.

05-110-XXX-55210 Operating Supplies Account Budget:

Coin vaults, safety coins and various operating supplies.

05-110-XXX-55700 Contingency Account Budget:

Contingency for unknown expenses.

90,000

$960,924

960,924

$2,254,401

2,254,401

$350,000

350,000

$381,951

381,951
$1,400,047
1,400,047
$7,000
7,000

$42,000

42,000

$14,000

14,000

Page 2 of 2



MAINTENANCE



0Z.'88 000'GE 02.'89 - 02.'89 -
02.'€9 000'Ge 0z.'89 - 022'89 -
000'GZ - - - - -
%, 650°S.€°CL 999'vG8'LL  8GL'6V5CL - 8G1'6¥5'CL 0LO'SLY LL
%0 (02£'c£6°2) (0/¢'cc6'2)  (6€£8'8€6°2) - (6£9'856'2) (¥62'688'2)
%G 62¥'80¢91 9¢0'88/2'VL  166°'28¥'GlL - 166'/8V'G1 #0€'20€vL
%2 001966 80£°G95'6 €61'8/2'6 - £61'8/2'6 010'96.'8
%cClL 698°09%°S G92'Ter'y L01'888'y - 20¥'888'y Z.6'0€8'v
%Ll L9v'LL6 ¢ ¢96'66. ¢ 62128 . ¢ 16£'128 $ zTl'SLl
paleisay 3ebpng |enjoy pajelsay sjuswpuswy 19bpng |enjoy
GL0Z leno Jenuuy pus-1eap 1ebpng 1ebpng [eutbuo pus-les A
(199Q) ou| % 9102 pajoslold 5102 G102 5102 ¥102

sainypuadxy |eyde) [ejor
suonesadQ Aemssaldxg
uonensiuWwpy asueusjuieiy

sainypuadx3 [e3iden

seimipuadxg [ejiden

$]S09 92URUSJUIB [€10]
uonedionsed 1004

uogedionsed 10404
al0j9g sainjpuadxg asueusjuiey (€301

asueuajulely aunnoy ‘il
suonesadQ Aemssaudxg ||

uonessSIuILIpY 2OUBUSJUIRBI |

Alewwing - pung asueuajuiep
Auoyiny Aemssaidx3g eplioj{ [es3us)



Central Florida Expressway Authority Page 1 of 1
Maintenance Activity - Total By Line ltem

2015 2016 % Inc (Decr)
Annual Annual over 2015

Description Budget Budget Difference Budget
SALARIES & BENEFITS
Salaries & Wages $ 630,265 $ 799,223 $ 168,958 26.8%
Social Security and Medicare 46,698 59,624 12,926 27.7%
Retirement Contributions -FRS 63,868 76,387 12,519 19.6%
Life and Health Insurance 149,143 188,918 39,775 26.7%
State Assessment 1,583 2,005 422 26.7%
Workers' Compensation 23,653 26,826 3,173 13.4%

Total Salaries & Benefits 915,210 1,152,983 237,773 26.0%
OTHER
Consultant Fees 50,000 75,000 25,000 50.0%
Maintenance Program Support 15,200 5,000 (10,200) -67.1%
Maintenance Program Support - ITS 795,700 827,000 31,300 3.9%
Mitigation Maint. Support 17,000 8,500 (8,500) -50.0%
FON Program Support 170,000 175,000 5,000 2.9%
Pavement Management System 20,000 26,000 6,000 30.0%
Florida Highway Patro! Services 785,275 811,964 26,689 3.4%
Motorist Service Patrol Agreement 1,065,024 1,077,650 12,626 1.2%
Travel 6,500 6,000 (500) 7.7%
Reimbursed Local Travel 1,850 1,700 (150) -8.1%
Gasoline 16,600 15,000 (1,600) -9.6%
Telephone Service 10,500 6,500 (4,000) -38.1%
Postage and Delivery - 1,000 1,000
Printing 480 580 100 20.8%
Utilities 100,000 120,000 20,000 20.0%
Insurance 3,385 3,252 (133) -3.9%
Repairs & Maint. - Equipment 1,000 1,000 - 0.0%
Maintenance FON Locates 16,500 16,500 - 0.0%
Maintenance - ITS Infrastructure 1,288,280 1,674,000 385,720 29.9%
Repairs & Maint. - Fiber Optic Network 400,000 335,000 (65,000) -16.3%
Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles 7,500 7,500 - 0.0%
Roadway and Bridges Maintenance 5,209,443 5,494,000 284,557 5.5%
Landscape Maintenance Service 3,771,000 3,614,500 (156,500) -4.2%
Mitigation Area Maintenance 21,000 - (21,000) -100.0%
Bridge Inspection 161,000 224,000 63,000 39.1%
Sign Maintenance/Inspection 322,000 255,750 (66,250) -20.6%
Temp. Barricades & Message Signs 156,000 10,000 (5,000) -33.3%
Traffic Signals and Lights 69,500 78,000 8,500 12.2%
Aquatics 164,250 209,850 45,600 27.8%
Advertising and Legal Notices - 1,000 1,000
Office Supplies 3,300 3,700 400 12.1%
Office Expense - Other 4,500 4,500 - 0.0%
Dues and Subscriptions 2,000 2,000 - 0.0%
Seminars and Conferences 4,000 4,000 - 0.0%
Staff Training and Education 10,000 10,000 - 0.0%
Contingency Project(s) 45,000 50,000 5,000 11.1%

Total Other: 14,572,787 15,155,446 582,659 4.0%
TOTAL 15,487,997 16,308,429 820,432 5.3%
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
General Equipment 7,000 2,000 (5,000) -71.4%
Vehicle Purchases - 25,000 25,000
Software 61,720 61,720 0.0%

Total Capital Expenditures: 68,720 88,720 20,000 29.1%



Maintenance
Administration



%l %91 120'69.°) %l- 09Z2'0£S' | Z81'1E£0°L $69°1G5'L ¥G8°06E’L
000°'sZ E - -

%L1 %l %000l  LOV'LLE %E- £96'66. 6£8'72S /6€'128 zTL'SL.

%EL- %EL %28 006°8L %¥2- 999'69 9618l 00L'L6 06508

%0 %0 %b0 000'% %0 000t 00¢ 000t 0ot

%0 %0 %Z'0 0007 %0 000' - 000 ove

%0 %0 %L°0 00S %0 005 rad 005 s0¢

%0 %0S %E"0 000°S %ge- 0002 202 000t €0zl

%0 %0 %E0 00S°Z %0 005'2 z0L'L 00s'2 ¥69'L

%0 %ES %90 00S°S %S~ 000'S £98 005's 986°'C

%0 %,9- %10 000°L %002 000'S 08 000'L -

%t %l %E0 002 %SG~ 999'Z 999'Z 008'C 8z.'C

%S2 %ST %L'0 005 %0 0oV 44 oov X+

%0 %0 %b0 00s°c %0 00s'S vr'e 005 G96°'C

%0 %01 %Z'L 000°LL %6~ 000°0L Li2's 000°'LL 86.'8

%0 %001 %00 002 %05~ 001 - 002 A

%02 %02 %Eg0 000°S %0 00s'Z Sl/ 00§'2 299

%0E %0¢ %6 000°9Z %0 000'0¢ 06 000'02 c16'sl

%05- %GE- %60 0058 %e- 000'cl 299'¢ 00021 089°'L¢

%9 %006 %S0 000°S %6~ 005 v 00z'sL 182°2

%l %trl %E 16 195°Z¢8 %0 162'0¢L £9'00S 162'0EL z£1'6€9

%l %ZL %8¢C 096'G2 %0 9/0'€C L20'S1L 9/0'¢e 298

%91 %91 %20 025°L %0 60€'L $es 60¢'L 59/

%91 %9l %L'Gl Lo0‘skL %0 9/L'ezl 682'%9 9/1'eZl 08Z'¢8

%01 %01 %b'9 SbL'8S %0 9£9'cs ¥2e'68 9£9°'es z09'9b

%l %l %9t 00Z'zy %0 ¥26'9¢ £/¢'se ¥26'9¢ 688'€E

%l %L %919 ¥S1°195 $ %0 g/L'zey $ 0oL’z ¢ 9ll'Tev 62,0 %
19bpng | |enpv GLOzZ | 1ebpng 1ob6png % “Jep [enjoy [enoy QLA 196png [enjoy

G110z J9n0 ‘load Jano |ejol |enuuy 1ebpng pus-1es i yosel |enuuy pus-les\
(199Qg) ou| % | (10B@) U1 % | 0% 9102 foud pajosfoid 5102 S0z #102

| Jo | abed

aviol

S9sSBYDIN SIDIYSA

S1¥95-018-0¢1-50

STANLIANIIXT TV1IdVO

JBYIO @ ‘sjBuSg ‘SaUEles [E10NS

Jsuyio ejoL
uopeonpa pue Buiuies] yeis
SOOURISIUOYD PUB SIBUIWSS
suonduosqng pue sang
18410 - asuadx3 o0
salddng a0
SOOIYBA - JUIB B Siteday
swdinbg - Juiew B sieday
aouelinsuy|
Bunuud
asuadx3 suoydaja|
auljosen
|oABl] |EO0T pasinquiay
ELCIEE
waysAg juswabeuely juswaned
yoddng ‘e uonebiy
yoddng weiboid asueusiuey

sjysuag R salBes |ejoL
uonesuadwon SISO
JUBLISSAsSY 3leIS
goueInsU| Y esH pue aj
S¥4- suonnqUIUOY JuswRIlSY
2Ie2Ipa\ P 998 208
sabepn ® ssueleg

0€vSS-018-0C1-S0
0255-018-0¢1-S0
00¥55-018-021-S0
01155-018-0¢1-S0
00155-018-0C1-50
059¥5-018-0C1-S0
01915-018-0C1-S0
005+5-018-0¢1-S0
002¥5-018-0C1-S0
0L1¥S-018-0C1-50
020¥5-018-0¢1-S0
¢l0¥S-018-0¢1-S0
010¥5-018-0¢1-S0
92¢1£5-018-021-5S0
¥c1e5-018-0C1-G0
221e5-018-021-50

¥YIHLO

00¥25-048-0ct-S0
01€25-018-0¢1-S0
00€25-018-021-S0
01225-018-0¢1-50
00125-018-0¢1-S0
00215-018-0¢}-S0

S1I43N39 ? SARVIVS

uonduosaqg

JUNO22Y

J199ysyJopA 396png
uoNieISIUIWPY - OUBUSJUIEN
Auoyiny Aemssaidx3g epuiol4 jesuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Maintenance Administration - 810

05-120-810-53122 Maintenance Program Support Account Budget: $5,000
Support for various contracts within the Maintenance Dept. 5,000
05-120-810-53124 Mitigation Maintenance Support Account Budget: $8,500
Covers the funds necessary to provide Mitigation Maintenance Support’/Management for the Mitigation 8,500
Area Maintenance Services Purchase Order. (Atkins)

05-120-810-53126 Pavement Management System Account Budget: $26,000
Pavement Management System (Atkins) 26,000
05-120-810-54010 Travel Account Budget: $3,000
Various travel needs for professional development seminars/conferences. 3,000
05-120-810-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $200
Mileage, toll and parking reimbursement for in town non-Authority vehicle travel as needed. 200
05-120-810-54020 Gasoline Account Budget: $11,000
To cover the cost of gasoline for five Authority vehicles driven by Maintenance Department employees. 11,000
05-120-810-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget: $3,500
Cell phone service for five Maintenance Department employees. 3,500
05-120-810-54200 Printing Account Budget: $500
Printing needs such as business cards, special reports and documents that cannot be done in house. 500
05-120-810-54500 Insurance Account Budget: $2,700
This figure is derived based on actual costs for vehicle insurance. 2,700
05-120-810-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget: $1,000
R&M as needed. 1,000
05-120-810-54650 Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles Account Budget: $5,500
R&M as needed for five Authority maintenance vehicles. 5,500
05-120-810-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $2,500
Basic office supply needs for the Department. 2,500
05-120-810-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $3,000
Furniture, etc. under $5,000 3,000
05-120-810-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $500
Needed for staff members in professional organizations and trade subscriptions. 500
05-120-810-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $2,000
Fees for seminars and conferences attended by staff for professional development. 2,000
05-120-810-55430 Staff Training and Education Account Budget: $4,000
Specific training for staff such as Fiber Optic Network (FON) Certification courses and Safety Inspection 4,000
of In-Service Bridges.

05-120-810-56415 Vehicle Purchases Account Budget: $25,000
Replacement vehicle for the Maintenance department. Procurement of said vehicle will be in accordance 25,000

with the CFX Vehicle Procedure.

Page 1 of 1



Expressway
Operations



%02 %Ly %8'G¥ 000°L0S‘T %81~ 000'00.'L 06€'22L°L 086'€80' 185'096'L
%0¢ %<CS %.°0E 000'v29°}L %G1 000°001°L 682'%€9 082'882'l 696'080°1
%00 = & = = G65'8Z
%t %8¢ %L'GlL 000'228 %S¢ 000'009 L09'z6Y 002'G6. 210'1€9
% %8 %.'61 059°220°L %9~ 000'000°L /88'0L2 ¥20'590°}) 862'687°L
%€ %€ %671 ¥96'v18 %l- G16'/82 808'92ZS G/2'262 LrE'LES
%.S- %l %L0 000 %19 00,2 1622 000°2 voL'y
%€ %€ %61 $96°LL8 %0 §12'68. L16'v2S §/2's8. 1£2'125
%01 %8- %96 005925 %" 000'v.S 6.£'0.2 005985 £eP'ess
%91~ %91~ %19 000°s€€ %0 000°00¥ zee’sel 000°00¥ rs'89¢e
%0 %81 %E€0 00591 %S~ 000'71 220, 0059l rATAAR
%E %6 %C'€ 000'S.L %9~ 000091 ocl‘szl 000'02} 6E9°LLL
%eL %EL %6°'S £Tr'oze %0 £16'781 6£6'GEL £16'781 65¥'921
%08 %08 %00 998 %0 11G [R% 118 80¢
%LL %12 %00 214 %0 \ X4 (A 4N v.C clc
%LL %L1 %8'0 L16'SY %0 196'GZ 222'61 196'GZ 65¥'v
YA %L %E0 rAz: AN %0 zeTol A ) 28201 €26
%8L %81 %¢€0 ver'LL %0 v..'6 28¢'2 v..'6 2£8'6
%CL %l %v'¥ 680°8¢T %0 680'8¢l ¢ 18c'LOL $ 680'8el ¢ lgp'zEl
18bpng lenyoy GL0Z | 19bpng 1obpng % “1ep [enjoy |enjoy Q1A 196png fenjoy
G10Z Jeno ‘loid J1ano el fenuuy 196png | pus-lesp yolew [enuuy pus-iea A
(10aq) oul % [ (0a@)oul % | 0% 9102 ‘foid pajosfoid 5102 G102 7102

Z 40 | ebed

oueuuUiBAl 2injonjselju| S1i (ejoL
ainpnuseyu| S1| - SoueudulelN  G19¥5-028-0Z1-G0
S1I - [8UUosIad RIUOD | LHEG-028-021-G0
S1I - voddng weiboid soueusuieN  £Z1£G-028-021-50
(SLI) WI1SAS NOILVIHOdSNYHL INIOITIILNI

Juawaaiby |osjed SOIMISS ISUOIOW  YIYES-028-021-G0

Juswaoioug me [elo ]
asuadxg suoyds(@l 0L }+S-028-021-G0
sooines [oned AemybiH epuold  QbH£5-028-0Z1-G0
LNIWIDYOINT MV

“omieN oido Jeqd [ejo L
somaN o3dO Jaqid - jutepy g sitedsy  GZ9¥5-028-0Z1-G0
$9}e007 NO4 SouBUSjUIBI Z19¥5-028-0Z1-G0
uoddng weiboid NO4 §Z1£5-028-021-G0
(NOJ) YYOMLIN DILdO y3gid

sjyeusg g seliejes (elo]
uofjesuadwo?) SISO
JUsWISSassy sleis

soueInsu| yjesH pue 9
Sy 4- suonnNgUIuoY Juswaney
asuadxg aledIps|\ @ 995 908  001¢§-028-021-50
sebem pue salieleS  00Z15-028-021-G0
S1I43N39 '? SARVIVS

00t¢5-028-0¢1-G0
01€25-0¢8-0¢L-G0
00€¢5-0¢8-0¢1-50
012¢5-0¢8-0¢}-G0

uonduosaq Juno29y

Jo9ysyIoM 19bpng
suonesadp Aemssalidx3 - asueuajurepy
fuoyiny Aemssaidxg epiioj4 [enusad



Z Jo Z abed

%EL %82 $699¢8'  %<l- oav0'e8l's  €61'26€'T  6.£'782'v 05€'991'Y
%Z %Z (v68°289) %0 (6L2'v29)  (612°509) (8¥.'v29) (22z'v99)
%L %¥e %000l  685'PZS'S  %0)- GOL'ISY'Y  TIY'I68'C  IZLIS6'V T.G0E8'Y
%" %28 0zZ.'€9 000'GE - 02.'89 n
%0 %901 0z.19 000°0€ = 0zL'19 =
%1 2" %08- 0002 000's = 000'2 -
%2ZL %ET %001 698°09%'S  %O0l- 69L'ZZ¥'y  Z1¥'iG8'C  10v'888'% 2.6°0E8'Y
%S2 %82 %0’V zeeoze %0 118'Gl1 600'98 GLL'GLL 09¥'6LL
%0 %002 %10 0009 000 - 000'9 -
%0 %001 %00 000°C %05~ 000} ov8 0002 g0¢
%0 %05 %0°0 00s‘L %EE- 000} 615 005} ov.
%0 %002 %00 00S‘L %L9 00§ - 005°‘L 88¢
%08 %08 %00 0021 %0 008 ov8 008 €28
%0°0 000} - - - S
%0 %0 %00 000°C %0 000'2 V12 000 191}
%9~ %1 %0°0 A1 %4~ ¥¥S vvS 68s 966
%02 %6 %Z'T 000°'0Z1 %01 000°0L L £65'2. 000'001 0G£'601
%0 %0 %0°0 08 %0 08 €5 08 -
%2l %0°0 000t €SP £GP Z :
%62- %0 %10 000y %62- 000t 015 009's Z96'v
%6~ %08 %0°0 00S°L %6¢- 000} 661 059'tL LS
%52- %02 %10 000°‘c %8¢~ 0052 v8L'z 000'v ¥20'L
%08 %08 %L 000°s. %0 000'0G - 000'05 =
196png [enoy 10z | 196png jebpng % "Jep |enjpoy [enoY ALA 196png [enyoy
GLOZ 18n0 ‘foid 1900 lelol [fenuuy 18bpng pus-i1eap yosepy lenuuy pus-1ea\
(199@) ou1 % | (108Q)OU| % | IO % 9102 foid pajosfoid 5102 5102 ¥102

X429 0L 1S0Q Tv10L 13N

2se97 NOH - "Aoy ISIN

00€£€-000-001-50

S3NNIATY ONILLISHH0

Iviol

:sainypuadx3 jeyde) |ejo]

aIemyos
juswdinb3 je1suac)

00495-0¢8-0¢}-50
00¥95-0¢8-0¢1-50

SFUNLIANTdX3 TVLIdVD

avioldns

J{yio [BloL
uoneonp3 pue buuies] yeis
S30Ua13jJU0Y) pUE SIBUIWAS
suoiduosgng ® sang
18Y)Q) - 9suadx3g a0
sayddng 20130
$2010N [eba pue Buisipaapy
S9|IYIA - JUIBI P siieday
aoueInsuy|
samun
Bunuud
K1snijag pue abejsod
aujjoses)
[9ABI] |BD0T pasInquiay
|onel]
$994 JUBHNSUOD

0er55-028-0¢1-50
02y55-028-0¢1-G0
0055-0¢8-0¢1-50
01155-0¢8-0¢}-50
00155-0¢8-0¢}-50
016¥5-0¢8-0¢1-50
099¥5-0¢8-0¢1-50
00S+5-0¢8-0C1-50
00€¥5-028-0¢1-50
002¥5-028-0¢1-G0
0€1¥5-028-0¢1-50
020¥5-0¢8-0¢1-G0
¢10vS-028-0¢1-90
010¥5-0¢8-0¢i-50
011€5-0¢8-0¢1-50

S3ASNIdX3 ¥IHLO

uonduasaqg

JUNnody

199ySHIOM 3a6png
suoneladQ Aemssaidx3g - asueusquiey
Auoyiny Aemssaidxg epiojd [enuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05
FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Expressway Operations - 820

05-120-820-53110 Consultant Fees Account Budget:
Cost of UCF Phase lll wrong way driving study up to a maximum of $75,000. This will continue the data
analysis from UCF for the pilot project.

05-120-820-53123 Maintenance Program Support - ITS Account Budget:
Covers the costs that are invoiced to the Authority by the General Engineering Consultant (GEC) to
support the management and maintenance of the ITS infrastructure completed, in use and under
maintenance in FY 2016. Includes coordination with the maintenance contractors, providing technical
support to ensure that ITS projects are performing as intended to help the Authority manage traffic and
accidents/incidents. Our system contains a total of 178 cameras, the Data Server used to measure and
calculate travel times and inform customers of traffic conditions, 163 data collections sensors (DCS) to
support the travel time program, 52 single line DMS Signs, 7 arterial DMS at strategic entrance ramps,
and 41 three line DMS Signs that are now in operation plus (403) TMS that are now online. This scope
also includes the following: Support Authority staff with regional operations and ITS coordination with
partner agencies. Assist Authority staff with coordinating activities and evaluating operational data
associated with the Road Ranger Motorist Assistance Service Patrol and dedicated Florida Highway
Patrol (FHP) law enforcement contracts. Support the development of and updates to the Expressway
Operations budget projections (ITS Projects). Support the application for and development of Industry
trade publications, recognition programs, and conference presentations highlighting Expressway
Operations efforts and achievements. Provide status updates on Expressway Operations Program
Activities. Develop briefing materials for Authority Board members and management staff on Expressway
Operations efforts. Provide technical analysis of technologies and operational strategies that could
benefit Expressway Operations. Provide occasional support for staffing of ITS control room for 12
months. The GEC will also generate performance measures report for the CFX monthly statistics
manual. Performance measures are being developed from archived data server travel time information.
The budget amount requested for FY 2015/16 is $31,300 higher than FY 2014/15. The increase is due
to: Service Patrol/FHP and Incident Clearance technology investigation (laser scanning) for $24,000 the
change in ITS projects using the systems manager approach and addition of maintenance of more
devices for $59,900, Staff from Montgomery Consulting Group (W/MBE) for $1,400, Performance
measure reporting for $2,000. Also included is a ($56,000) reduction due to reduced ITS control room
staffing.

05-120-820-53125 FON Program Support Account Budget:
Covers the costs that are invoiced to CFX by the General Engineering Consultant (GEC) to support the
Fiber Optic Network (FON) maintenance program activities. Includes coordination with contractor (PCS)
on alarms, contract administration and overall project management for the (PCS) contract, FON utility
coordination, update of FON drawings, Internet Protocol (IP) Network alarm coordination and
coordination of maintenance activities with Juniper Networks and Extreme Networks. The proposed
figure of $175,000 is slightly higher the current year figure of $170,000. This level of technical support
from the GEC will be similar during FY 2014-2015, however the rates have been adjusted from FY
2014-2015 to FY 2015-2016 rates. This contract ensures Authority's Fiber Optics Communications
Network is reliable and consistently on line and in service protecting our revenue collection data.

05-120-820-53440 Florida Highway Patrol Services Account Budget:
This budget item is to pay the Florida Highway Patrol (FHP) for dedicated law enforcement services on
the CFX expressway system in accordance with the contract between FHP and CFX executed October
27, 2000. The original contract stipulates that eight (8) troopers will be provided to patrol the expressway
system two (2) shifts per day for 16 hours, 365 days per year. This covers salaries, benefits, expenses,
patrol vehicle operating costs, risk management, laptop expense, HR Resources and salary incentive
payments. The proposed figure of $811,964 for FHP services is an increase of $26,689 over revised
current year figure of $785,275. This $26,689 increase is due to increased rates FY 2015/16 and
includes the replacement of 1 existing patrof car.  *With the addition of Wekiva Parkway construction
completion services will need to be expanded in the future.

$75,000
75,000

$827,000
827,000

$175,000
175,000

$811,964
811,964

Page 1 of 5



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05
FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Expressway Operations - 820

05-120-820-53444 Motorist Service Patrol Account Budget:
CFX and Florida Turnpike Services of Florida executed a new contract in 2013 for the provision of
Motorist Assistance Service on the CFX expressway system and portions of the Florida Turnpike. The
Florida Turnpike Enterprise District of Florida Department of Transportation reimburses CFX for that
portion of service on the Turnpike system through a separate interlocal agreement. The funding
requested from Florida's Turnpike is $379,373.66 per year and will support the Agency's net share of the
cost for providing the service of Florida's Turnpike owned system on 429, 417, 408 and 528. Currently,
the service runs from 6:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M., 7 days a week using six (6) vehicles. This contract will
continue the partnership with the Florida Turnpike Enterprise. This number should be consistent for the
next 3 years. *With the addition of Wekiva Parkway construction completion services will need to be
expanded in the future.

05-120-820-54010 Travel Account Budget:
Funding is requested to allow travel and attendance at appropriate committee meetings, conferences
and project business relating to Expressway Operations and particularly those that speak to issues of
maximizing the roadway capacity of the CFX expressway system. Examples of proposed conferences
and committee meetings are Team Florida, ITS America, ITS Florida (ITS 3C summit), IBTTA, ITE, and
Transportation Research Board. This amount represents the estimated costs to attend up to five
meeting/conferences during FY 2015/16 that would provide direct benefits to CFX in more efficient
management of the expressway systems. All travel must be preapproved by the ED or board as
appropriate.

05-120-820-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget:
To pay for local mileage travel by CFX staff using personal vehicles on CFX business to include mileage
costs, parking, charges and tolls. This budget would not cover any authorized overnight travel which
would cover under a separate budget category. This will include local travel to Metroplan Orlando,
Florida's Turnpike Enterprise, FDOT District 5 Deland, and other FDOT district RTMC's. This budget is
lower by $150 from the previous year.

05-120-820-54020 Gasoline Account Budget:
The proposed budget figure is to pay for gasoline for 1 vehicles owned by the Authority. One vehicle
operated by the Authority Fiber Optic Network technician. The Fiber Optic Technician is responsible for
providing locate services for requests (tickets) received from Sunshine One Call to establish [ocation
flags depicting the actual alignment of the Authority's Fiber Optic Network to protect it from damage by
those that would be excavating/performing construction activity in the vicinity. This Service was formerly
done by a consultant under contract to the Authority but is now accomplished by in house staff in the
Maintenance department. The $4,000 is also for the Manager of Expressway operations using a pool
vehicle instead of a full time assigned vehicle. Cost determination for 1 vehicle. 1) 18,000 miles at 17
MPG x $3.75/gal = $3,970 Rounded to = $4,000

05-120-820-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget:
Telephone service is provided by CFX for each of the nine (9) troopers on the CFX FHP Squad. Nextel
"Direct Connect" phones are provided to the FHP Troopers for communication with the "Road Rangers."
CFX Maintenance Staff and to the VES office for direct communication in their toll violation enforcement
activity. The proposed cost also includes the cell phone used by the Manager of Expressway
Operations. In FY 2016/17 this will increase due to our needs for RR extended warranty purchase.

05-120-820-54130 Postage and Delivery Account Budget:
This is to support costs for U.S. Postal Service mailing and charges for special delivery by any of several
companies providing this service. Expedited delivery is needed for time sensitive documents,
contract/agreement executions and similar items. This figure is the up from the current year (FY
2014/15) of $1000 due to comment cards postage for service patrol.

05-120-820-54200 Printing Account Budget:
For special printing needs that cannot be done in house such as business cards, special reports and
documents. It also includes a distribution of costs for in house printing machine expense for that portion
assessed to Expressway Operations. The requested figure of $80.00 is a consistent with the previous
year.

$1,077,650
1,077,650

$3,000
3,000

$1,500
1,500

$4,000
4,000

$3,000
3,000

$1,000
1,000

$80
80

Page 2 of 5



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05
FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Expressway Operations - 820

05-120-820-54300 Utilities Account Budget:
The funds requested are to pay the costs for commercial electric power for 168 CCTV camera locations,
139 Data Collection Sensor (DCS) and 36 3 line DMS Signs throughout the OOCEA Expressway
System. All of these devices and associated equipment were installed as part of the Authority's
Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Program. These projects help the Authority better manage
accidents/incidents by monitoring traffic more efficiently and provide travel time information to our
customers. We have now added 393 TMS system wide through the 511 project. The proposed figure
for electric power costs of $120,000 is approximately 20 percent increase the current year (FY 2014/15)
of $100,000 based on current experience.

05-120-820-54500 Insurance Account Budget:
Funding is requested to insure one (1) vehicles owned by the Authority. One is the vehicle operated by
the Authority Fiber Optic Network Technician performing locates of the Fiber Optic Network on the CFX
Expressway System.

05-120-820-54612 Maintenance FON Locates Account Budget:
This item provides funding to support expenses associated with performing "locates" of the Authority's
Fiber Optic Network (FON) in response to ticket requests from Sunshine One Call of Florida. The FON
is installed on both sides of the entire OOCEA Expressway System. It is necessary to "locate” the FON
System to prevent conflicts and damage to the fiber ahead of construction and maintenance activities.
The FON is the communication medium for the Authority's Electronic Toll Collection (ETC) System and
telephone communication between toll plazas, E Pass service centers and the OOCEA administration
building. It also provides communication for all devices installed under the Authority's Intelligent
Transportation System projects, 168 CCTV cameras, 139 Data Collections Sensors, 36 3 line DMS
Signs and 52 single line DMS Signs. We also are adding 393 TMS system wide through the 511 project.
OOCEA staff responds to Sunshine One Call "locate" tickets which will cost about $1,040.00 per month
which are calculated below with additional related expenses. 1) Tickets $1,040.00 per month x12 =
$12,480.00 2) Locate tape, Locate paint and FON Marker establishment/Replacement expense =

$2,500.00 Total = $14,980.00 The addition of a 10 percent contingency due to the size of the I-4, and
All aboard Florida projects equals a budget of $16,478 which rounds to $16,500. The locates are now
performed in house by the OOCEA Fiber Optic Network Technician whose salary and benefits costs are
included in the OOCEA Maintenance budget. Locate tasks were previously performed by a consultant
under contract to OOCEA and have been brought in house as a more cost effective method to perform
the work.

05-120-820-54615 Maintenance - ITS Infrastructure Account Budget:
This budget item is to support maintenance costs for all the ITS projects that have been implemented
together with those signs and devices installed and brought on line during FY 2014/15. This we maintain
ITS infrastructure including CCTV Cameras, 393 TMS, Data Collection Sensors, Portable DMS Signs,
and 3 line DMS Signs for displaying of travel time at key locations on the CFX Expressways. Data
Server Software and equipment have been installed to develop travel time information and the project
has now transitioned to the Maintenance and Support Phase. The FY 2015/16 budget request also
includes funding for Data Server Software and the data server maintenance $1,674,000 which is
$385,720 higher than the FY 2014/15 budget of $1,288,280.00. The increase in costs is attributed to
growth of the ITS infrastructure: 10 CCTV, 14 Data Collection Sensors, 10 Traffic Monitoring System
(TMS), 7 Arterial DMS and 5 DMS added to the system. Maintenance contract procurement will occur
November 2015. Rates expected to raise up to 30 percent with new contractor procurement. New
contract will include additional scope of TMS yearly recertification process. New contract will also include
more risk on the contractor along with performance measures and penalties. This line item also includes
Data Server Software support which increased 36k.

$120,000
120,000

$552
552

$16,500
16,500

$1,674,000
1,674,000

Page 3 of 5



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Expressway Operations - 820
05-120-820-54625 Repairs & Maint. - Fiber Optic Network Account Budget: $335,000
Funds are requested to pay for monitoring, maintenance and repair of the Authority's Fiber Optic 335,000

Communications Network (FON). The FON provides communication between all the toll plazas for The
Electronic Toll Collection (ETC) System and also communication to support The Intelligent Transportation
(ITS) projects. This network functions as the central nervous system for CFX. The funds are to pay the
contractor for performing the FON monitoring and maintenance with an additional amount for time and
material costs for repair that exceeds routine monitoring and maintenance requirements. The funds also
support a contract for technical assistance advice and replacements parts for certain major items of
network switching equipment and another service contract for maintenance of firewalls that provide
security to the CFX Network. The proposed figure of $335,000 is $65,000 lower than the current year
(2014/15) figure of $400,000. The funds requested for FY 2015/16 reflect the existing contracts will cost
CFX to adequately repair and maintain the FON based on our ITS projects that have been implemented
together with those signs and devices installed and brought on line during FY 2014/15. This would also
help us mitigate risks to the FON system that may come with the massive |-4 and All Aboard Florida
Construction projects.

05-120-820-54650 Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles Account Budget: $2,000
Budget request is to pay maintenance and repair costs for one (1) vehicles owned by The Authority. 2,000
One (1) is operated by the by the CFX Fiber Optic Network technician. As of February 6, 2014 the

vehicle has 110,850 miles (FON technician). This estimate was based on previous repairs averaging

1,161.18 per 12 month period.

05-120-820-54910 Advertising and Legal Notices Account Budget: $1,000
Funds are requested to support the advertisements and legal notices required where invitations are 1,000
issued for bids on the construction of an ITS project and/or for professional services in support of the ITS

Program of projects. Funds are requested for up to two (2) notices for project advertisement and/or

professional services. The figure requested is the same used as for current year which should

adequately address the need for this service.

05-120-820-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $1,200
The proposed figure of $1200.00 represents the estimated needs for Expressway Operations for FY 1,200
2015/16 which is $400 above the previous year. This covers the ITS control room also and the office

supplies for the Administrative Assistant for Construction, Maintenance, Design Project Management and

Expressway Operations.

05-120-820-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $1,500
This budget request is to cover the cost of acquiring office furniture, desk, chair, bookshelves and 1,500
credenza if needed for the ITS Control Room or Expressway Operations Director.

05-120-820-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $1,500
These funds are requested to pay for dues to professional organizations related to Expressway 1,500

Operations business. Includes purchase of publications and manuals from FDOT, AASHTO, ITE and
other organizations that provide guidance, specifications and current processes/procedures in the traffic
operational aspects of the CFX Expressway System. Payment of CFX dues to ITS Florida is included in
this proposal figure which remains the same $420 as for FY 2014/2015. This figure is the same as last
fiscal year.

05-120-820-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $2,000
The required funds will support training and education in the design, installation and maintenance of 2,000
Fiber Optic Networks and for management and maintenance of ITS infrastructure. ITS infrastructure

includes Closed Circuit Television Cameras (CCTV), Data Collection Sensors, Dynamic Message Signs

and data servers which wilt equip OOCEA operations staff to better manage these facilities that have

been installed. Funding requested will support up to 3 sessions in the $400.00 to $600.00 per session

cost range. These seminars will be important for PDH's continuing education to maintain P.E. License.

Page 4 of 5



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Expressway Operations - 820

05-120-820-55430 Staff Training and Education Account Budget: $6,000
The proposed figure of $6,000 represents the estimated needs for Expressway Operations for FY 6,000
2015/16. This investment will pay for ONE of the following ENA certification (Extreme networks) or

Operations Academy hosted by the University of Maryland. Both would be beneficial to the operations

director here at CFX to stay up to date with the best operations practice nationwide and the latest

technology.

05-120-820-56400 General Equipment Account Budget: $2,000
Budget amount for lap top or tablet to access OSP insight in the field. This database can save us cost in 2,000
the future by making our fiber locating process more accurate.

05-120-820-56700 Software Account Budget: $61,720
This line item is for the DCS software development (code, GUI and application) that are performed 61,720

under the Data Server contract with South West Research Institute. This estimate is for new
development only to track separately. Database management is not included.

Page 50of 5



Routine
Maintenance



SoUBUBJUIBYY BUNNOY (2101

SeoIMRS 1Oad T

G0685-XXX-02L-G0
00£8G-XXX-0Z1-G0
CLLPSXXX0CL-50
0LLYG-XXX-02L-90

LoUBUSIUEK JAUIO 'H

89.LYS-XXX-021-50
89/¥G-XXX-021-50
99.¥G-XXX-021-60
YOLYG-XXX-021-G0
29LVG-XXX-021-G0
L92¥S-XXX-0Z1-50
09.L¥5-XXX-0Z}-50
652%5-XXX-021L-60

sojeyIsay g uoelebap 'O

6P LYG-XXX-0CL-60
8rLrg-XXX-021-50
LY LPG-XXX-0CL-50
OF L¥G-XXX-021-50
SPLPS-XXX-021-50
Y LPS-XXX-021-50
ZrLPS-XXX-0Z1-G0
L7 L7G-XXX-021-G0
OFLYG-XXX-021-50
sa0IAJsg olel| 4

LELPGXXX0CL-G0

soueusuely abpug ‘g

82L¥G-XXX-02L-50
9TLFG-XXX-021-50
PTLYS-XXX-0Z1-G0
CTLPS-XXX-0Z1-G0
124G XXX-0Z150
0ZLpS-XXX-0Z1-50

sbeueiq 'Q

Y0LYS-XXX-021-50
20.7G-XXX-0CL-60

S10B1JU0D SoUBUBJURY BAISUSYBIdWO) Y

%C %t 00179£6°6 %e- 80E'G95°6 LEV'S0L'S £61'8LL°6 010’9528
- > " o 680'9¢
%Ll %l L 000°0§ %0 000'St £8L'L 000'st 062'2S 30UBUBIUIEI JSUIO [BIOL
F; . = = B SPagn0ld ouUeINSU|
%L1 %L1 00005 %0 000's¥ €8kt 000'Gy 06.'4S (shosfoid fousbupuod
5 = a - - soueusiue Buissor) peoliiey
- . - - - soueusuepy Aousbiawz
%82 %LE 058'60Z Y- 05z'09L 206'rL 052'voL 858'G6 sonaLisay g UolelabaA [ejo L
P = = - - (lewiue pespy suqsp Gisws) [eAoWEY 8} SpIspecy
= t - - - [eAowsy el
= 5 ] - - [01JU0D) SSEIS) PUE PESAA [EDIWAYD
= 5 5 = - leAoway pue Buwuwu] 984
- = - = - Buiziipa4
s a - - = SISMOUPIA
- = - - - (auyoey |lewS @ pueH ‘jouj)bumoly asuiyoe abie
%82 %LE 058'602 %e- 052'09} 206'vL 0sz'vaL 858'G6 sopenby
%G1~ Y%l osl'eve %6~ 005'L€ ¥11'602 00590V 20S'ele S80I8G Olel ] [ejoL
%2k %SL 00082 %IE- 0057y 2 00569 z SO pue sieubig owes|
o = . - - oueusE Bunybi AemubiH
= - - - - Juswsoelday JaBW jUSWaABY pasiey
S = % = = sbuppepy uslwsaeq
= = - - = Jleday Jojlenuapy
= - -] - - Jieday |espseng
%EE- %001 00001 %19 000's = 0005} 982 sublg abessay g sapeolueg dwal
%lT %b2- 052552 %0 00022 711’602 000'22€ oLr'zie uooadsul/aoueusiuley ubls
- . - - - s1ase 109lqQ g adA 1 pue siojesulsq
%6€E %ET 000'v2Z %EL slg'iel SLi'oLL 000'L9} 198'21Z SouBURIUIE Bunoy abpug [el0L
%6€ %ET 000'v22 %EL GI9'L8L SHLOLL 000'L91L 1987212 uatoadsu o6pug
%001~ %001 : %15 000'6 ogr's 000'Le oov's aoueualuleN aBeuleld |ejoL
= - - - - {|esiueyosy) Buidesms peoy
%001~ %001~ = %.1G- 000'6 osp's 000'tZ oor's aoueURUIE BBy UoleBIN
" . - - - sayoyug adeysay pue ues|D
- - - - - Juswaned youQ 3 odolg Jedsy apsiouo)
. - - = - suielqg soejdey/eday
- - - - - sainjoru)g abeuiesq ues|)
%t %t 005'80L°6 %Z- £16'262'8 1£9'50L'Y £b'086'8 $05'120'8 sjoeljuod soueusiuR [BI0L
Yoi- %9 005'v19'e %0lL- 000'00r'e €95'329'tL 000°LLL'E 196'658'2 aoueUS|UIE BalY adedspueT
%S %C 000'v6¥'s  $ % ev6'26€'s $¢ v20'8.0'c $ €bp'e0Z'S $ E£vSLLZ'S $ soueusjulely sabpug pue Aempeoy
W@bpng  |[Endy Gloz | jebpng % JBA [Ny [endY LA 1ebpng [EmoY
SLozdeno | ‘faid Jsno |enuuy 196png pus-leak yolew |enuuy pus-1BsA
(108@) 2ul % |(980) U1 % 9102 paysiod papsloid SLoZ §L0Z 45014

tondusssq

liejoQ sdueULUIBK BUINOY
fuoyiny Aemssaidx3y epuojd [esjuad



3 - g . = * e el
- = - = - = = Buideemg peoy| B82S
= = - = - - - aoueUSUlE) BalY UOREBIN| 9CLFS
= - - - - - - adeysey| ¥eLiS
pue ues|J - ssyol([ apispeoy
: * 5 S % . = sweAed| ZZL¥S
youq ¢ ado|g liedey ajesouc)
- = = = - - b sulesq soeldey/iedsy | 12LvS
= $ = = $ & $ = $ O $ = $ salnponug abeulelq ues|y| 02L¥S
abeueig 9
= = = = - = - [eoL
= = = = - - - ledsy| 8H¥S
30BUNG JUSWAAR SJ8I10UCT
- - - - - - - sedey| 9LI¥S
JIOf JUBWSABY 9do|S 818.ouo)
- = - - - = = Jtedsy Juiof juswaned ajesouo)| viivs
= - - = = - = Jledey eseg| Zlvs
= $ = - $ = $ = $ = $ = $ tledsy jeudsy| OLivs
JJUBLIJUIBY JUdIARG g
0058016 3 00€'€ss 00Z'e6i'C 00c'LL0C 005'6.9'L 00€'G0ET lelol
00S'vI9'e = Qoc's0k 00C'er6 002’229 005’622 00g'sSh'L 80IAag SoUBLRIUIB odeospueT| YOLPS
000'P6Y'S $ = 000'vPr  $| 0000SS't $|000'COV'L $|0000S6  $ | 000'0SL'L $ soueusjUIEly| 20L¥S
sabpug g Aempeoy
sjPRguUa) asuBLAUEN
aalsupyasdwon 'y
femssaidxg | Aemssaidxg | Aemssasdxg | Aemssaidxg | Aemssaidxg XXX
eydody u A 5] flyoeog 1S9M - 3sB3 02150
pueT uyor
1ejolL A4 ISP ¥S i US 62h ¥S Liv s 925 ¥S 80¥ US uoyduoseq #juncooy

(AVMQVOU) SALLIALLOV ONYNILNIVIN INLLNOY

9102 ¥V3A TYOSId L3oang

€10 | sbed




¢ 0z abed

asL'eve

000°s}H

000'€S 0sZ'1ok 005°2G Q00°ZLL |el0L
000'8. = 005’ 005°GE 000'€T 000t 0000 syb1 pue sjeubig oyel| | 6¥¢S
- = - - = - = goueusjuely Bunybiy Aemubiy| evive
= - - = = - = wewsos|day| Lvivs
Joylepy JUeWaAed pasiey
] = " = = = - sBuplep uswened| Svivs
= - - - - - - lledoy Jojenuspy| SrivS
= - = = = - = lleday |lelpieng)| €vivS
000°0} = ] = = = 000'0L sublg abessapy| vits
pue sapeoileg Alesodwe ]
0S2'sse - 005'6 006'2€ 0s2'8. 00S°€S 0002 uoloadsu/eourusiuiely ublg| Lbivs
= $ - = $ - $ = $ - $ = $ soueuauiRi| OpLVS
JasjIep 109lqQ pue sioesulieg
SA0INIRS IR "
= - - = = * = 1210
x = = = = = = Jleday souaq| 8ELVS
= = = = - - - sayoNq ‘sedo|g| 9ELYS
‘1ap|noyg peAed-LUON Buppomay
- = = - - - - Buyoiny pue| ¥eL¥S
BurzitiyeS ‘Buipeag Jepinoys
- $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Bulppos Jepnoyg| ZeL¥s
aduBuAUIRY 2pispeoy .m_
000'vZC = 000'9 00S'vE 00S'v6 000°L+ 000'8Z lelo0l
000'vZT = 0009 00S've 00S'v6 000'LL 00082 uopoadsuy abpug| 1EL¥S
[eourusiuey supnoy ebpug ‘q
K dxg | & dxg | A dx3 | Aemsseidx3 | Aemssasdxg XXX
eydody [T T Y Kemauoalis aunyoeag ISOM - Ise3 -021-50
pue uyor
1ejoL A4 lsb uS viv ¥S 6Zr US FARA-1 825 US 80¥ AS uoyduasaq #1Uno3oy




€ Jo ¢ ebed

001°9£6'6  $ | 000'S 0ss'285 S| 009'6z9'z $ | 0s9'zec'z ¢ | ose'ssl’L $ | osr'ses'T § fempeoy fe10] pueId
= E = > E . - et
0% - - $ - $ - $ |08 0% se0IMeS 10a4d B0l
S3JNAMIS LOad "N
00005 000'S 000's 000'0L 0000 0000t 00004 =20
- - - . - - Spe990)d SoueInsu|| 50685
000'0S 000's 000'S 000'0} 000°01 00001 0000k Aousbunuod| 00255
= = - - - = = soueuBUIB DUISsoI) peoljiey | TLLYS
= S = - 3 - S - $ - 3 - $ soueuaUIelN Aouablawl| 0LivS
SouBURIUIEY JOUI0 "H |
0S8'60C - asc's 001'6€ 00.'60L 0se'le osb'se el
= - = = = = = [eAowsy Jayi Spispecy | 695
* - * - - - - [eroway eS| 89LVS
- - - - - = = lojuos| 99.v5
SSBI5) pUE PaapA [BSNWUSYD
- - 2 - - - = leAowsy pue Bulwwp] sas)| vOL¥S
- = - - = - = Buiztjipey| 29L¥S
- = = . - - - SISMOPIIM|  19LYS
- - ~ - - - - Bumopw| 09.tS
058'60Z $ = 0sz's $ | 00L'sE $ | 002’60} $ | 0S€'.Z $ | os¥'se $ anenby| 652vS
sopeyisay pue uofe3eBon D
A dxg | A idxg | Aemssaidxg | Aemssaidxg | Aemssasdxg XXX
eydody WIaJSapA Aemouaaig) aurpyoeag ISOM - Ised -0T1-50
pueq uyor
12301 Ad bSP NS vy ¥S 6ZY ¥S Ly ¥S 825 ¥S 80¥ US uonduasag #3Unody




Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: 408 - 408

05-120-408-54702 Roadway and Bridges Maintenance Account Budget: $1,150,000
Jorgensen Contract Services (JCS) (000761) - NTP 7/1/11 (5 year term w/ one 5 year renewal) 1,150,000
05-120-408-54704 Landscape Maintenance Service Account Budget: $1,155,300
Groundtek of Central Florida (000965) - NTP 11/15/13 (3 year term w/ 2 one year renewals) 1,155,300
05-120-408-54731 Bridge Inspection Account Budget: $78,000
Inspection of all LPA & Non-LPA Bridges. 78,000
05-120-408-54741 Sign Maintenance/lnspection Account Budget: $77,000
Ayers Associates, Inc (000988) - Systemwide Overhead Sign Inspection Services. (110 signs due this 77,000
FY) Transcore (000720) - Single line DMS Maintenance

05-120-408-54742 Temporary Barricades and Message Signs Account Budget: $10,000
Systemwide traffic control devices. 10,000
05-120-408-54749 Traffic Signals and Lights Account Budget: $30,000
Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement 000286 - Orange County Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement 30,000
(# TBD) - City of Orlando

05-120-408-54759 Aquatic Maintenance Account Budget: $25,450
Southern Aquatic Management, Inc (001003) - Systemwide Aquatic Vegetation Control (1 year term w/ 2 25,450
one year renewals)

05-120-408-55700 Contingency Account Budget: $10,000
For any unanticipated maintenance costs on SR 408. 10,000

Page 1 of 1



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: 414 - 414

05-120-414-54702 Roadway and Bridges Maintenance Account Budget: $444,000
Infrastructure Corporation of America (ICA) - NTP 7/1/10 (5 year term w/ five 1 year renewals) 444,000
05-120-414-54704 Landscape Maintenance Service Account Budget: $109,300
Commercial Companies {001050) - NTP 11/2/14 (3 year term w/ 2 one year renewals) 109,300
05-120-414-54731 Bridge Inspection Account Budget: $6,000
Inspection of all LPA & Non-LPA Bridges 6,000
05-120-414-54741 Sign Maintenance/Inspection Account Budget: $9,500
Systemwide Overhead Sign Inspection Services. Transcore (000720) - Single line DMS Maintenance. 9,500
05-120-414-54749 Traffic Signals and Lights Account Budget: $5,500
Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement 000286 - Orange County 5,500
05-120-414-54759 Aquatic Maintenance Account Budget: $8,250
Southern Aquatic Management, Inc (001003) - Systemwide Aquatic Vegetation Control (1 year term w/ 2 8,250
one year renewals)

05-120-414-55700 Contingency Account Budget: $5,000
For any unanticipated maintenance costs on SR 414. 5,000

Page 1 of 1



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: 417 - 417

05-120-417-54702 Roadway and Bridges Maintenance Account Budget: $1,400,000
Jorgensen Contract Services (JCS) (000761) - NTP 7/1/11 (5 year term w/ five 1 year renewals) 1,400,000
05-120-417-54704 Landscape Maintenance Service Account Budget: $677,200
Groundtek of Central Florida (000965) - NTP 11/15/13 (3 year term w/ 2 one year renewals) 677,200
05-120-417-54731 Bridge Inspection Account Budget: $94,500
Inspection of all LPA & Non-LPA Bridges. 94,500
05-120-417-54741 Sign Maintenance/lnspection Account Budget: $78,250
Systemwide Overhead Sign Inspection Services. Single line DMS Maintenance. 78,250
05-120-417-54749 Traffic Signals and Lights Account Budget: $23,000
Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement 000286 - Orange County Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement 23,000
(# TBD) - City of Orlando

05-120-417-54759 Aquatic Maintenance Account Budget: $109,700
Southern Aquatic Management, Inc (001003) - Systemwide Aquatic Vegetation Control (1 year term w/ 2 109,700
one year renewals)

05-120-417-55700 Contingency Account Budget: $10,000
For any unanticipated maintenance costs on SR 417. 10,000

Page 1 of 1



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: 429 - 429

05-120-429-54702 Roadway and Bridges Maintenance Account Budget: $1,550,000
Infrastructure Corporation of America (ICA) (000689) - NTP 7/1/10 (5 year term w/ five 1 year renewals) 1,550,000
05-120-429-54704 Landscape Maintenance Service Account Budget: $943,200
Commercial Companies (001050) - NTP 11/2/14 (3 year term w/ 2 one year renewals) 943,200
05-120-429-54731 Bridge Inspection Account Budget: $34,500
Inspection of all LPA & Non-LPA Bridges. 34,500
05-120-429-54741 Sign Maintenance/lnspection Account Budget: $37,500
Systemwide Overhead Sign Inspection Services. Single line DMS Maintenance. 37,500
05-120-429-54749 Traffic Signals and Lights Account Budget: $15,500
Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement 000286 - Orange County 15,500
05-120-429-54759 Aquatic Maintenance Account Budget: $39,100
Southern Aquatic Management, Inc (001003) - Systemwide Aquatic Vegetation Control (1 year term w/ 2 39,100
one year renewals)

05-120-429-55700 Contingency Account Budget: $10,000
For any unanticipated maintenance costs on SR 429. 10,000

Page 1 of 1



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: 451 - 451
05-120-451-55700 Contingency Account Budget: $5,000
For any unanticipated maintenance costs on SR 451. 5,000

Page 1 of 1



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: 528 - 528

05-120-528-54702 Roadway and Bridges Maintenance Account Budget: $950,000
Jorgensen Contract Services (JCS) (000761) - NTP 7/1/11 (5 year term w/ five 1 year renewals) 950,000
05-120-528-54704 Landscape Maintenance Service Account Budget: $729,500
Commercial Companies (001050) - NTP 11/2/14 (3 year term w/ 2 one year renewals) 729,500
05-120-528-54731 Bridge Inspection Account Budget: $11,000
Inspection of all LPA & Non-LPA Bridges. 11,000
05-120-528-54741 Sign Maintenance/lnspection Account Budget: $53,500
Systemwide Overhead Sign Inspection Services. Single line DMS Maintenance. 53,500
05-120-528-54749 Traffic Signals and Lights Account Budget: $4,000
Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement 000286 - Orange County Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement 4,000
(# TBD) - City of Orlando

05-120-528-54759 Aquatic Maintenance Account Budget: $27,350
Southern Aquatic Management, Inc (001003) - Systemwide Aquatic Vegetation Control (1 year term w/ 2 27,350
one year renewals)

05-120-528-55700 Contingency Account Budget: $10,000
For any unanticipated maintenance costs on SR 528. 10,000

Page 1 of 1



ADMINISTRATION



‘1e9k ay} Jo

pua ay; e s19sioid ssai1b60id Ul UOIONIISUOD [[B 0} PAJEJ0||E 3 ||IM SISJUSD SO UOONPOLd SUB[J PUE UOIEL}S|UlWpY UOHONASUOD ,

00S‘L 000'G. - - = Z
%L 00001 000°0€ 000'09 - 000'09 8.1'SL
%0 000°G1 000°G1 000'G1l - 000'G1 =
%EVL 000°cZ - 000'0¢ - 000'0¢ -
- i g B - £¥6'6
%0 00051 000'Gl 000'Gl - 000'S1 Geg's
s)93[014 pue saanjipuadx3g [ejide)

%G 8SZ'LL¥'L  8/0'6Z¥'9 1/9°160°2 = 119'160'2 L¥6'789'G
%0 000°68¢ 000'68¢ 000'68¢€ 3 000°68¢ 058'/82
%0 659°128 ¥95°29¢ 161'04€ . 161'0/€ 6.£'62¢
%E 68¥'s6Y 68v'8Ly 605'6.¥ - 605'6.% 205'69¢
%0 szz'osY G/9'czs GZ8'0SY = GZ8'0SY z98'sve
%0 S0L'¢6l 1£€'261 G0.'c6l - G0.'¢61 LZr'ssl
%~ £08°8LL gsv'eTs £69'/2/ - £69'/2. 86Z'9¥9
%0 g6v'zILL  GOS'0SY'L SPr'60.°L - Sh'60L'L gsv'ezy’L
%0¢ £92°508 sv'ees 15819 = ¥5'819 ve'sey
%0 805°1L0€ 858°00¢ 80G'1L0€ . 805°10¢ £28'6/2
%01 800'¥6E°L  £8G'€Eh 6/0'992°L - 6/0'992'L 60£'9€0'L
%L 9.Z'€T or6'Le Lre'0z = 1e'0e z82'LL
AN 628°196 $ SZV'0SS $ 99895 ¢ - $ 998'v9s $ Gls'esy ¢
pajelsay Jebpng |enpy 19bpng sjuawpuswy Jebpng |enoy
G10Z J9n0 |enuuy pus-ieaA palelsay 196png |leutbuo pus-1es\
(108Q) oU} % 910z pajoafold 5102 6102 5102 ¥102

(019) |eJBUED
SREIGIP

sainyipuadx3 jepde) |ejoL
(589) LUONHELSIUIWPY UOHIMNISUOD
(029) suoljESIUNWWOD)

(0%9) Wawsainoold

(019) je1OURD
saJnjipuadx3y jended

$)S0D uonessIUIWPY [€10)
(069) ¥pPNY [BUISIY|

(G89) ,UONENSIUILIPY UORONISUCD
(029) suonesUNWWOD

(599) Juawdojaaag ssauisng
(099) se0InN0saY uBWNY
(0¥9) Juswainoold

(0g9) Bununoodoy

(529) 1e6a7

(£z9) Luononpoid sueld
(0z9) annoaxy

(519) enouben 625

(019) jesvuan

Aewwing - pund uonesnsiuiwpy

Auoyiny Aemssasdxg epuoj4 jeljuad



Central Florida Expressway Authority
Administration Activity - Total By Line Item

Description

SALARIES & BENEFITS
Salaries & Wages
Social Security and Medicare
Retirement Contributions -FRS
Life and Health Insurance
State Assessment
Workers' Compensation

Total Salaries & Benefits

OTHER

Professional Services

Legal Fees

Consultant Fees

Auditing Fees

Contract Personnel

Travel

Reimbursed Local Travel

Gasoline

Telephone Service

Postage and Delivery

Printing

Annual Report

Utilities

Leases - Equipment

Records Management

Insurance

Repairs & Maint. - Equipment

Support & Maint. - Software

Repairs & Maint. - Software and Hardware

Facilities Maintenance

Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles

Landscape Maintenance Service

Board Meeting Broadcasting

Photography

Displays

Graphic Production Services

Promotional Items

Advertising and Legal Notices

Bank Fees

Security

Special Events

Miscellaneous Expense

Office Supplies

Office Expense - Other

Software Expense

Dues and Subscriptions

Seminars and Conferences

Staff Training and Education
Total Other:

TOTAL

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
General Equipment
Furniture
Software
Total Capital Expenditures:

PROJECTS

Page 1 of 1

2015 2016 % Inc (Decr)
Annual Annual over 2015
Budget Budget Difference Budget

3,052,841 3,197,841 § 145,000 4.7%

201,365 210,470 9,104 4.5%
424,330 435,074 10,745 2.5%
686,673 706,804 20,130 2.9%
7,231 7,442 211 2.9%
13,995 14,521 526 3.8%
4,386,435 4,572,151 185,716 4.2%
662,750 674,250 11,500 1.7%
225,000 225,000 - 0.0%
254,000 330,721 76,721 30.2%
79,500 79,500 - 0.0%
390,000 390,000 - 0.0%
35,250 40,250 5,000 14.2%
5,400 7,100 1,700 31.5%
8,500 8,500 - 0.0%
10,050 9,800 (250) -2.5%
5,900 5,000 (900) -15.3%
13,300 13,000 (300) -2.3%
25,000 25,000 - 0.0%
246,750 246,750 - 0.0%
29,666 30,761 1,095 3.7%
30,500 30,300 (200) -0.7%
92,431 84,075 (8,356) -9.0%
12,475 13,475 1,000 8.0%
86,664 89,717 3,053 3.5%
6,500 6,500 - 0.0%
122,000 122,000 - 0.0%
4,000 3,500 (500) -12.5%
35,000 37,000 2,000 5.7%
20,520 16,000 (4,520) -22.0%
2,200 2,200 - 0.0%
3,000 - (3,000) -100.0%
10,000 10,000 - 0.0%
1,000 1,000 - 0.0%
7,000 7.500 500 7.1%
27,250 27,250 - 0.0%
1,000 1,000 - 0.0%
11,500 14,500 3,000 26.1%
13,000 8,000 (5,000) -38.5%
35,900 41,150 5,250 14.6%
21,800 22,700 900 4.1%
5,000 7,000 2,000 40.0%
111,280 161,858 50,578 45.5%
24,150 22,750 (1,400) -5.8%
30,000 30,000 - 0.0%
2,705,236 2,845,107 139.871 5.2%
7,091,671 7.417,258 325,587 4.6%
20,000 20,000 - 0.0%
10,000 10,000 - 0.0%
30,000 73,000 43,000 143.3%
60,000 103,000 43,000 71.7%
- 7,500 7,500




General



%l %6~ %L'86  6ZE'V8S %01 Szy'ov9 biz'sey 998'6.5 050'G6Y
%06- %ElL  005°L 000'GZ 86.'¢L : .

%0 %0 %92 000'Sh %0 000'G1 L5b 000'S} Ge6's

%0 %0 %60 000 %0 000°S IS 000'S .

%0 %0 %L 000'0L %0 000°0L - 00001 SES'G

%\~ %Z %96 628°19S %€ 52v'05S 9l0'15¢ 998'79S Glg'68y

%0 %0 %Lt 0000 %0 0000} 99T 000°0} 19z'L

% % %CL 0042 %0% 000°2 8vl's 000's €v0's

%0 %0 %60 000G %0 000'S 86 000'g s

%0 %0 %C0 000} %0 000't 74 000't 5.2

%9 %9 %€9  000°l8 %0 000'GE A7 000'GE zv0'0e

%S¢- %Se- %E0 005 %0 000'2 0L 000'2 €2

%0 %0 %S0Z  000°0ZL %0 000'0Z4 126'19 000021 €0'SHE

%0 %0 %L1 00S‘9 %0 005'9 8/2'c 0059 vv6'y

%0 %0 %L1 000°0L %0 000°'0L 828's 000'0} oLL'L

%6- %L1 %Y'EL  8I¥'8L %81~ 608'02 608'0Z 05z'98 LL0'9L

%0%- %02 %10 00¢ %0§- 052 I8 005 698

%¥ %b %ES  boL'og %0 999'62 viE've 999'6Z ov8'se

%0 %0 %CTy  0SL'9¥T %0 052'9ve €'zl 05.'9ve sv8'sie

%00% %L9 %E0 00§} %002 006 0LL 00€ -

%S 1- %¥ %60  000'S %61- 008'y Siv'e 006's LV6'S

%0 %EE %T0 000 $ %Sz 052 gGe $ 000} $ 88L

1obpng | |enidy GLOZ |¥ebpng | 3ebpng % “1eA fenoy lenov Q1A 1ebpng [enoy
G102 Jeno ‘foid 19n0 1eloL |enuuy 1ebpng pus-1es yosepy lenuuy pus-iesp
(192q) 2ul % | (193Q@) U1 % | 10 % 90z Tosd pajoafoid 5102 5102 v10Z

1 J0 | obed

Iv1iol
SIs0Q uolysuel] X40
:sainypuadxy jeyde) [ejol

aInpuiny
juswdinb3g [e1ous9)

61085-119-0¢}-50
$103roydd

S0¥95-019-0€1-50
00¥95-019-0€1-G0

STANLIANIJXT TVLIdVD

J8yio (el
18YJQ - 8suadx3 9o
saiddng ao0
asuadx3 snosue||aosIN
Aunossg
90I2S 2oUBUSUIEY 9dEospue]
SaIOIYaA - JUIBW % slieday
SoUBUSJUIBY SO0
alemplieH pue aJemyos - ‘Juley @ siedsy
juswdinb3 - juiep ¥ sneday
souelnsuy|
juawabeuepy spiooay
juswdinb3 - sasea
sanmn
Bunuid
Kanag pue abejsod
aujjose

uonduosag

01155-019-0€}-G0
00155-019-0€}-50
066¥5-019-0€1-G0
0€6¥S-019-0£1-50
¥0.¥5-019-0€1-G0
059¥5-019-0¢1-50
0€9¥5-019-0€1-50
029¥5-019-0€1-50
019¥5-019-0€1-G0
006¥5-019-0€1-G0
0r¥¥S-019-0€1-50
0ct¥S-019-0€1-50
00€¥S-019-0€1L-G0
002¥S-019-0€1-50
0ci¥S-019-0€1-50
020v5-019-0€1-50

d3HLO

JUnNoIy

199ys)IOM Jobpng
|eiauas) - pung aAlBASIUIWPY
fuoyiny Aemssaidx3 epliojd [enuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05
FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: General - 610
05-130-610-54020 Gasoline Account Budget: $1,000
To cover the cost of gasoline needed for Authority pool vehicles. (Camry & Hyundai) 1,000
05-130-610-54130 Postage and Delivery Account Budget: $5,000
Basic postage and delivery for administration building. 5,000
05-130-610-54200 Printing Account Budget: $1,500
Basic printing needs for the administration building for items such as stationary et al. 1,500
05-130-610-54300 Utilities Account Budget: $246,750
General HQ utility costs such as Bright House, Waste Management, OUC and non-ad valorem 246,750
assessments.
05-130-610-54430 Leases - Equipment Account Budget: $30,761
Copiers for administration building. 30,761
05-130-610-54440 Records Management Account Budget: $300
For document destruction. 300
05-130-610-54500 Insurance Account Budget: $78,418
General liability for the CFX, automobile for the pooled vehicles, and property insurance for the 78,418
administration building.
05-130-610-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget: $10,000
To cover various equipment R&M costs associated the administration building such as the Automated 10,000
External Defibrillator (PSS World Med) and Board Room equipment.
05-130-610-54620 Repairs & Maint. - Software and Hardware Account Budget: $6,500
To cover software/hardware R&M costs associated with the administration building such as the annual 6,500
maintenance for the Security Access Control System and preventative software maintenance for the
HVAC (MC2).
05-130-610-54630 Facilities Maintenance Account Budget: $120,000
Covers various services required to maintain the administration building such as the Facilities 120,000
Maintenance Contract (ICA), Interior Plant Services (Green Thumb), and miscellaneous locksmith
services.
05-130-610-54650 Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles Account Budget: $1,500
R&M for Authority pool vehicles. 1,500
05-130-610-54704 Landscape Maintenance Service Account Budget: $37,000
Landscape Maintenance Services for the administration building. 37,000
05-130-610-54930 Security Account Budget: $1,000
Misc. security related costs. 1,000
05-130-610-54990 Miscellaneous Expense Account Budget: $5,000
Used to cover any item not covered under any other category. 5,000
05-130-610-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $7,100
Basic office supplies for administration building. 7,100
05-130-610-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $10,000
Equipment purchases under $5,000 for the administration building. 10,000
05-130-610-56400 General Equipment Account Budget: $10,000
Equipment purchases over $5,000 for the administration building for equipment. 10,000

Page 1 of 2



FISCAL YEAR: 2016

Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05
Cost Center: General - 610

05-130-610-56405 Furniture
Miscellaneous furniture needs.

Account Budget:

$5,000
5,000

Page 2 of 2



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: General Projects - 611

05-130-611-58019 CFX Transition Costs Account Budget: $7,500
For potential logo redesign to replace emblems of various sizes and materials throughout CFX 7,500
headquarters.

Page 1 of 1



525 South Magnolia



%/ %8 (Lv0°'6£2) (65+'122) (Zs¥'viL) (+90'€22) (22£'861)
%8 %8 (g2€292) %0 (sov'csv2) (269°'161) (sov'eve) (659'G12)
%t %9 %0001 8.Z°ET %8 ov6'LT SvZ' /L LPE0Z Z82'L1
%0 %0 %98 000 %0 00072 09¢ 000C -
%0L- %04- %86l  S09V %0 1L60'S 8€8'S 160°S vev'y
%92 %z %50 1ol %zl G09'tL p0°LL 000'€l 88221
%0 %0 %Ll 082 %0 052 - $ 0z -

1ebpng lenioy 510z [1ebpng |  196png % “Jep [enoy [enioy aLA 196png [enjoy

S0z 19n0 ‘[o1d Jano 1e101 |enuuy 1ebpng pua-leaj yatey |lenuuy pus-jes i

(109Q) 2ul % | (92Q) U1 % | J0% 1504 ‘foid pajosloid G102 5102 ¥10Z

L jo | ebed

X490 01 1SOD V101 13N

jusy - snusASY IsIN 008€€-000-001-50
SINNIAIY ONILLISHIO0

IvioL
SdueUSIUIBIN SaljllioB4 0€9¥S-G18-0€1-S0
soueInsuU| 00SYS-GL9-0€L-S0
$894 JUEYNSUOD 01 1€S-SL9-0€1-S0
SS0[AISS |BUOIsSSdJ0Id 001€5-519-0€1-G0

d3HLO
uondiasag Junooay
199ysyJop 196png

eijoubey gz5 - pund aAensiulwpy
Auoyiny Aemssaidxg epluoid [eajuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: 525 Magnolia - 615

05-130-615-53100 Professional Services Account Budget: $250
To be used for various services such as structural engineering or architectural. 250
05-130-615-53110 Consultant Fees Account Budget: $16,421
This is for the amortization of the deferred commission on the 525 South Magnolia building. 16,421
05-130-615-54500 Insurance Account Budget: $4,605
For the 525 South Magnolia building's share of the property insurance premium which is for the building 4,605
structure and minor contents.

05-130-615-54630 Facilities Maintenance Account Budget: $2,000
Facilities maintenance for the roof and exterior only. 2,000

Page 1 of 1



Executive



%01 %6v %0°001  800°V6E’L %92- €85°€€6 ¥£0'969 5.0'99Z'L 60€'9€0°}
%26 %ES %CSZ__8S8'bSE %2 AXATA4 0,2'291 526'€2Z 128'v€e
%0 %LEL %c0  000° %LS- 00¢€'t SS2 000°€ 054t
%S9 %¥9 %C6  802'8ZL %0 $66'LL S05'v9 1912 v.€'96
%05t %0 %C0 00§ %051 005'T 089't 000'} 00€
%G1 %0 %¥'0 0009 %G1 000°9 8zl'y 00Z's 6lE'Y
%0 %¥'0 000 000'G ov6'e - -
%0 %00} %00 00} %08- 0S 65 00l 201
%00 - - - - (r1)
%EL %0 %0 006 %EL 006 16V 008 695
%0 %8 %00 089 %G1 05§ 14 059 89v
%0 %001 %90 0008 %08- 000'% 00€'e 000'8 6559
%8S %2S %TyL  00S'L6) %2 LEE'0EL 0.9'88 00522} 000'sZ}
- 009 - - -
%0 %8Y %8v. _0SL'TY0') %2E- 1SE'v0L ¥92'82S 05L'2v0'} z8v'108
%0 % %0  00b'E %~ 962 zeT'e 0oL'e 0.
%0 %E6 %0 950°) %8V 8v§ Liv 950'1 €9
%0 %82 %TL  99'001 %ee- SvS'8L 606'8S 99.'004 see'l8
%0 %L %y0L  SE0'SYL %9¢€- v.iv'2e §5€'69 Se0'GYL 259'6.
%00 : = - - 190'LL
%0 %ES %8T  S05'8¢ %SE- 051'sg €98'sl 505'8€ 159'62
%0 %6v %l'vS  889'€SL $ %Ee- 859'v0S $ veP'8lE $ 889'€S/ $ oGv'e6s ¢
1obpng | [endy GLOZ | Ie0png 19bpng % Jen fenjoy [enjdy QLA Jebpng [enjoy
G10zZ 1ano ‘foid Jono |ejol [enuuy 1ebpng pus-ies A yosepw |enuuy pus-1eap
(19Q) 2ul % | (19=@) U1 % | 40 % 9102 Toud pajosfoid §L0Z 5102 102

L Jo | abed

Iv10olL

J8yio [ejol
$30U3.3JU0D) puk SIeUIWSS
suoyduosqgng  sang
By - asuadx3y 82O
sallddng 82140
Sjuang |edadsg
Bunuug
Aianijaq pue abejsod
90198 auoydeja )
|19AB1] |BO0T pasinquiay
[oABIL
$994 jueynsuo)
s994 [eba

'sjjousg @ SaUBleS [E}O|
uofesuadwo?) SISMIOM
JusWISSassy JlelS

souBINSU| Y)jeaH pue aji
SY - SUONNGUIUOD JUBWAILSY
SuoNQUIUOY) JuswWalleY
aleolpaiy 3 Allnoag [e100S
sabep) 9 salejes

02¥5S-0¢9-0€1-S0
00¥55-0¢9-0€1-50
01155-029-0€1-S0
00155-0¢9-0€1-S0
0§6¥5-0¢9-0€1-S0
002¥5-029-0€1-50
0€1¥5-02¢9-0€1-S0
0} 1¥5-0¢9-0€1-S0
¢lL0v§-029-0€1-60
010¥5-0¢9-0€1-50
011€6-0¢9-0¢€1-S0
§S01€5-0¢9-0€1-S0

d3IHLIO

00%¢S-0¢9-0€1-50
01€2S-0¢9-0€1-50
00€¢5-0¢9-0€1-50
01225-0¢9-0¢1-50
002¢S-0¢9-0€1-50
001¢5-0¢9-0€1-50
00215-0¢9-0€4-S0

S1I43IN39 ? SARVIVS

uonduossaqg

JUNoIY

jJo9ysyIopA 396png
9ANI3X] - pund aAReASIUIWPY
Auoyiny Aemssaidxy epuol4 [enua)



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Executive - 620

05-130-620-53110 Consultant Fees Account Budget: $197,500
Legislative consultants, Southern Strategy Group. 127,500
Federal legistative consultants. 70,000
05-130-620-54010 Travel Account Budget: $8,000
Misc. travel as needed. 8,000
05-130-620-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $650
Local mileage, parking, etc. 650
05-130-620-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget: $900
Cell phone charges for Executive Director. 900
05-130-620-54200 Printing Account Budget: $100
Misc. printing 100
05-130-620-54950 Special Events Account Budget: $5,000
Special events as needed. 5,000
05-130-620-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $6,000
Expenses such as plaques, calendars, and office supplies for Executive Director, both Deputy Executive 6,000
Directors, and administrative assistant.

05-130-620-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $2,500
Miscellaneous purchases that may be necessary. 2,500
05-130-620-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $128,208
Metroplan 25,000
Foundation for Building a Better Community (Orlando Chamber of Commerce) 17,500
Team FL 2,000
ITS America 3,250
Florida Engineering Society for Deputy Executive Director 350
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity - Annual Fee for Special Districts 175
IBTTA 28,000
Orlando Regional Chamber of Commerce 1,400
Apopka Area Chamber of Commerce 175
Orlando Sentinel 358
Economic Development Commission. 50,000
05-130-620-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $3,000
Seminars and Conferences which may include IBTTA, Florida Engineering Society Annual Conference, 3,000

or others.

Page 1 of 1



Plans Production



%0 %0 %000l 805 LOE %0 868°00€ ¥89'G1Z 805°10E €28'6.¢C

%0 %L1 %ET G289 %01- S/1'9 8zv'e 528'9 LE6'Y

%0 %0 %¥0  0SZ'L %0 05zl ocv 0521 506

%0 %0 %Z0 00 %0 005 69 005 Sve

%01~ %08 %E0 006 %0%- 009 - 000'L -

%L1 %L %E0 000t %0 006 €69 006 198

%0 %0 %00  SL %0 S/ - S/ -

%0 %001 %00 00l %0§- 0S - 00l 9e

%0 %EL %90 06 %L1 0551 €zl 0S2°L 180'2

%0 %0 %¥0  0SZ'b %0 0SZ'L 1L 05Z'L 1601

%0 %0 %216 £89'V6T %0 £89'V62 952'€1Z £89'762 268'7.2

%0 %0 %0 08 %0 708 €€9 08 85¢

%0 %0 ANV %0 evy S8y vy €85

%0 %0 %6'EL  G98'LY %0 598'LY 1£8'0e 598'Ly .6'6€

%0 %0 %6'LL  ZE6'GE %0 ze6'se 88/'Z Ze6'se 6.8'6Z

%0 %0 %EY  L.0'CL %0 LI0'E) 0ze'6 LL0'EL 818zl

%0 %0 %Zl9  29§°T0T %0 295'20z ¢ 66L'9vL $ 295'20z $ 08LL6L

19bpng | |lendy 61Oz | 19bpng |  3ebpng % Jep [enjoy [enoy dLA 196png [enyoy

G10¢ 19n0 ._.‘Ohn_ 1SN0 1elo1 jenuuy uomuzm pus-lesa A yale|y |lenuuy pus-ies A

(1000) ou) % | (+98@) U1 % | 0% 9102 “foid pajoalord 5102 5102 102

| Jo | abed

IviOL

J8Yio [ejoL
S9JUDIBJUOY PUB SIBUIWSS
suoliduosqng pue sang
19410 - asuadxg a0
saljddng 82140
juswdinb3 - uiep @ sieday
Bunuud
|oAel] |BOOT PasINquIsy
|ones |

S)jeusg ¥ sale|es [BjoL
uonesuadulo?) SISO
JUBWISSASSY IEIS

aoueInsu| YyjesH pue ay
Sy 4~ suonnquIuoD JusWwaIey
2Ie2IpaN pue A)Inoag |elnos
sabepp g sauees

02¥5G-€29-0€1-50
00¥55-€29-0€1-50
01155-€29-0€1-G0
00155-€29-0€1-G0
018¥G-€29-0€1-G0
00Z16-€29-0€1-50
Cl0yS-€29-0€1-50
010¥5-€¢9-0€}-50

AIHLO

00t2S-€29-0€1-G0
01€25-€¢9-0€1-60
00€25-€29-0€1-50
0122¢S-€29-0€1-50
00125-€29-0€1-50
00215-€29-0€1-G0

S1143N39 ? SARVIVS

uondussaqg

JUNo22Y

199YSHIOM 1obpng
uondnpolid sueld
Ruoyiny Aemssaidx3z eplold [enusd



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Plans Production - 623

05-130-623-54010 Travel Account Budget: $1,250
Various travel needs for professional development seminars/conferences (Florida Engineering Society 1,250
Annual Meeting and TEAMFL Meetings)

05-130-623-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $1,750
Mileage and tolls for in town travel as needed 1,750
05-130-623-54200 Printing Account Budget: $100
Various printing as needed 100
05-130-623-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget: $75
R&M as needed 75
05-130-623-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $1,000
Basic supplies 1,000
05-130-623-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $900
Furniture etc. under $5,000 900
05-130-623-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $500
Dues and subscriptions as needed. Florida Engineering Society, American Society of Civil Engineers, 500
Institute of Transportation Engineers, American Society of Highway Engineers.

05-130-623-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $1,250
Professional development seminars and conferences (Florida Engineering Society Annual Meeting, 1,250

TEAMFL).

Page 1 of 1



Legal



%0€ %01} %000l £92°G08 %81 ery'ces L5108 1pS'8L9 Lyeey

%0 %l- %G'LE 005°€SC %l 00£'G5¢ 809'651 005'252 96062

%0 %195 %20 000C %G8 00¢ 06 000 S6¢€

%S2 %.9 %90 000°S %S¢ 000'¢ 680'S 000t 0562

%0 %S.- %10 000'tL %00¢ 000't 885'c 000l FAs1e]

%0 %0 %S0 000'v %0 000't re'e 000't 6.l'c

%0 %051 %L0 005 %09 00¢ - 00s -

%0 %059 %10 0S. %718~ 00l - 0sL =

%0 %051 %L'0 052 %09~ 00¢ JA4 0s. -

%0 %0G 1 %10 00S %09~ 00¢ gl 00g 6.

%0 %006 %<C0 0002 %06~ 00¢ - 000 sgL

%0 %< %6°'LC 000'S2Z %C- 000'0zC 88/'€0l 000'522 $99'v9

%0 %81 %S} 000°CL %<C6 000'ce 9¢SG'Gh 000'zL 2559

%lS %91 %S'89 £9.°1SS %0¢ (N AWIL $06'L¥E /¥0'99¢ LGL'PPE

%08 %LE %20 6.5'L %S| 902t 1G9 €50°L L€

%05 %05 %10 €€9 %0 444 18¢ (444 9Z¢

%05 %12 %G L 082'09 %61 68G'LY 098'v€ 0sL'ov ¥01'8¢

%EC %6 %E°L 0LY'8S %cCl £99'cS €Ev'6e e rANVA4 00Z'0F

%¥9 %l %6°C Wwh'ee %ZS ¥28'LZ 851'pL A% 8 40 L8LylL

%SS %91 %905 09¢‘20¥ $ %¥ve 6EY'Z5E $ 605°Cse $ 09¢'292 $ €zo'Lse

ebpng lenoy GLOZ | 38bpng 3abpng % dep fenjoy [enidy QLA yobpng [enoy

610z 1ano ‘loud san0 lejol |enuuy 196png pus-iesA yolepn |enuuy pus-leap

(108Q) ou| % | (199@)ou1 % | 0% 9102 foid pajoalold G102 5102 ¥102

L Jo | abed

Iv1iol

J8yio lejoL
$32UBI3JU0D) PUEB SIBUIWRS
suonduasgng pue sanQg
1BYJO - asuadx3 soO
salddng 8010
awdinbg - Juiepy g sieday
Bunuud
201098 suoydalal
|oABI| 007 pasinquiay
[ELEINR
soa4 [eba
S92IAISS [BUOISS3J0Id

:sjljouag B salleles jejol
uonesuadwio?) SIONIOAA
JUSWISSSSSY Slels
aoueINsU| Y)[eaH pue ap
S¥4- suoHNQUUOY JusWwaIRY
2IEDIP3IN pue AJiNJag [e1n0s
sabepn 3 selees

02¥55-G29-0€1-50
00¥55-5¢9-0€1-G0
01155-G29-0€1-G0
00186-G¢9-0€1-50
019¥5-G¢9-0€1-50
00¢t5-G29-0€1-50
01 L¥5-G29-0€1-50
210¥5-G¢9-0€1-50
01L0vS-G¢9-0€1-G0
§01€5-G29-0¢1-50
001£9-5¢9-0€1-50

¥YIHLO0

00¥25-G29-0€1-50
01€26-5¢9-0€1-50
00€¢5-529-0€1-50
012¢25-5¢9-0¢}-50
001¢5-5¢9-0€1-G0
00215-G¢9-0€L-G0

S1143INIg ? SAVIVS

uonduasag

JUNO29Y

j9aysiyiop 196png
jeba - pun4 uonensiUIWPY
RAuoyiny Aemssaidx3g epuold [enuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05
FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Legal - 625

05-130-625-53100 Professional Services
For services such as experts, appraisers, court reporters etc.

05-130-625-53105 Legal Fees
Legal Fees

05-130-625-54010 Travel
Travel.

05-130-625-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel
Travel reimbursement.

05-130-625-54110 Telephone Service
Telephone service.

05-130-625-54200 Printing
Printing

05-130-625-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment
Repairs & maintenance of equipment

05-130-625-55100 Office Supplies
Office supplies.

05-130-625-55110 Office Expense - Other
Office expense - other.

05-130-625-55400 Dues and Subscriptions

The Florida Bar News, etc.

05-130-625-55420 Seminars and Conferences
Seminars and conferences.

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:

Account Budget:
Slight increase due to dues two attorneys dues to Florida Bar and two attorney subscription to Westlaw,

Account Budget:

$12,000
12,000

$225,000
225,000

$2,000
2,000

$500
500

$750
750

$750
750

$500
500

$4,000
4,000

$1,000
1,000

$5,000
5,000

$2,000
2,000

Page 1 of 1



Accounting



%0 %81 %0001  €6¢'CTLLL %G1~ G0E'0Sh'L 182°250°L Sy'60L°L 88¥'6CH |

%\ %e- %962  29¥°90§ %2 25L'v1LS £29'05¢ 6L1'€08 111'928

%S2- %E %20 000°c %8¢- 006°'C 9F'L 000+ cLL'L

%S¢~ %0 %10 0S2'L %G¢e- 0SL'L ovo'L 50.'C ocl'L

%0 %00t %10 0052 %08- 00S - 0052 E

%82 %0 %L'0 0sL'zL %82 0§.'Z1 8/8'9 000'0L £99'6

%0 %0 %91 0s2'Le %0 0s2'Le 0sl'el 0sz'lz eLL'ze

%t %S %Z'S LLL'68 %L~ Girb'ge Stb'Ge ¥99°98 Gle'L8

%0~ %001 %00 009 %02~ 00¢ - 000t =

%001~ %00 C SLG'GL G16'GlL - -

%08~ %001 %00 00v %G .- 002 = 008 -

%0 %S5l %1'0 00L°L %19- zev 682 o014 €€5

%0 %09 %00 0o¥ %8¢~ 0sz ocl 00¥ gee

%0 %052 %40 000°L %L~ 0002 - 0002 06S'L

%0 %¥8- %10 000t %0¥S 00t'9 z9¢e'9 000°L 9£6'68

%0 %0 %9'¥ 005‘6L %0 005'6. 00S°'c9 00S'6L 005'06

%0 %0 %E'9k 005°6.2 %0 005'6.2 261°9G1L 005'6.2 LeeiLee

%0 %6¢ %P 0L  920°90Z°L %22- £65'GE6 #99'102 920°'902'L LLE'€06

%0 %l %20 vl0°'c %L~ 2e0'e ¥.2'2 v20'€ 269°'L

%0 %L9 %10 K14 %0%- 18¥°'L SLL'L 18¥'C LevL

%0 %6¢ %6'El 0.8°2€2 %89¢- AN £re'8zl 0.8'2€2 9re'sgl

%0 %0.L %6t 0v0'v8 %Ly yev'ey 890°.¢ 0t0'v8 8L0'LY

%0 %12 %S€E z8L'68 %L1~ 926'g¥ ¥69'9¢ 781'68 £6'sh

%0 %¥Z %8’y  6L£°6L8 $ %6l- 095°199 0lL'96% ¢ 6.£'618 $ 1¥6'9E9
bpng | |enpv Loz | 18bpng jebpng % "JBeA [enjoy [enoy aiA 1ebpng [enoy

610z Jano ‘foid 1an0 |elol |enuuy 1ebpng pua-IeoA yotep |enuuy pus-1eap
(108Q) oul % | (1o2@)oUI % | 0% 9102 foid pajsfold 5102 5102 $10Z

1 30 | abey

Tv1iOl

Jaylo ejoL
$30U8IBJU0D) PUB SIBUILISS
suoiduasgns pue sang
19y10 - @suadx3 800
salddng sou0
$994 jueg
2Iemyos - “Juiep g voddng
yawdinb3 - yuep 9 sueday
Jjuawabeue sp1029y
Bupuug
ao1neg auoydaje
|9ABI] |EDOT pasiNquIay
ELITN
[suuosIad JIeNuoD)
s394 Bunipny
S30IAI9G |BUOISS3)0.d

sjysuag % salees [ejoL
uonesuadwo? SISYIOAA
JUSWISSASSY 3JelS
30UBINSU| YYEaH pue ayl
SH - SuolNQUIUOD JuBsWIRINSY
aIe2Ipa|N PUE AJINOSS [e100S
sabepn @ sauejes

02¥95-0€9-0€1-G0
00¥55-0€8-0€1-G0
01165-0€9-0€1-G0
00155-0€9-0€1-G0
026¥5-0€9-0€1-G0
L19¥G-0€8-0€1-G0
0L9¥5-0€9-0€1-G0
0rvrPS-0€9-0€1-50
002+5-0€9-0€1-50
0L 1¥5-0£9-0€1-S0
Z10¥5-0€9-0€1-S0
010¥5-0€9-0€1-S0
0L¥EG-0€9-0EL-GO
002€6-0€9-0€1-G0
001€5-0€9-0€1-G0

YIHLO

00%25-0€9-0€1-50
01€25-0€9-0€1-50
00€25-0€9-0€1-50
01225-0€9-0€1-G0
00125-0€9-0€1-G0
00215-0€9-0€1-50

SLI43N39 2 STVIVS

uonduasaq

JUNOooY

j9aysyiop 196png
Bununoaoy - pun4 uoijensSILILIPY
fuoyny Aemssasdxg epuiold [enuan



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Accounting_; - 630

05-130-630-53100 Professional Services Account Budget: $279,500
PFM - Financial Advisor 205,000
Bond Disclosure services - DAC 1,500
Arbitrage Calculations - PFM 15,000
Rating Agency Monitoring: - S&P $13,000 - Moody's $30,000 - Fitch $12,000 - Special requests $3,000 58,000
05-130-630-53200 Auditing Fees Account Budget: $79,500
Annual external audit 79,500
05-130-630-53410 Contract Personnel Account Budget: $1,000
Additional staffing to be used on an as needed basis 1,000
05-130-630-54010 Travel Account Budget: $7,000
Travel as required for CFO and additional Finance Department staff members. This includes 7,000
conferences and bond issues.

05-130-630-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $400
Mileage, parking and tolls for local travel 400
05-130-630-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget: $1,100
Cell phone service for CFO and air card for CFO's laptop. 1,100
05-130-630-54200 Printing Account Budget: $400
Printing of business cards and tabs for the monthly stat book. 400
05-130-630-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget: $600
Misc. repairs to office equipment. 600
05-130-630-54617 Support & Maint. -Software Account Budget: $89,717
Annual support for Accounting Software package. A 5% increase over prior year's actual is budgeted. 89,717
05-130-630-54920 Bank Fees Account Budget: $27,250
Annual Custodian Fee 2,000
Trustee Fee - 1990 1,250
Trustee Fee - 2007A 1,250
Trustee Fee - 2008B1-4 8,000
Trustee Fee - 2010A,B,C 3,750
Trustee Fee - 2012 and 2012A 2,500
Trustee Fee - 2013A,B,C 3,750
Escrow Fee 750
Tender Agent Fee - 2008B 4,000
05-130-630-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $12,750
Various office supplies 12,750
05-130-630-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $2,500
Other miscellaneous equipment or furniture as needed 2,500

Page 1 of 2



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Accounting - 630

05-130-630-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $1,750
Various memberships which may include GFOA, FGFOA or FICPA etc. 380
Various periodicals and publications 500
CPA certtification for CFO and Assistant Manager of Accounting and Finance 220
CAFR application fee 600
Miscellaneous dues or subscriptions 50
05-130-630-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $3,000
Seminars and Conferences as needed for CPE purposes 3,000

Page 2 of 2



Procurement



%~ %1~ %0001 £08°8LL %1~ eSP'eTL €6 V6V £69°22¢ 102'959
%00 . - - % £V6'6
%00 = - - * ¢v6'6

%4~ %L~ %000l £08°8LL %~ £6h'ces £/ V6V £69°72. 8G2'9¥9

%9~ %g- %L'8L  006'6Z) %E- 085'vEL #6104 0S2'8€1 GLL'P0L

%L %ELL %¥0  000°¢ %2.- 001} 61 006'c 1v9'L

%0 %02 %0 008t %L1~ 005t oLE'L 008°L vee'e

%05~ %L0 00§ %00}~ - 99 000'L 660'Y

%0 %G %P0 000°¢ %EE 000't bLi'e 000°¢ 1862

%0 %0 %.0 000G %0 000G 810'c 000'G 9v9'y

%00v 1L %Z0  00S‘L %001~ = - 001 2

%0 %0 %Z¥  0000¢ %0 000'0¢ 990'6Z 000'0¢ £eh'eT

%0~ %0S %00  0St %09- 00l . 052 LS

%G2- %002 %00 051 %SG.- 0g 6 00z 06

%051 %20 000G %001~ - - 000°C 1921

%022 %L %.0  008% %18 0082 0oL 00S't -

%LL- %L\~ %¥0L  000°SL %0 000'06 1G1'%E 000'06 215'€9

%0 %0 %618 £06°885 %0 £06'88S 665'vTy £06'885 £80°2¥S

%0 %0 %20 0L} %0 0171 986 01 L8

%0 %0 %20 19Z°L %0 192'L z89 1921 £88

%0 %0 %G9l 898811 %0 898'8LL 066'c8 898'8L1 rir'col

%0 %0 %Z9  PLOvP %0 145874 0z1'ze vLO'PY ov0'se

%0 %0 %y  650°0¢ %0 6G0'0¢ 16912 650°0¢ G9¥'82

%0 %0 %LVS  §Z6°T6¢ %0 GZ6'76C $ vZ6'v8Z  $ GT6'TE  $ Ovb'0LE  $

1ebpng | |enjoy GLoz |1ebpng [  jebpng % "1BA [enpoy [enidy Q1A 19bpng [enpy

GL0Z 18n0 ‘foid 1900 lelol fenuuy Jobpng pus-ieap yolep |enuuy pua-lea A

(198Q) ou| % | (108@) QU1 % | J0 % 9102 foid pajosfoid GL0Z 5,02 102

1 jo | abed

IviOl

:sainypuadxg jeuded |ejot
juawdinb3 jeisuag)

00195-0v9-0€1L-50

STANLIANIDX3 TTVLIdVO

19Y}l0 B ‘siyouag ‘saliejes |eloigng

J8yio |BjoL
S890UBIBJUOY PUE SIBUIWAS
suonduosgng pue sang
18y)Q - esusadx3 90O
sonddng a0
s901j0N |ebaT pue Buisipanpy
yswdinb3 - ‘Juiepy ¥ siieday
juawsbeuey spioosy
Bunuud
|9AE.] |ED0 pasINquiiay
[EYCIER
$994 JuelNsuo)
S9JIAIDS [BUOISSSj0.d

‘sjyauag g ssueles [ejo
uonesuadwoy SISNIoAA
JUBWISSISSY dlelS
aoueInsu| yjeaH pue sy
S¥ < SuUolNqUIUOY JusLBIRY
21edipa pue AJnoag [eoos
sabepn @ salees

0cySS-0v9-0€1-50
00¥5S-0¥9-0€1-50
01 155-0¥9-0€1-50
00155-0¥9-0€1-G0
0L6¥S-0¥9-0€1-G0
01915-0¥9-0€1-G0
0vyiS-0¥9-0€1-G0
00Z¥S-0¥9-0€1-G0
¢LovS-0¥S-0€1-50
010+6-0¥9-0€1-G0
011€5-0¥9-0€1-50
001£5-0¥9-0€1-S0

d3H1O

0012S-0¥9-0€1-50
01€¢S-0¥9-0¢1-50
00€2G-0¥9-0€1-G0
012¢5-0¥9-0€1-50
00125-0¥9-0€}1-50
0021G-0¥9-0€1-G0

© SLIdIN3g ® SARVIVS

uonduasaqg

JUunoldy

Jooysyiopm 196png
JUBWAINDO0L - pund uoljessiuiwpy
fAuoyny Aemssaidx3 epuold [esusd



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Procurement - 640

05-130-640-53100 Professional Services Account Budget: $75,000
Funds needed to continue current contract with a Records Management firm to microfilm CFX records in 75,000
accordance with the Records Management Plan. Estimate 500,000 images to be microfilmed during the

fiscal year.

05-130-640-53110 Consultant Fees Account Budget: $4,800
Make modifications to "Access" data base software for Records Management including adding data 4,800
entry fields, improving report results and improving overall efficiency and usefulness of software.

05-130-640-54010 Travel Account Budget: $5,000
Travel to conferences, training, recertification seminars, etc. 5,000
05-130-640-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $150
Mileage allowed for local travel. 150
05-130-640-54200 Printing Account Budget: $150
Printing various documents (bid documents, contracts, etc.) 150
05-130-640-54440 Records Management Account Budget: $30,000
Off site storage, retrieval and destruction of Authority documents. 30,000
05-130-640-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget: $1,500
Maintenance agreement for scanner, repairs for printers, etc. 1,500
05-130-640-54910 Advertising and Legal Notices Account Budget: $5,000
Advertising for bids, RFPs, etc. 5,000
05-130-640-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $3,000
Misc. office supples, toner, paper, etc. 3,000
05-130-640-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $500
Miscellaneous office needs. 500
05-130-640-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $1,800
Dues for staff members in professional organizations and subscriptions to trade publications. 1,800
05-130-640-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $3,000
Fees for seminars and conferences attended by staff for professional development. 3,000

Page 1 of 1



Human
Resources



%0 %ET %000l SOL'€6L  %6L-  L£€'/S) 812’801 S0.°¢61 LZh'gel

%0 %l %L'yr  00P'S8 %EYP-  2E0'6Y 895°0¢ 00b'S8 908'9¢

%0 %002 %G'SlL  000°0€ %.9-  000°0} ¥88'C 000'0¢ 766'S

%0 %00€ %0l 000C %S2- 005 - 000'Z olz

%0 %005 %L'e 0009 %g8- 000} = 000'9 095

%0 %002 %Z0  00¢ %.9- 00} oLz't 00¢ =

%ge- %S %S0  000°L %.S- 089 9GY 00S°L 9eT

%0 %0 %G0  000°L %0 000'} G6S 000'} v0z'C

%ST %0 %EL  00ST %S¢  00S'C ozr'e 000'C 068

%0 %00€ %20  00¥ %SG/- 00 - 04 -

%0 %00p %e0 00§ %08- 00l = 005 :

%0 %00€ %10 002 %G.- 0§ = 00z =

%0 %00€ %0l 000C %G/- 00§ = 0002 9eg

%0 %ET %L'6L  000°LE %6L-  000'0¢ 686'02 000°/€ 0Lv'¥e

%001~ %00 = 4 ze = -

%0 %0 %€l 00§C %0 00S'C z86'lL 00S'C 8002

%0 %0 %6'GS  S0£'80L %0 G0£'80L 05922 G0£'80l GL9'L0L

%0 %0 %L0 822 %0 T4 90¢ 8z¢C Ll

%0 %0 %L0 LT %0 Lie 6LL Le 26

%0 %0 %E0l  §58°6l %0 GG8'61 ovs'cl GG38'61 G¥9'8l

%0 %0 % 6T 899§ %0 899'G 080'¥ 899'G 620'G

%0 %0 %0€  TS8'S %0 758'S 9eZ'¥ 268'G 809'G

%0 %0 %G6E  L6¥9L $ %0 ley'oL ¢ ¢€9g'ss ¢ 16¥'9L ¢ o00L'TL ¢
1ebpng [enoy GLoz |1ebpng | 19bpng |9 Jep|  [enioy lenpy QLA | Jebpng [enjoy
GL0Z 49n0 ‘foid Jono |eloL Jenuuy [1ebpng| pus-iesj yolte fenuuy pus-ieap

(108Q) 2u| % | (192Q) 9U| % | 4O % 9L0Z ‘foid | pejosioid 5102 5102 $102

| Jo | ebed

viol

J9ylo [ejloL

uoijeonp3 pue bBuluies] yeis
S$90UAIDJUCY) PUE SIBUIWLS
suondiuasgns @ sang

18Y)0 - saiddng 22140
sa|ddng @240

Sjuang (eads

saoloN |[eba pue Buisiuaapy
wawdinb3g - ‘e 9 siedoy
Bunuug

[9AB1] [B007] pasinquiiay
[onel]

S99 Jue)NsuoD

sao4 [ebo]

S901JSS [BUOISSD)01H

:Sjjousag ¥ salejes [ejo|
uoljesuadwon ,SIaNIOM
JusLussassy alels
aoueInsu| YjesaH pue ayi
Sy d- suoinquiuod jusiainay
2Ie2Ipa\ pue AlNoas [B100S
sabepn g sauees

0€ySS-099-0E1-50
02¥55-099-0€1-50
00¥4G-099-0€1-G0
01 16G6-099-0€1-50
001G95-099-0€1-50
0S6¥5-099-0€1-G0
016¥5-099-0€1-G0
019¥5-099-0€1-G0
00¢+5-099-0€1-G0
2l0¥6-099-0€1-S0
010¥S-099-0€1-50
011€5-099-0€1-90
S01€5-099-0€1-G0
001€5-099-0€1-50

d3H1O

00¥25-099-0€1-6G0
01€2¢G6-099-0€1-50
00€25-099-0€1-S0
012¢5-099-0€1-G0
00125-099-0€1-90
00216-099-0€1-G0

S1I43N3g 2 STRIVIVS

uondussaqg

JunoJdy

199YS)IOM Jo6png
$991N0S9Yy UBWINH - pun4 aAljeljsiuiwipy
Auoyiny Aemssaldxg epiojd [esjuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Human Resources - 660

05-130-660-53100 Professional Services Account Budget: $2,500
Employee Assistance Program and employee background checks cost. 2,500
05-130-660-53110 Consultant Fees Account Budget: $37,000
Benefit Consultant Group and Work place training as required by HR for $12,000. Consultant fees for 37,000
recruitment process of Executive Director replacement for $25,000.

05-130-660-54010 Travel Account Budget: $2,000
Attendance for EAF Conference, HR Workshops, SHRM conference. 2,000
05-130-660-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $200
Local attendance of meetings in Orlando area. 200
05-130-660-54200 Printing Account Budget: $500
Miscellaneous document printing ie. handbooks. 500
05-130-660-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget: $400
Scanner and Printer repair as required or replacement. 400
05-130-660-54910 Advertising and Legal Notices Account Budget: $2,500
This item will be used for advertising costs associated with recruiting activities placing legal notices. 2,500
These include print media ads in the newspaper, job postings on the internet, and with industry related

associations.

05-130-660-54950 Special Events Account Budget: $1,000
Empioyee Recognition Program. 1,000
05-130-660-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $1,000
Printer cartriges, paper, fite folders, misc. office suppplies. 1,000
05-130-660-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $300
Printer replacement if needed. 300
05-130-660-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $6,000
Dues for each employee access to Success Factors. EAF, SHRM membership. One time Set up for 6,000
Success Factors

05-130-660-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $2,000
HR seminars, Professional Courses, Industry Conferences. 2,000
05-130-660-55430 Staff Training and Education Account Budget: $30,000
Tuition Reimbursement $25,000 Leadership Orlando $3,500 Specialized Training $1,500 30,000

Page 1 of 1



Business
Development



%0 %6€ %0'00L STT'0SY %82 519'¢ee zL6'9LL szg'osy 298'5vZ

%0 %TL %E'L9  0S620€ % 00v'9LL 851'69 055'€0€ 908'801

%Ll %ST %80  00S°C %L 008'z 850'C 000°c 196'L

%0 %8 %6l 009'8 %L 0008 866'c 009'8 9’9

%0 %05 %10 00¢ %€Ee- 002 108 00¢ vl

%L %0 %9'L  000°L %L 0002 5v2'9 0052 €z8'y
%00 - - - - szh

%L9- %l'0 00§ %00L- - . 005"} 089

%vS- %0 %0 00€ %Y 00¢€ ¥4 059 vie

%08- %05} %L'0 082 %08- 0o} ve 005 6LL

%S %051 %L 00S°L %vS- 000 oL’ 005'9 10'C

%0 %00% %L'9L  000'SL %08- 000'GL - 000's. 69L'L

%0 %EY %v'vy 000002 %0€- 000'0¥L 580'cS 000°002 0L+'06

%0 %0 %LTE _SLTLbL %0 S1Z'1y) v18'201 §l2'LhL 950'2€1

%0 %0 %L0 €T %0 €z Sle ezy Wl

%0 %0 %00 L2 %0 (1% eel Lie 90z

%0 %0 %Yy Ev6'6L %0 Ev6'61 €8l'vl £v6'61 Sii'sl

%0 %0 %9Y  0£80Z %0 0£8'0Z 90€'s1 0g8'0z 69€'L1

%0 %0 %Ll €28'L %0 €25'2 eLV'S €25'2 6.0'2

%0 %0 %eLT  SYE'86  $ %0 Sve'86 ¢ ¥Ov'Z. ¢ SvE'ee  $ 9TLve  $

1obpng lenov L0z [1ebpng |  39bpng % “len lenjoy [enoy d1A 196png lenjoy
10z 1eno ‘foid 1900 lelol lenuuy 1ebpng pus-ies\ yaiepn |enuuy pus-les
(08Q)oul % | (92@)UI% | 0% 910z fod pajosiold 5102 5102 102

| Jo | ebed

aviol

HJayio [elol
S90UBIBJU0Y) PUB SIBUIWRS
suoiduosgns g sang
salddng 8210
sjuaA] |eads
sooNnoN |eba pue Buisiuaapy
Bunuud
29I1A9g suoyds|at
|SAB1] [B907 pasInquidy
leABlL
$994 JUB)NSuU0)
S32IA9G |BUOISSS)OId

‘slysuag B saueleg [ejo]
uonesuadwo? SISIOM
JUBWISSassY 9JelS
@ouelnsu| Y esH pue aji
Sy - suojnquiuog Juswalley
a1edIpalN pue ALndag |enos
sabepn % saueles

02¥595-G99-0€1-S0
00¥595-599-0€1-50
00165-G99-0€1-S0
056¥5-G99-0€1-S0
016¥5-599-0€1-90
002v5-599-0€1-50
0L 1$G-G99-0¢€1-S0
¢l0PS-G88-0€1-50
010¥5-G99-0€1-S0
01 1€9-598-0¢1-50
001€5-689-0€1-50

dJ3H1O0

00¥25-G99-0€1-S0
01€¢6-G990-0€1-50
00€25-G99-0€1-S0
01225-598-0€1-50
00125-699-0€1-50
00215-599-0€1-G0

S1I43IN39 ? SARIVIVS

uonduossag

JUnoJoYy

Jo9ys)Jop 3296png
wawdojaaa ssaulsng - pund SALSIUIWPY
Auoyiny Aemssaidx3 epLiojd |enua)



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Business Development - 665
05-130-665-53100 Professional Services Account Budget: $200,000
Disparity Study 100,000
Financial Management and Techincal Assistance Contract 100,000
05-130-665-53110 Consultant Fees Account Budget: $75,000
Business Development Management Consultant 55,000
Business Development Consultant i.e reports, research 20,000
05-130-665-54010 Travel Account Budget: $7,500
Travel expenses to attend seminars, conferences and quarterly meeting including travel for federal DBE 7,500
program
05-130-665-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $250
Travel in Central Florida area as needed. 250
05-130-665-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget: $300
Cell Phone 300
05-130-665-54200 Printing Account Budget: $500
Printing cost associated with seminars and trade fairs 500
05-130-665-54950 Special Events Account Budget: $7,000
Business Development Advertising 4,000
Community engagement i.e expos and networking 3,000
05-130-665-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $300
Office Supplies 300
05-130-665-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $8,600
Asian American Chamber of Commerce 600
African American Chamber of Commerce 1,000
Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 600
Seminole County Chamber of Commerce 600
Central and North Florida Miniority Supplier Development Council 2,000
Central and North Florida National Association of Minority Contractors 1,500
Central Florida Partnership 190
Women in Transportation 200
Conference of Minority in Transportation Officials 200
Florida Association of Minority Officials 200
American Contract Compliance Association 500
Other Chamber of Commerce(s) 1,010
05-130-665-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $3,500
Registration fees associated with seminars and conferences 3,500

Page 1 of 1



Communication



%L %61 %C’ .8 68Y'89S %9~ 68v'8.Ly 66.'96C 605 606G £06'G9¢E Iviol
%EVL %8l  000°¢cL %001~ = = 000°0¢ = alemyos 00£95-0.9-0€L-G0
STANLIANIIX3 TV1LIdVD
%€ %V %C’.8 68P'ser %0 681'8.Y 66.'96Z 60S'6.¥ 205°'G9¢€ layjQ % ‘s)yausg ‘ssue|es [eloigns
%6 %6 %0'GE  00Z'66L %L~ 002'z8l 129'v8 0zz'esl £66'86 J9{YI0 leloL
%€~ %001 %20 000°} %29- 006 Ll 005°L 065 S90UBIBJU0D B SIBUIWLS 02¥G5-029-0€L-S0
%0 %0 %0°L 00§‘S %0 006‘s 8L¥'e 006's 9/1'C suoiduosqng @ sanQ  00¥SS-0.9-0SL-G0
%0¥ %0G- %C'L 000°L %081 000t} o1ele] 000'G 118'C asuadx3y a1lemyos 0gzS5-029-0€L-G0
%0 %0 %€E0 005°} %0 005‘L oLL'L 00S'L ale JaylO - asuadx3 dWO  011.65-0/9-0E1-G0
%0 %EE %¥'0 000'z %S¢ 005} S6 000'Z cr6 sol|ddng 8040  00155-029-0€1-50
%E€9- %00S %S0 000°¢ %¥6- 00s 114 000's ooy asuadx3 snosue|dosIN  066¥5-0.9-0£1-50
%05~ %Ll %€0 00S°} Y%l.1- 004 8¢ 000°c €86°C sang [e1ads  056¥5-0.9-0S1L-50
%0 %0 %0 000°L %0 000°L Gov'L 000} 9g¢ SWwa} [euoljowold 048¥S-0.9-0€L-G0
%0 %00% %8’ 0000l %08- 000°C L¥9 000°0L - $30I/AI9G UojINpo.d dIydels 0v8yS-0.9-0£1-G0
%004~ %00 - %001~ £ - 000°¢ = shejdsiq 9¢8¥5-0/9-0€1-G0
%0 %01 %¥'0 00z %6~ 000z S6v'L 002Z'c €90 AydesBoloud ¥£8Y5-029-0€1-G0
%<ec- %L %8'C 00091 %.2- 000'sL 0cl'6 0zs'0g 02.'6 Buyseopeocig Bunssy pieog 808v5-029-0€1L-50
%0 %29 %t 000'sZ %01~ 000'sL 666't’L 000'se ocK'LL Hoday |enuuy 0Z2yS-0L9-0€1-50
%0 %0 %S L 005°8 %0 005‘g 9/6'C 005'8 €82 Bunuud 00Z¥S-028-0£L-S0
%0 %.LL %90 005°¢ % i- 000‘c LeL'tL 00s'c 0€L'e soineg suoydsdl 01 L¥G-0L9-0€1-G0
%002 %001 %S0 000‘c %09 00S'L 800'L 000°L (00} 4 |SAB1 | |B007T pasINQUUIsy  Z101S-0.9-0€1-G0
%0 %L1 %90 005‘c % L- 000'c 866 00s'c 950'C |sABlL 0LOYS-0.9-0€L-SO
%V %C- %58l 000504 %9€ 000°201 vL6°TY 00582 19.'85 S90IAI9G [BUOISS3J0Id  00LES-0/9-0E€L-S0
d3HIO
%0 %0 %25 682'96T %0 68¢'96¢ zll'eie 682'96¢ $56'992 ‘SHjsuag @ ssue|eg [ejoL
%0 %0 %20 6.8 %0 648 €€9 648 88¢ uogesuadwo) SIOM  00¥ZS-0/9-0€1-G0
%0 %0 %10 €29 %0 €£€9 6G€ €€9 6ey juswssassy 9lels 01£29-0£9-0€L-G0
%0 %0 %S0l 99¥'6S %0 99%'65 6vL'6e o0r'6S 80€'cy soueInsuU| YliesH pue a7 00€CS-048-0€L-G0
%0 %0 %L'C 151" %0 ¥§L'GL S20'L)L ¥SLGL 6SS'El Sy~ suonnquuo Juswaley 012¢5-0.9-0€1-S0
%0 %0 %8¢ Sh9'Sl %0 SP9'GL 6L¥'LL SP9'slL 0s8'vL aIe0IpaN 8 ANDag [e190S  00125-029-0€1-G0
%0 %0 %09 ZIS'YOT %0 2IS'v0z $ /8S6¥lL $ 2ILS'YOZT  $ OLv'vEL $ sebepp @ salieles 00zZ1S-029-0€1-60
S1I43N3g ? SARIVIVS
jobpng lenmoy L0z |19bpng 19bpng % “1BA lenyoy lenpy glA 1°bpng |enjoy uondiosag JUnoIIY
610z Jono ‘loid 1900 |ejol |enuuy 1ebpng pus-leap yolepy {enuuy pus-1ea\
(198Q) ou| % [ (198Q@) U1 % | 40 % 9L0Z ‘foud pajoafold GL0C SL0cC ¥102
140 | Sbed 199ysxIom 19Bpng

SUOIIEIIUNWWOY - PUNJ dAlRISIUIWPY
RAuoyiny Aemssaidxg epuiold [enua)



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Communications - 670

05-130-670-53100 Professional Services Account Budget: $105,000
Anticipated costs associated for consultants for communications, public relations and outreach where 105,000
expertise or professional services may be required.

05-130-670-54010 Travel Account Budget: $3,500
This amount will cover travel expenses incurred by the Communications Department to travel as 3,500
assigned including to Tallahassee during legislative session.

05-130-670-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $3,000
Associated costs to reimburse employees for mileage and tolls as required by job assignments. 3,000
05-130-670-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget: $3,500
This amount covers cell phone expenses for the Communications Department. 3,500
05-130-670-54200 Printing Account Budget: $8,500
Projected budget would allow for printing of the CAFR and other communication collateral. 8,500
05-130-670-54220 Annual Report Account Budget: $25,000
Projected budget to cover all costs associated with producing CAFR. 25,000
05-130-670-54808 Board Meeting Broadcasting Account Budget: $16,000
For board meeting broadcasting. 16,000
05-130-670-54834 Photography Account Budget: $2,200
Projected budget for professional photographer needs. 2,200
05-130-670-54840 Graphic Production Services Account Budget: $10,000
This amount supports the production of communication graphic materials including flyers and 10,000
promotional materials as well as regular collateral activites and website graphics.

05-130-670-54850 Promotional Items Account Budget: $1,000
Give-away items used to promote and brand the agency and its services. 1,000
05-130-670-54950 Special Events Account Budget: $1,500
Projected costs to support the agency's promotional and community events. 1,500
05-130-670-54990 Miscellaneous Expense Account Budget: $3,000
As needed. 3,000
05-130-670-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $2,000
Projected amount to cover office supplies as needed during the fiscal year. 2,000
05-130-670-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $1,500
This amount will cover misc. office expense needs that may arise during the fiscal year as well as 1,500
furniture and equipment for potential new employee.

05-130-670-55220 Software Expense Account Budget: $7,000
Projected budget to cover software updates as necessary for things such as website that is not 7,000
capitalized in below software fine item.

05-130-670-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $5,500
Allocations for dues and subscriptions for the Communications Department such as News Service 5,500
Florida, media tracking tools and professional organizations.

05-130-670-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $1,000
This amount will cover continuing education and professional development for the Communications 1,000

Department such as IBTTA, TEAMFL, etc.

Page 1 of 2



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Communications - 670
05-130-670-56700 Software Account Budget: $73,000
Capital expense portion to complete corporate website design to include expanded jurisdiction, ADIA 73,000

compliance and Spanish language option.

Page 2 of 2



Construction
Administration



%0 %1 %6'€0L  659°98¢ %1~ ¥95°28¢ 128°652 161°G8€ 6.£'G2¢

%0 %0 %6'C 000°GY 000G} 2 000'GL g

%0 %0 %E’L 000°s 000G 000'S

%0 %0 %92 000°0} 00001 - 000°0L 2

%0 %1 %000l 659'LLE %1~ ¥95°29¢€ 128'65Z 161°04€ 6.£'G2E

% %EL %6 206 %8- 108'0€ yTr'cl ovP'es 90v'LL
%001~ %00 - 0z 0z - =

%L %Pl %Ll 000y %0 005'c 0992 00S'c 098

%0 %0 %C'} 005y %0 00S' £85'¢ 005y #09

%0 %0 %60 005°s %0 00S°c - 00s'e 182

%0 %0 %L1 000y %0 000y rAWAL! 000'v €191

%0 %0 %S0 0002 %0 000'Z 62. 000'Z 165

%0 %0 %10 00¥ %0 00¥ - 00p -

%€~ %1 %E0 Z50°L %S~ 1£0'} L£0°) 060°L 050'L

%0 %0 %10 00S %0 005 6¢ 005 19§

%0 %0 %60 0sz'e %0 0se'e 908 0sz'c LWLl

%0 %05 %0'C 0052 %EE- 000's 896'1 0062 LE'Y

%0 %001 %10 00z %05~ 00L 05 002 -

%EE %EE %L} 000y %0 000'c 008 000t 0¥

%0 %0 %906  2SL'9SE %0 162°9¢€ L6E'9ve 1G1'9g€ £l6'cLe

%0 %0 %60 ¥9z'c %0 Y92°e G62¢ v9z'c 09¢

%0 %0 %10 208 %0 205 LIS 108 €02

%0 %0 %6'ZL 068 %0 068'Ly £.£'6e 068'2¥ cLz'sy

%0 %0 %89 zee'se %0 AN TA ovs'sL zee'se 05612

%0 %0 %9 S8L°LL %0 GgL'lL £09'LL GglL'llL 199'GL

%0 %0 %E'S9  6.5T¥Z  $ %0 6.6'zvc  $ G/0'8/L ¢ 66Tz $ 98006 $

1ebpng | {eny Loz | 1ebpng 1ebpng % "IBA (enioy {enpy dLA Jebpng [enjoy
G0z Jano ‘[o1d Jano |ejol [enuuy 196png pus-lesj\ yasep lenuuy pus-iea\
(199Q) ouy % | (193Q) 92U % | 0% 9102 foid pajoalold GL0Z GL02 7102

1 J0 | abed

Iviol

:sainypuadx3z jende) [ejo1
aInyuing
juswdinb3g |elsuan

§0195-G89-0€1-50
00¥95-G89-0€1-50

STANLIANILXT IVLIAVO

J18y10 B ‘spyeuag ‘saueles |elolans

/Yo lejoL
uoneonp3 pue Buluier) yeis
S30UIYYUOYD PUE SIBUIWDS
suofjduosqns pue sang
JBYI0 - 9suadx3 adO
s9)ddng 99110
S3I2IYIA - "I @ sileday
juswdinbg - Juepy B sneday
soueINSU|
Buguiid
201A19S auoydaja |
auljoses)
|aAeI] |EO0T pasINquiisy
{onel]

'sjiysuag B sallejeg [(ejo1
uonesuadwon SIIOAN
JUSWISSIsSSY dJeIS

aoueInsU| YjesH pue aj
S¥d- suonnNquUIuoY Juswallsy
QIe2IPaly pue AJlINo8g [B1D0S
sabepn g sauees

0E€¥55-G89-0€1-50
02¥596-G89-0€1-G0
0055-689-0€1-50
01 165-689-0€1-50
00155-689-0€4-G0
05915-G89-0€1-G0
019¥5-G89-0€1-50
005¥5-G89-0€1-50
002¥5-689-0€1-50
0L1¥S-G89-0€1-G0
020¥5-G89-0€1-G0
¢l0¥S-G89-0€1-G0
010¥5-G89-0€1-50

¥3HLO

00t¢5-589-0€1-50
01€¢5-989-0€1-50
00€25-G89-0€1-50
012¢5-689-0€1-50
00125-G89-0€1-G0
00215-689-0€1-50

S1143N38 ? STARVIVS

uondiasag

JUNOIIY

199ySHIoM 18bpng

UOHBJISIUIWPY UOIINLASUOY - PUNH UOREASIUIWPY

Auoyiny Aemssaidx3g epuiojd [esuad



Budget Prep Detail

Preliminary Budget
FUND: Toll Collection - 05

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 Cost Center: Construction Administration - 685

05-130-685-54010 Travel Account Budget: $4,000
Various travel needs for professional development seminars/conferences 4,000
05-130-685-54012 Reimbursed Local Travel Account Budget: $200
Mileage and tolls for non-Authority in town travel as needed 200
05-130-685-54020 Gasoline Account Budget: $7,500
Gasoline for 2 vehciles in Construction Department 7,500
05-130-685-54110 Telephone Service Account Budget: $3,250
Cell phones and modems 3,250
05-130-685-54200 Printing Account Budget: $500
Various printing as needed. 500
05-130-685-54500 Insurance Account Budget: $1,052
Auto insurance for 2 vehicles 1,052
05-130-685-54610 Repairs & Maint. - Equipment Account Budget: $400
R&M as needed 400
05-130-685-54650 Repairs & Maint. - Vehicles Account Budget: $2,000
R&M for 2 vehciles 2,000
05-130-685-55100 Office Supplies Account Budget: $4,000
Basic supplies 4,000
05-130-685-55110 Office Expense - Other Account Budget: $3,500
Furniture etc. under $5,000 3,500
05-130-685-55400 Dues and Subscriptions Account Budget: $4,500
Dues and subscriptions as needed. including the Florida Transportation Builders for $2,500. 4,500
05-130-685-55420 Seminars and Conferences Account Budget: $4,000
Professional development seminars and conferences (Florida Engineering Society Annual Meeting, 4,000
IBTTA, TEAMFL).

05-130-685-56400 General Equipment Account Budget: $10,000
Equipment purchases over $5,000 for the administration building. 10,000
05-130-685-56405 Furniture Account Budget: $5,000
Misc. furniture needs. 5,000

Page 1 of 1



Internal
Audit



%0 %0 %0001 000°68€ %0 000'68€ 200161 000°'68¢ 058°/8¢
%00 S - - < G/
%0 %0 %0001  000°68¢ %0 000'68¢ 200161 000'68¢ 611'182
196png lenmdy 610z | 1ebpng 396png % “1ep, [enoy [enpy QLA 186png [enjoy
5102 Jan0 “foid san0 |eljol |enuuy 1ebpng pus-iesp yolepy |lenuuy pus-les \
(102Q) ou| % | (JoB3A)2UI % | 0% 9102 foid pajoalold 5102 5102 ¥102

| Jo | obed

sa||ddng @00  00155-069-0€1-G0
[duuosied 0eNUOD  OLPES-069-0EL-G0
Y3HLO

uonduasaq JUNO22Y

joaysyiop 3obpng
HpNy jeussiu|
Auoyiny Aemssasdxg epuold [enus)



OTHER OPERATING
EXPENSES



%t~ L€2'629°C 609'985'C 000'008'C % 000°008'C 09c'Lel'e sesuadx3 BunesadQ Jayjo [e10L
%¢C- 000°L8L°'T T79G6'GLLT 000'62¢'C - 000'62C'C 006'cel'C jueynsuog buissuibuy feisusn
%EL- LeL'vey $ ¥0'LLY $ 000'L.S $ = 000125 $ 09¢'865 $ ueynsuo) Bunssuibug g oelt
19bpng jobpng [enoy pajeisay sjuswipuUBWY 19bpng fenioy
510z lano jenuuy pus-ies A 196png 19bpng lenuuy pus-1ea A
(193@) 9| % 9102 psjosfosd G102 G0z GL02 102

Bunesado o430
Auoyiny Aemssaidxg eplio) [ejuad



GOLDENROD



%ee 19£°920°1 0/2.%v20°} Z12'v88 - XA L) £/6'956
%G1 (ooo‘oc¥1) (ooo'szy't)  (000‘0vZ'L) - (ooo'o¥2’L) (8zv'08Z1)
%}~ ££9°€GE 0€Z'06¢ 88/'GG¢ = 881'GG¢ gGH'eee
%1~ ££9°812 0€2S12 88/'022 - 88/.°02¢2 229'602
%0 ooo‘ssL ¢ ooo0'sel ¢ o000'sel ¢ 2 $ ooo'scl ¢ eeg'clL ¢
jebpng 1°bpng lenoy pajelsay [SUETIIENT 19bpng |enoy
S10Z Jano |enuuy pua-1ea\ 1ebpng 1ebpng |enuuy pua-Ies A
(109@) 2u| % 9102 pajoslold 5102 G102 5102 ¥102

ALIAILDY 40 11NS3Y 13N
JNN3IAIY T10L

JONVNILNIVIN ANV SNOILVHIdO TTVIOL

suoyjesado

aoueusuep

Alewwing - peoy poJuapjos)
Auoyiny Aemssaidxg epuojd jejuan



%Zl %0 (c9'c8LL)  %lL1- (osz'szL'L)  (680'90L'L) (882'66S'L)  (£88'€09'L)

%G1 %0 {oo0'0ct't)  %S1 (ooo'szy’'L)  (v96'626)  (000'0¥Z'L)  (8Zv'08T°L)

%1- %1 %000l  €£9°€SE %2- 0€Z'05¢ STL'9lL 887°G5¢ oGh'eCe

%1~ %C %819 ££9'81L2 %E 0€Z'SLe zz6'Lel 88.'022 229'60Z

%0 %00} %E0 0001 %08- 005 - 000°} 3

%0 %00} %10 005 %06~ 0s2 - 005 =

%¢ %E %Ly Syr'vL %0 S20'vL ¥Gr'olL G20'vl 092'L1L

%y % %8G Lov'oz %0 829'61 68S'L1 829'61 Lze'6l

%L1~ %0 %L 000°sZ %.L1- 000'sZ ¥22°01L 000'0¢ 126'02

% %T %811 S99°LY %0 S/9'0p veT'se G29'0¥ ¥86'vP

%0 %0 %E 9L 799'LS %0 799'26 1£8'8C 299'L§ 299'.S

%S %6 %2°0 005°‘C %S| 00€'Z 2002 0002 1ez'z

%0 %0 %10 005 %0 00§ €iLe 00S 682

%1 %€ %L 686 %Z- ovs'y 658V 86y 85V

%0 %0 %LTL 000'SY %0 000'SY 988'GZ 000'SP 9z6'zYy

%0 %0 %L1 000'y %0 000'% 1S2°T 000't 698'S

%0 %0 %00 00l %0 00l o] 00} €6

%EE %EE %10 00z %0 oGl ool oSt 0/l

%01 %01 %Z°0 0SS %0 005 A 00S vrs

%S %SG %00 74} %0 001 ¥9 001 801

%0 %0 %2 8 000°SEL %0 000'GEL £02'vS 000°GEL €E8'CLL

%0 %0 %Z ¥ 000'S1 %0 000°G) - 000'GL -

%0 %0 %6°€E 000'0ZL $ %0 000021 ¢ €0T¥S ¢ 000'0ZL $ €8l $

196png |enoy 610z | 18Bpng jobpng % "Jep [enjoy lenoy d1A | 18bpng [enjoy

GL0Z 19n0 ‘foid 1ano |elop jenuuy yebpng pus-Ies A yolepy |enuuy pus-jes

(193@) ou| % [ Ue@)JUI% | 0% 9102 ‘foid psiosloid 5102 Loz 14504

| Jo | ebed

ALIALLDOV 40 1TNS3Y 13N

INNIATY 1101

JONVNILNIVIN NV SNOILVY3dO TVLOL

:suonesadQ [eyo
sauabunuo)
saijddng Buyesado
$994 yueg
juswdinbg S3A - Juley B siedsy
sUed juswdinb3 jjol - e B siedsy
yuawdinb3 jjo1 - ey B siueday
2oueusjulely SallIoE]
alempleH pue a1emyos - Juteiy x snedoy
wswdinby - ey B siiedey
aouelnsuy|
sanun
|euojuer
Buspuog pue soueInsu| UOIS|0D [IOL
asuadx3 82140 uon2s||0D JIoL
Salie|eS SAlBJISIUIWPY UOND3||0D |[0L
$934 Juswsabeuepy UOND3||0D |[OL

‘9ouUBUBJUIB |BIOL
sybi pue sjeubig oyjel |
aoueudjuiely sabpug pue Aempeoy

00455-000-01 L-08
01255-000-011-08
026¥5-000-01 1-08
Zv9vS-000-01 L-08
L¥915-000-01 L-08
09¥5-000-04 1-08
0€9¥5-000-011-08
0Z9¥5-000-011-08
019¥5-000-011-08
006¥5-000-01 1-08
00€¥5-000-041-08
09v€5-000-01 1-08
9e¥£S5-000-011-08
¥ev€5-000-011-08
2eves-000-01 1-08
0€€5-000-01 1-08

SNOILVY3IdO

6v/¥5-000-0¢1-08
¢0.¥6-000-0C1-08

JONVNIALNIVIN
uonduasaqg JUNoI2Y
joaysyliop 1obpng

pEOY pPOJUapIOD
Auoyiny Aemssasdx3] eplioj4 [ejus)



TAB C



xe} €2€1-8¥9 (LOb) Xe} €/09-€€2-LV. - €2LCcee-LLL

8022-8%9 (LOV) ¥¥02-101LL Vd ‘Bingsiueq ' ‘

108zZE 14 ‘opuenQ S}9a1iS 18MJe ' Juol4 yuoN 6uib . uw>_mc_< ho_:w.m n_._._O 1oko9 eovagay

0.1} 8ung ‘anuaay abuelo 'S 00E 00€ 2UNS ‘eze|d 2uojshay] aup J0j0211g bulbBuB '1ddD 049D dlO JSpUEX3|Y USASIS
SIOSIAPY JUSW}SaAU]

577 uswabeuepy 39ssy INdd

)

dnoxn Wid YL =

J||

ST0T ‘6¢ IBdy
SIUWDUeYUH

PUE SUOIEPUIWWIOIIY ADI[OJ TUSUNISIAU]

ALTHOHLNYV

Vardaoti4d
TVILNITD




o717 3uswebeue J9ssyY W4d S10Z @

JuswuoJiAug
J9MJe\ JUdLINS }03|jaYy 0} sabuey) papuswiwosrdy 7

saoljoeld 1sag A21|0d JusW)SaAU|
010Z (YO45) UOIBID0SSY Jao1)jO 9oUBUI] JUBWIUIGAOS) -

saoljoeld 1s8g (D ® SN
1dY) epeue) pue "S°'N 8y} JO siainseald] dljgnd JO Uoneioossy -

sjuswalinbay sa)niels epuold ‘GLy'gLg uondas -
yiomauwield MaIAdY AD1jod Juawisanuy] ‘|

SJUIIUO0)




0T uswabeuely Jassy Wdid 5102 ©

)loMawieldJ MaIADY A2Ijod JUBWIISAAU| |




4 D711 uswabeue 19ssy W4d S10Z @

-sa)njels epLiol4 ‘SLy 8Lz uonsag 1ad suonoas palinbal ay) Jo |je sulejuod Aaljod Juawysaau] s,X49

Puipoday ~ UOIJEOIISISAI] PUB STy ~

uoneonp3 buinupuo) uoiysodwo oljojuod  ~

S|OJUOD) [eUIBU| A sjuswalinbay Aypinbi] pue unlepy  »

Juswialinbay pig  » SjusWIseaAU| pazuoyny jo bunsiy -~

Juswaalby eseyoinday Ja)sely splepuelg [edly}3 pue aduspnild  ~
sjusweaalby |eipoisn) Aped-piiyl  ~ jusliainsesy souewlioped
slefeaq SOAI08[qO JUsWIsaAU]

pue SuonNISU| JUSWISBAU| pazuoyiny » adoog ~

SuoI1}299S palinbay

syuowaInboy soimelg eprro[g ‘I 817 VOIS




¢ 0T uswabeuely 319ssY W4d S§10Z ©

"saoljoeld }saq Alpsnpul }9aW SUOIJI3S 9saY |
‘59 SN LdV 2Ul Aq paiiluad aq 03 suoloas pasinbai ayj Jo ||e suiejuo Aoijod Juswysanu| s,X49

alieuuonsanp

fesson » spun4 [eninp/s|ood jJuswisaau| .

uondopy AdIj0d JUBWISaAU| SJUSWISaAU| 9|qelNS B pazuoyiny
Buipoday  »+ suonnliisu| pue sisjes |eloueuld pazuoyiny 4

spiepuels aouewliolad ~ 1S2JaJU] JO DIBUOD pUB SOIY)Ig A~
[ojuOD jeussul -~ Auuoyiny jo uonebsjeg

SailNje|\ wnwixep — » (pIBIA ‘Aupinbiq ‘Ayejeg) aanoslgo  ~
uonesyIsIdsAlq aouspnid ~

Apoisn) pue bBuidesysjes » adoog ~
e A

uonezijelale||0D asoding/Aoljod

SuoI}299g palinbay

sjuWIdIINbIY Aor0q 1usumsaAuy D SN LAV




9 971 uswabeueyy 3ossY Wid 102 ®

‘Buissalppe Spuswwodal Y049 ay} seale ayj} jo Ajiofew ay) siamsue Ad1j0d Juawysaau] s, X490

;diysuonelel Juswisaul ue Buipus Jo Buiuuibaq 10} BLBIID 8y} a1 JeYAA

0

¢ (Ayoeded jeym 0} pue) pasn aq JOSIApE JUSWI]SSAUI UE |lIAA

i pash ag |jim syJewyouaq jo sadAy Jeypa

¢ paonpoud aq [m suodal aouewlopad/spodal JuswiseAul jo adA} yeypn

v/N ¢Aue Ji ‘(Slequisll [eula)xa/|eulalul) S9RILWOD JUSWISSAUI 8y} 8SLAWOD [[IM OUYAA
;aoe|d ui 8q pjnoys s|oJjuod jeusdjul jo adA} 1eupp

JJUsWsaAUl UBAIB Aue 10} WS} wnwixew ay} sl Jeypn

ipajpuey aq Buidasyajes ||Im MOH

¢ painsua ad UOIIEIIHISIBAIP ||IM MOH

Jjusunsanul 1o} a[qibij@ aq |[Im sjuswinsul Jeypn

¢PaYSI|qe}Se aq [|IM 2.eD JO PIEpUE)S JRUM

SO N S S S SN O S M 0O

¢, S1901JJO JUSWISBAUI PaZLIOYINe 8y} a1e OUAA

sjuswalinbay

S90MORIJ 1S9¢ ADI[O 1UdUWISIAU] (OT0Z VOID




971 swabeuel 19ssy Wid 5102 ®

JUBaWUOJIAUT
J9)Je\l JUaLIng J03|}9Yy 0} sabuey) papuswwoddy z




. 571 uswobeuey J9SSY W4d S10Z @

(.VYV, Pajel) saijlindag payoeq
19SSy pue saouaby |euoneueldng Buipnjoul SI10}09S JUBWIISOAUI MBU PPy -

sadA} JuswisaAul pazuoyine Ajue)n -

(wiopeld
Buipel) ‘siojejnbas mau "a'1) sebueyo Alsnpul Jos|jal 0} sajepdn |essuab ayep -

‘uinyey uay) ‘1sdiy Alipinbi pue Ajojes jo Abajeus
Juswabeuew ay) 108|ja. Aj91eINooE aJoWw 0} SaAdalqo Juswilsaaul puedxg -

SjuawsaAul papiwsad suolnjosal
puoq Jajsew ay} apnjoul 0} Aoijod juswisaaul ay} jo adoas ay) Ajue;y -

L

AI1[0J 1U9WISIAUT epd ) 01 SUONEPUIWWOIIY




6 9T1uswobeuen 19SSy Wdd SL0Z ©

fijod yeig e (¢102) wauny XeN S|NAd =
%001 %08 %09 %0v %0¢ %0

JININd epuolq %S¢ %G¢C E JNIHd epuol 4

sdio %059 %SG2 E SdIO

o IR ennp %S %S E pun [ENINK 8WO0DU| paxid
5 . mEnw %05 %0S E pun josren Asuon
odoy %0 %08 E Juswaalby aseyoinday

svq %01 %G¢E E saoue}dadoy siayueg

sdD %0G %GE E Jaded jeioiswuwio)

sao %09 %059 E ysodaq Jo sajeayiia)

sav %S %0 E A .

SaW Aousby %Sc %0¢ E vov_omm_-ommmmw_\nw__w,h“”ooww

ledidluniy %S<C %0¢ E [ediouny

ajesodio) %05 %G2 E ajes0dion
[euoneueidng %Sz %0 E |euoijeueidng

fousby [esepa4 %G/ %08 %S/ Aousby |esepag

Anseal) gn %001 %001 %001
(z1o2)
juaiing

S9.SUBYD) PIPUIWIUIODIY

Anseall SN

10)995




ol D71 uswabeuely Jassy Wid S102 ©

‘saljLIN28s Aue Jj8s Jo aseyaind 0} 18jjo ue
j0U SI UoBUBSaId SIY) Ul PAUIRIUOD UOHBWLIOMUI 8Y [ "S}nsaJ 8injnj Jo Ajueienb e jou Si pue Josjjal AjLiessaosu
jou seop souewiouad jSed 'S}nsal uo josye [eusjew e erey Aew suondwnsse ul sebuey) [0[UOD
Jno 1o JnoA Jo episino sjuerse uo pusdep Aew S)nsel pue Indoo0 SjUdAS [enjoe Se J08.iod usrold eq
jou Aew Jo Aew suondwnssy ‘uoljejussald 8y} ul pajou aie ydiym Jo [[e Jou Jnq awios ‘suondwnsse uo paseq
ale S8oUBISWNAID UleUsd Jopun usddey Aew 1o [im jeym o) Se sjuswelejs Iy UOepuswilodal dyioseds
B 10 80IApE Jlj1oads apiroid 0] papusjul jou si pue Ajuo sesodind uoneuwlojul eisush Joj Si [elLidjew Siy|
Aupqens 1o sseuajajdwod ‘Aoeinaoe sy asjueienb jouued D77 juswebeuepy 1SSy W-d 1aremoy “aljqnd ayj
0] ojqejieAe pue sjqeljal 8q 0} paAsljeq Ajjeiaual SeaInos Wolj paulejqo UoHeWLIojUl U0 paseq S| [elsjew SIy |

JOWIEISI(]




DRAFT 4/7/15

OREANDO—ORANGE-COUNTY
EXPRESSWAY AUTFHORITY

INVESTMENT POLICY

of

CENTRAL
FLORIDA

AUTHORITY

Approved: September26,2012



L. PURPOSE
IL. SCOPE
I1L INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES
IV. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY
V. STANDARDS OF PRUDENCE
VL ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
VII. INTERNAL CONTROLS AND INVESTMENT PROCEDURES
VIII. CONTINUING EDUCATION
IX. AUTHORIZED INVESTMENT INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS
X. MATURITY AND LIQUIDITY REQUIREMENTS
XI. RISK AND DIVERSIFICATION
XII. MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT
XIII. DERIVATIVES AND REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
XIV. COMPETITIVE SELECTION OF INVESTMENT INSTRUMENTS
XV. AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS AND PORTFOLIO COMPOSTION
XVI. PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS
XVII. REPORTING
XVIIIL. THIRD-PARTY CUSTODIAL AGREEMENTS
XIX. INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION
ATTACHMENT A: Glossary of Cash and Investment Management Terms
ATTACHMENT B: Investment Pool/Fund Questionnaire
Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy

Table of Contents

Page

% A

~

Page 2



| ORLANDO—ORANGE-COUNTYCENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY
AUTHORITY

INVESTMENT POLICY

L PURPOSE

The purpose of this Investment Policy (“Policy”) is to set forth the investment objectives and parameters
for the management of public funds of the Oslande——Orange—CountyCentral Florida Expressway
Authority (hereinafter the—“AutherityCIX”). These policies are designed to ensure the prudent
management of public funds by the-AutherityCFX, the availability of operating and capital funds when
needed by the—AutherityCFX and an investment return for the—AutherityCFX competitive with
comparable funds and financial market indices.

1. SCOPE

In accordance with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, this Policy applies to all cash and investments held
or controlled by the-AutherityCFX and shall be identified as operating funds, reserve funds or bond funds
of the-AutherityCFX (the “Portfolio”). In connection with the investment of proceeds of bonds issued by
the—AuthorityCFX, the—AuthorityCFX’s master bond resolution permitted investments will—-be—in
additienare included tein the authorized investments in Section XV of this Policy.

IIL. INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES

Safety of Principal The foremost objective of the-AutherityCFX’s investment program is the safety of
the principal of those funds within the Portfolio. Investment transactions shall seek to be consistent with
the other investment objectives, which are to keep capital losses at a minimum, whether they are from
securities defaults or erosion of market value.

Maintenance of Liquidity The Portfolio shall be managed in such a manner that funds are available to
meet reasonably anticipated cash flow requirements of the—AutherityCFX in an orderly manner.
Periodica! cash flow analyses will be completed in order to ensure that the Portfolio is positioned to
provide sufficient liquidity.

Return on Investment The Portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate of
return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk constraints and
liquidity needs. Return on investment is of least importance compared to the safety and liquidity
objectives described above. However, return is attempted through active management where the
Investment Manager utilizes a total return strategy (which includes both realized and unrealized gains and
losses in the Portfolio). This total return strategy seeks to increase the value of the Portfolio through
reinvestment of income and capital gains. The core of investments is limited to relatively low risk
securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being assumed. Despite this, an
Investment Manager may trade to recognize a loss from time to time to achieve a perceived relative value
based on its potential to enhance the total return of the Portfolio.

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 3



Iv. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

In accordance with the-AutherityCI'X’s administrative policies, the responsibility for providing oversight
and direction in regard to the management of the investment program and the Portfolio resides with the
AutherityCFX’s Finance Committee. The Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of the
AuthorityCFX have the ultimate authority and responsibility for the investment program and the
management of the Portfolio. The management responsibility for all Authority funds in the Portfolio and
investment transactions is delegated to the-AuthorityCFX’s Chief Financial Officer and Authorized Staff
members. The Chief Financial Officer shall account for all Authority funds in the Portfolio. The Chief
Financial Officer shall establish written procedures for the operation of the investment portfolio and a
system of internal accounting and administrative controls to regulate the activities of employees. The
AutherityCEF X may employ an investment manager (an “Investment Manager™), to assist in managing the
Portfolios. Such Investment Manager must be registered under the Investment Adviseers Act of 1940.
The Chief Financial Officer shall be responsible for monitoring and regulating the activities of
Authorized Staff and the Investment Manager involved with the investment program. The Authorized
Staff is limited to the following positions:

o Chief Financial Officer
¢ Manager of Finance and Accounting
e  Assistant Manager of Finance and Accounting

V. STANDARDS OF PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by the Authorized Staff shall be the “Prudent Person™ standard and
shall be applied in the context of managing the Portfolio. Authorized Staff acting in accordance with
written procedures and this Policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal
responsibility for an individual security’s credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from
expectation are reported in a timely fashion to the Executive Director and Finance Committee and that the
securities involved are liquidated or sold accordance with the terms of this policy. The “Prudent Person”
rule states the following:

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing,
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their
own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their
capital as well as the probable income to be derived from the investment.

While the standard of prudence to be used by Authorized Staff who are officers or employees is the
“Prudent Person” standard, any person or firm hired or retained as an Investment Manager, or otherwise
retained to invest, monitor, or advise concerning these assets shall be held to the higher standard of
“Prudent Expert”. The standard shall be that in investing and reinvesting moneys and in acquiring,
retaining, managing, and disposing of investments of these funds, the Investment Manager shall exercise:
the judgment, care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing, which persons
of prudence, discretion, and intelligence, acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would
use in the conduct of an enterprise of like character and with like aims by diversifying the investments of
the funds, so as to minimize the risk, considering the probable income as well as the probable safety of
their capital.

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 4



VL ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Authorized Staff involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business activity that
could conflict with proper execution of the investment program, or which could impair their ability to
make impartial investment decisions.

Also, Authorized Staff or other employees involved in the investment process shall disclose in writing to
| the-AutherityCFX and the Board any material financial interests in financial institutions that conduct

business with the Board, and they shall further disclose any material personal financial/investment
| positions that could be related to the performance of the-AutherityCFX’s Portfolio.

VII. INTERNAL CONTROLS AND INVESTMENT PROCEDURES

The Chief Financial Officer shall establish a system of internal controls and operational procedures to

| protect the-AuthorityCFXs assets, including the Portfolio, and ensure proper accounting and reporting of
the transactions related thereto. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as authorized
under the terms of this Policy. Independent auditors shall conduct a review of the system of internal
controls with respect to, among other things, the Portfolio and the investment thereof as a normal part of
the annual financial audit of the-AutherityCFX. Such internal controls shall include, but not limited to,
the following:

Separation of functions:

By separating the person who authorizes or performs the transaction from the person or persons who
record or otherwise account for the transaction, a proper separation of duties is achieved.

Custodial safekeeping:

Securities purchased from any bank or dealer, including appropriate collateral, shall be placed into a
third party bank for custodial safekeeping.

Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members:
Subordinate staff must have a clear understanding of their authority and responsibilities to avoid any
improper actions. Clear delegation of authority also preserves the internal control structure that is
built around the various staff positions and their respective responsibilities.

Written confirmation of electronically initiated transactions for investments and wire transfers:
Due to the potential for error and improprieties arising from telephone or other electronically initiated
transactions, all such transactions should be supported by written communications and approved by
an individual other than the individual initiating said transaction. Repetitive wires do not require a
secondary approval; however, all non-repetitive wires shall have secondary approval.

Documentation of transactions and strategies:

All transactions and the strategies that were used to develop said transactions should be documented
in writing and approved by the appropriate person.

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 5



VIII. CONTINUING EDUCATION

The Chief Financial Officer and appropriate Authorized Staff shall annually complete 8 hours of
continuing education in subjects or courses of study related to investment practices and products.

IX. AUTHORIZED INVESTMENT INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS

| Authorized Staff and-lnvestment-Managershall only purchase securities from financial institutions, which
are qualified as public depositories by the Treasurer, or Chief Financial Officer of the State of Florida,
institutions designated as “Primary Seeusities-Dealers” as designated by the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York, direct issuers of commercial paper and bankers’ acceptances, approved non-primary seeurities
dealers, or Minority/Women Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (“M/WBE”) securities dealers. The
Investment Manager shall utilize and maintain its own list of approved primary dealers. non-primary
seeurities—dealers and M/WBE securities dealers. The Investment Manager will provide a menthly
quarterly report to the-AutherityCFX detailing the M/WBE trading activity.

Authorized Staff and Investment Manager shall only enter into Repurchase agreements with “Primary
Securities-Dealers” as designated by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York and financial institutions
that are state qualified public depositories.

X. MATURITY AND LIQUIDITY REQUIREMENTS

A. To the extent possible, an attempt will be made to match investment maturities with known cash

| needs and anticipated cash flow requirements of the-AuthorityCFX. Investments of current operating

funds shall have maturities of no longer than twenty-four (24) months. Investments of bond reserves,

construction funds, and other non-operating funds (“core funds™) shall have a term appropriate to the

need for funds and in accordance with debt covenants. The purchase of investments for core funds

| with maturities longer than five_and a half (5.50) years requires the-AutherityCFX’s approval prior to

purchase. However, final maximum maturity for any investment is limited to ten (10) years. The

maturities of the underlying securities of a repurchase agreement will follow the requirements of the
Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA) Master Repurchase Agreements.

B—Iavestments—de-net-necessarthy—haveto-be-made—tor—the—same-length—oftime—that-—the—funds—are

F—Keep-muaturitiesshortina-period-of constantly-rising-interest-rates based on—treasury-bithanetionsor
the-daibFedoral-Fundsrate:

22— Keep-maturities-short-in-a-period-ol a-Hat-oran-inveried-treasury vield eupve:

3. —Maturitesshould-be lengthenedwhen-the-treasury-yield-eurve-is-nonmal-and-is-expected-to-remain
retesers-leverthonlonstormratos:

telesmasevidele

S —Fheield-curves—althemarketshould-be-analyzed-forsignifeant-breaks tn—yields—over—various
- o - --' e : % ‘- - dai H I I - J'- - 3 ‘- § ii‘}‘-! !h!!!-e ‘ar!

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 6



stenitcan-marsinab-deelines—inyieldstor-ineremental-changes-in-the-maturtty—dates—Investments
showd-be-made-atthese breaks-in-the-vietd-eurvesothatreldswill-bemaxhmized:

XL RISK AND DIVERSIFICATION
The Portfolio shall be diversified to control risks resulting from over concentration of assets in a specific
maturity, issuer, instrument, dealer, or bank through which these securities are bought and sold. The
Chief Financial Officer shall determine diversification strategies within the established guidelines.

XII. MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT
The-Autherity CFX will require all approved institutions and dealers transacting repurchase agreements to

execute and perform as stated in the SIFMA Master Repurchase Agreement. All repurchase agreement
transactions will adhere to requirements of the SIFMA Master Repurchase Agreement.

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 7



XIII.

XIV.

DERIVATIVES AND REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS

Investment in any derivative products or the use of reverse repurchase agreements is specifically
prohibited by this investment policy. unless permitted in Section XV of this Policy. A “derivative” is
defined as a financial instrument the value of which depends on, or is derived from, the value of one or
more underlying assets or indices or asset values. However, for the purpose of a financing mechanism for
funding the-AutherityCFX’s Five-Year Work Plan, derivatives are permitted. Please refer to the
AutherityCEX’s Swap Policy.

COMPETITIVE SELECTION OF INVESTMENT INSTRUMENTS

After the Investment Manager or the Chief Financial Officer has determined the approximate maturity
date based on cash flow needs and market conditions and has analyzed and selected one or more optimal
types of investments, a minimum of three (3) reputable, qualified, and financially sound banks and/or
dealers must be contacted and asked to provide bids on securities in questions. Bids will be held in
confidence until the highest bid is determined and awarded.

However, on an exception basis, securities may be purchased utilizing the comparison to current market
price method. Acceptable current market price providers include, but are not limited to:

A. TFelerate InformationSystem Trade Web

B. Bloomberg Information Systems,

C. The Wall Street Journal or a comparable nationally recognized financial publication providing
daily market pricing,

D. Daily market pricing provided by the-AutherityCFX(’s custody agents or their correspondent
institutions,

E. Such other current market price provider that the Investment Manager shall recommend to the
AuthorityCEX as a regular provider of such information.

Selection by comparison to a current market price, as indicated above, shall only be utilized when, in
judgment of the Investment Manager, the-AutherityCEFX, or Chief Financial Officer, competitive bidding

would inhibit the selection process.

Examples of when this method may be used include:

A. When time constraints due to unusual circumstances preclude the use of the competitive bidding
process.

B. When no active market exists for the issue being traded due to the age or depth of the issue.

C. When a security is unique to a single dealer, for example, a private placement.

D. When the transaction involves new issues or issues in the “when issued” market.

Overnight sweep repurchase agreements will not be bid, but may be placed with the depository bank
relating to the demand account for which the repurchase agreement was purchased.

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 8



| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 9




AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS AND PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Investments should be made subject to the cash flow needs and such cash flows are subject to revisions as
market conditions and the-AuthorityCFX’s needs change. However, when the invested funds are needed
in whole or in part for the purpose originally intended or for more optimal investments, Authorized Staff
may sell an investment at the then-prevailing market price and place the proceeds into the proper account
at the Board’s custodian.

The following are the guidelines for investments and limits on security types, issuers, and maturities as
established by the-Authority CFX. The-AutherityCFX or the Chief Financial Officer shall have the option
to further restrict investment percentages from time to time based on market conditions. The percentage
allocations requirements for investment types and issuers are calculated based on the original cost of each
investment, at the time of purchase. Investments not listed in this Ppolicy are prohibited. The following
is a summary table of the permitted investments and their respective allocation limits. The allocation
limits are for non- bond proceeds.

Permitted Investments

U.S. Treasury 100% 5.50 Years X
GNMA 40% (5.50 Years X
100% N/A avg. life’
Clther U.S. Government i for GINMA 5
Gupranteed {e.g. AID, GTC) — -
Federal Agency/GSE: 3
0
FNli/IA, FHLMC, FHLB, FFCB* 0% X
75% N/A 5.50 Years
Federal Agency/GSE : 10% HA - X
ofher than those above = -
Supranationals i = : s -
. Highest ST or Two Highest LT Rating Categories
h .S. harehold Y, :
w arr(:duvit:;a;ear;ebeor er 25% 10% (A-1/P-1. AAA/Aaa, or equivalent) 5.50 Years
and voling member
Highest ST or Three Highest LT Rating Categories
Corp & o 50Y
R 0% 2% {A-1/P-1, A-/A3 or equivalent) 2.50 Years
—_— Highest ST or Three Highest LT Rating Categories
pal 25% 9 - .
Municlpals = 2% {SP-1/MIG 1, A-/A3, or equivalent) 2.30 Years X
Adency Mortgage-Backed o E 5.50 Years
Securities (MBS) 5% a0% N/A Avg. Life’
. Highest ST or LT Ratin 5.50 Years
Asselt-Back 2 9
SS([ acked Securities (ABS) % 2% (A-1+/P-1, AAA/Aaa, or equivalent) Avg. Life®
Ddpository Accounts with .
gjjji_gq_[’ggl_l"c Depositories 75% 50% N/A N/A X
Non{Negotiable Collateralized None. if full
Bgnk Deposits or Savings 50% _‘—Y None, if fully collateralized. 2 Years X
Accounts collateralized
. , Highest ST Rating Category
nercial Paper (CP %> 9 70 Day
Qommercial Paper (CP) 20% 2% {A-1/P-1, or equivalent) 270 Days X
Highest ST Rating Categor
, BA V2 0 Highest ST kating Category
Barlkers’ Acceptances (BAs) 10% 5% A-1/P-1. or equivalent) 180 Days X

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 10



Makimum allocation to all corporate and bank credit instruments is 50% combined.

Counterparty [or if the counterparty is not rated by an
NRSRO, then the counterparty’s parent) must be rated
Repurchase Agreements in the Highest ST Rating Category
40 . 1Year X
(Repo or RP) 40% 20% (A-1/P-1, or equivalent) -
If the counterparty is 2 Federal Reserve Bank, no rating
is required
Highest Fund Rating by all NRSROs whao rate the fund
Mo Market Funds (MMFs 0 N/A X
#v arket Funds ( 5] 30% 23% (AAAmM/Aaa-mf, or equivalent) — il
ﬂx_tld-income Mutual Funds 25% 10% N/A 3 Years
Highest Fund Quality and Valatility Rating Categories
Inkergo
L—h—“eig:;i’“a' Lok 50% 25% by all NRSROs who rate the LGIP, N/A
(LGIPs) (AAAM/AAAT, S1, or equivalent)
Flgrida Local Government
Highest i | h he fund
Sufplus Funds Trust Funds 25% N/A ghes F””(d Ra::ﬁ::_‘;: fN:rszojix|:n't")’tEt en N/A X
(“Florida Prime”) - a
Notes:
! Rat{ng by at least one SEC-registered Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (“NRSRO"), unless otherwise noted. ST=Shert-term;
LTsLong-term.
2

* Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA); Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC); Federal Home Loan Bank or its District banks
(FHILB); Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB).

1)

U.S. Treasury & Government Guaranteed - U.S. Treasury obligations, and obligations the principal

and interest of which are backed or guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government.

Federal Agency/GSE - Debt obligations, participations or other instruments issued or fully guaranteed

3

by any U.S. Federal agency. instrumentality or government-sponsored enterprise (GSE).

Supranationals — U.S. dollar denominated debt obligations of a multilateral organization of governments

4)

where U.S. is a shareholder and voting member.

Corporates — U.S. dollar denominated corporate notes. bonds or other debt obligations issued or

5)

guaranteed by a domestic or foreign corporation. financial institution. non-profit. or other entity.

Municipals — Obligations, including both taxable and tax-exempt. issued or guaranteed by anv State.

6)

territory or possession of the United States. political subdivision. public corporation, authority. agency
board, instrumentality or other unit of local government of any State or territory.

Agency Mortgage Backed Securities - Morteace-backed securities (MBS), backed by residential, multi-

7

family or commercial mortgages, that are issued or fullv guaranteed as to principal and interest by a U.S.
Federal agency or government sponsored enterprise. including but not limited to pass-throughs.
collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs) and REMICs.

Asset-Backed Securities - Asset-backed securities (ABS) whose underlying collateral consists of loans.

leases or receivables, including but not limited to auto loans/leases, credit card receivables, student loans,
equipment loans/leases. or home-equity loans.

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 11




8) Depository Accounts with Qualified Public Depositories - Banks organized under the laws of this state
and/or in national banks organized under the laws of the United States and doing business and situated in
this state, provided that any such deposits are secured by the Florida Security for Public Deposits Act,
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

9) Non-Negotiable Certificate of Deposit and Savings Accounts - Non-negotiable interest bearing time
certificates of deposit. or savings accounts in banks organized under the laws of this state or in national

banks organized under the laws of the United States and doing business in this state. provided that any
such deposits are secured by the Florida Security for Public Deposits Act. Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.

10) Commercial Paper — U.S. dollar denominated commercial paper issued or guaranteed by a domestic or
foreign corporation. company, financial institution, trust or other entity, including both unsecured debt

and asset-backed programs.

11) Bankers® Acceptances - Bankers' acceptances issued, drawn on. or guaranteed by a U.S. bank or U.S.
branch of a foreign bank.

12) Repurchase Agreements - Repurchase agreements (Repo or RP) that meet the following requirements:

a. Must be governed by a written SIFMA Master Repurchase Agreement which specifies securities
eligible for purchase and resale. and which provides the unconditional right to liquidate the
underlying securities should the Counterparty default or fail to provide full timely repayment.

b. Counterparty must be a Federal Reserve Bank, a Primary Dealer as designated by the Federal
Reserve Bank of New York, or a nationally chartered commercial bank.

. Securities underlying repurchase agreements must be delivered to a third party custodian under a
written custodial agreement and may be of deliverable or tri-party form. Securities must be held
in CFX’s custodial account or in a separate account in the name of CFX.

d. Acceptable underlying securities include only securities that are direct obligations of. or that are
fully guaranteed by, the United States or any agency of the United States, or U.S. Agency-backed
mortgage related securities.

e. _Underlying securities must have an aggregate current market value of at least 102% (or 100% if
the counterparty is a Federal Reserve Bank) of the purchase price plus current accrued price
differential at the close of each business day.

f. _Final term of the agreement must be 1 year or less.

13) Money Market Funds - Shares in open-end and no-load money market mutual funds, provided such

funds are registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 and operate in accordance with Rule 2a-
7.

A thorough investigation of any money market fund is required prior to investing, and on an annual basis.
Attachment B is a questionnaire that contains a list of questions, to be answered prior to investing, that
cover the major aspects of any investment pool/fund. A current prospectus must be obtained.

14) Fixed-Income Mutual Funds - Shares in open-end and no-load fixed-income mutual funds whose
underlying investments would be permitted for purchase under this policy and all its restrictions.

15) Local Government Investment Pools — State, local government or privately-sponsored investment pools
that are authorized pursuant to state law.

A thorough investigation of any intergovernmental investment pool is required prior to investing, and on
an annual basis. Attachment B is a questionnaire that contains a list of questions. to be answered prior to

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 12



investing, that cover the major aspects of any investment pool/fund. A current prospectus must be
obtained.

16) The Florida Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Funds (“Florida Prime”) A thorough
investigation of the Florida Prime is required prior to investing, and on an annual basis. Attachment B is
a questionnaire that contains a list of questions, to be answered prior to investing, that cover the major
aspects of any investment pool/fund. A current prospectus or portfolio report must be obtained.

General Investment and Portfolio Limits

1. General investment limitations:
a. Investments must be denominated in U.S. dollars and issued for legal sale in U.S. markets.
b. Minimum ratings are based on the highest rating by any one Nationally Recognized Statistical
Ratings Organization (“NRSRO™). unless otherwise specified.
¢. All limits and rating requirements apply at time of purchase.
d. Should a security fall below the minimum credit rating requirement for purchase, the Investment
Advisor will notify the Chief Financial Officer.

e. The maximum maturity (or average life for MBS/ABS) of any investment is 5.50 years. Maturity
and average life are measured from settlement date. The final maturity date can be based on any
mandatory call, put, pre-refunding date, or other mandatory redemption date.

2. General portfolio limitations:

a. _The maximum effective duration of the aggregate portfolio is 3 years.

b. Maximum exposure to issuers in any non-U.S. country cannot exceed 10 percent per country.
3. Investment in the following are permitted. provided they meet all other policy requirements:

a. Callable, step-up callable. called, pre-refunded, putable and extendable securities, as long as the
effective final maturity meets the maturity limits for the sector

Variable-rate and floating-rate securities

Subordinated. secured and covered debit. if it meets the ratings requirements for the sector

Zero coupon issues and strips, excluding agency mortgage-backed Interest-only structures (1/0s)
. Treasury TIPS

4. The following are NOT PERMITTED investments, unless specifically authorized by statute and with

prior approval of the governing body:
a. Trading for speculation
b. Derivatives (other than callables and traditional floating or variable-rate instruments)
c.Mortgage-backed interest-only structures (I/Os)
d. Inverse or leveraged floating-rate and variable-rate instruments

e. Currency, equity. index and event-linked notes (e.g. range notes). or other structures that could
return less than par at maturity

f. Private placements and direct loans, except as may be legally permitted by Rule 144A or
commercial paper issued under a 4(2) exemption from registration

g. Convertible, high yield, and non-U.S. doliar denominated debt

h. Short sales

i. Use of leverage

. Futures and options

k. Mutual funds, other than fixed-income mutual funds and ETFs. and money market funds
——LEquities. commodities. currencies and hard assets

o e |

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 13




l.
Permitted Permitted
Requirement  Limits  Limits Allocation | Investments
Hlorida-PRIME AAAm 25% *x
i. nited-Stales-Government-Securities 10-years 4994, X
'l nited States Government-Agency Securities 10-years 25% 50% X
;Iedaral-lnairu-'nenialiﬁes 10-years 30% m';% X
; on-Negotiable Interast Bearing Time Deposits 1-year 25% 50% X
Qoposion-Accousts with Qualied-Public-Deposiiaries 50% 6% x
Hepurchase Agreaments 90-days 25% 50% X
éﬂmmemiamaper APt 270 days 10% 3574, X
;: orporate Notes A Syears 5% 251@
éankemﬂseeataneea AHRY 480-days 20% 359/, X
wm%mmmmMammmmpmm A 5years 10% zM *x
; ergovernmental-lnvestment-Lool AAAM 25%
ortgage Backed-Sesuiities (MBS 10years 20% 30%
| H estment Companies (Mutual Funds) 3years 10% 25%

| Central Florida Expressway Authority [nvestment Policy Page 14




| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 15




| Central Florida Expressway Authority [nvestment Policy Page 16




| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 17



| Central Florida Expressway Authority [nvestment Policy Page 18




| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 19




| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 20




| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 21



| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 22



XVI. PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS

In order to assist in the evaluation of the portfolio’s performance, the-AutherityCI'X will use performance
benchmarks. The use of benchmarks will allow the-AutherityCFX to measure its returns against other
investors in the same markets.

A. The S&P Rated GIP Index Government 30 Day Gross Yield Index will be used as a benchmark as
compared to the portfolios' net book value rate of return for current operating funds.

B. Investment performance of funds designated as reserve funds and other non-operating funds (core

funds) that have a longer-term investment horizon will be compared to ar-index—eomprised-ef U—S-

Freasury—or—Government—securitesthe Bank of America Merrill Lynch 1-3  Year U.S.
Tre \gency Index. The-appropriateThis index wil-havehas a duration and asset mix that
apprexirmates-is similar to the pPortfolios and will be utilized as a benchmark to be compared to the
Pportfolio’s total rate of return.

XVII. REPORTING
The Chief Financial Officer and/or Investment Manager shall provide the Executive Director and the
Finance Committee with at least quarterly investment reports. Schedules in the quarterly report should

include the following:

A. A listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period

B. Percentage of available funds represented by each investment type
C Coupon, discount or earning rate
D. Final maturity date of all investments

E. Book value and market value

On an annual basis, the Investment Manager shall prepare and submit to the Finance Committee a written
report on all invested funds. The annual report shall provide all, but not limited to, the following: a
complete list of all invested funds, name or type of security in which the funds are invested, the amount
invested, the maturity date, earned income, the book value, the market value and the yield on each
investment.

The annual report will show performance on both a book value and total rate of return basis when
required and will compare the results to the above-stated performance benchmarks. All investments shall
be reported at fair value per GASB standards. Investment reports shall be available to the public.

XVIII. THIRD-PARTY CUSTODIAL AGREEMENTS
All securities, with the exception of certificates of deposits, shall be held with a third party custodian; and
all securities purchased by, and all collateral obtained by; the—AutherityCFX should be properly
designated as an asset of the-AuthorityCEX, The securities must be held in an account separate and apart

from the assets of the financial institution. A third party custodian is defined as any bank depository

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 23



chartered by the Federal Government, the State of Florida, or any other state or territory of the United
States which has a branch or principal place of business in the State of Florida as defined in Section
658.12, Florida Statutes, or by a national association organized and existing under the laws of the United
States which is authorized to accept and execute trusts and which is doing business in the State of Florida.
Certificates of deposits will be placed in the provider’s safekeeping department for the term of the
deposit.

The-AuthorityCFX will execute a third party custodial agreement(s) with its bank(s) and depository
institution(s). Such agreements may include letters of authority from the-AutherityCFX, details as to the
responsibilities of each party, method of notification of security purchases, sales and delivery procedures
related to repurchase agreements and wire transfers, safekeeping and transaction costs, procedures in case
of wire failure or other unforeseen mishaps and describing the liability of each party.

The custodian shall accept transaction instructions only from those persons who have been duly
authorized by the-AutherityCFX and which authorization has been provided, in writing, to the custodian.
No withdrawal of securities, in whole or in part, shall be made from safekeeping, shall be permitted
unless by such a duly authorized person.

The custodian shall provide the-AutherityCFX with safekeeping receipts that provide detail information
on the securities held by the custodian. Security transactions between a broker/dealer and the custodian
involving the purchase or sale of securities by transfer of money or securities must be made on a
“delivery vs. payment” basis, if applicable, to ensure that the custodian will have the security or money,
as appropriate, in hand at the conclusion of the transaction. Securities held as collateral shall be held free
and clear of any liens.

XIX. INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION

The investment policy shall be adopted by Board resolution. The Chief Financial Officer, Executive
Director and the Finance Committee shall review the policy every two years and the Board shall approve
any modification made thereto.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD ON THIS 26ih-XX day of September XX 20125,

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 24



Attachment A
Glossary of Cash and Investment Management Terms

The following is a glossary of key investing terms. many of which appear in CFX's Investment Policy. This
glossary clarifies the meaning of investment terms generally used in cash and investment management. This
glossary has been adapted from the GFOA Sample Investment Policy and the Association of Public Treasurers of
the United States and Canada’s Model Investment Policy.

Accrued Interest. Interest earned but which has not vet been paid or received.

Agency. See "Federal Agency Securities."

Ask Price. Price at which a broker/dealer offers to sell a security to an investor. Also known as “offered price.”

Asset Backed Securities (ABS). A fixed-income security backed by notes or receivables against assets other
than real estate. Generally issued by special purpose companies that “own” the assets and issue the ABS.
Examples include securities backed by auto loans, credit card receivables. home equity loans. manufactured
housing loans, farm equipment loans. and aircraft leases.

Average Life. The average length of time that an issue of serial bonds and/or term bonds with a mandatory
sinking fund feature is expected to be outstanding.

Bankers' Acceptance (BA's). A drafi or bill of exchange drawn upon and accepted by a bank. Frequently used
to finance shipping of international goods. Used as a short-term credit instrument, bankers' acceptances are traded
at a discount from face value as a money market instrument in the secondary market on the basis of the credit

quality of the guaranteeing bank.

Basis Point. One hundredth of one percent, or 0.01%. Thus 1% equals 100 basis points.

Bearer Security. A security whose ownership is determined by the holder of the physical security. Typically.
there is no registration on the issuer’s books. Title to bearer securities is transferred by delivery of the physical
security or certificate. Also known as “physical securities.”

Benchmark Bills: In November 1999, FNMA introduced its Benchmark Bills program. a short-term debt
securities issuance program to supplement its existing discount note program. The program includes a schedule of
larger, weekly issues in three- and six-month maturities and biweekly issues in one-year for Benchmark Bills.
Each issue is brought to market via a Dutch (single price) auction. FNMA conducts a weekly auction for each
Benchmark Bill maturity and accepts both competitive and non-competitive bids through a web based auction
system. This program is in addition to the variety of other discount note maturities, with rates posted on a daily
basis. which FNMA offers. FNMA's Benchmark Bills are unsecured general obligations that are issued in book-
entry form through the Federal Reserve Banks. There are no periodic payments of interest on Benchmark Bills,
which are sold at a discount from the principal amount and payable at par at maturity. Issues under the
Benchmark program constitute the same credit standing as other FNMA discount notes: they simply add
organization and liquidity to the short-term Agency discount note market.

Benchmark Notes/Bonds: Benchmark Notes and Bonds are a series of FNMA “bullet” maturities (non-callable)
issued according 1o a pre-announced calendar. Under its Benchmark Notes/Bonds program, 2, 3. S, 10. and 30-
year maturities are issued each quarter. Each Benchmark Notes new issue has a minimum size of $4 billion, 30-
year new issues having a minimum size of $1 billion. with re-openings based on investor demand to further
enhance liguidity. The amount of non-callable issuance has allowed FNMA to build a vield curve in Benchmark
Notes and Bonds in maturities ranging from 2 to 30 years. The liquidity emanating from these large size issues
has facilitated favorable financing opportunities through the development of a liquid overnight and term repo
market. [ssues under the Benchmark program constitute the same credit standing as other FNMA issues; they
simply add organization and liquidity to the intermediate- and long-term Agency market.

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 25




Benchmark. A market index used as a comparative basis for measuring the performance of an investment
portfolio. A performance benchmark should represent a close correlation to investment guidelines, risk tolerance,
and duration of the actual portfolio's investments.

Bid Price. Price at which a broker/dealer offers to purchase a security from an investor,

Bond. Financial obligation for which the issuer promises to pay the bondholder (the purchaser or owner of the
bond) a specified stream of future cash-flows. including periodic interest payments and a principal repayment.

Book Entry Securities. Securities that are recorded in a customer’s account electronically through one of the
financial markets electronic delivery and custody systems, such as the Fed Securities wire, DTC. and PTC

(as opposed to bearer or physical securities). The trend is toward a certificate-free society in order to cut down on
paperwork and to diminish investors’ concerns about the certificates themselves. The vast majority of securities
are now book entry securities.

Book Value. The value at which a debt security is reflected on the holder's records at any point in time. Book
value is also called “amortized cost” as it represents the original cost of an investment adjusted for amortization
of premium or accretion of discount. Also called “carrying value.” Book value can vary over time as an
investment approaches maturity and differs from “market value” in that it is not affected by changes in market
interest rates.

Broker/Dealer. A person or firm transacting securities business with customers. A “broker” acts as an agent
between buyers and sellers, and receives a commission for these services. A “dealer” buvs and sells financial

assets from its own portfolio. A dealer takes risk by owning inventory of securities. whereas a broker merely
matches up buyers and sellers. See also "Primary Dealer."

Bullet Notes/Bonds. Notes or bonds that have a single maturity date and are non-callable.

Call Date. Date at which a call option may be or is exercised.

Call Option. The right. but not the obligation. of an issuer of a security to redeem a security at a specified value
and at a specified date or dates prior to its stated maturity date. Most fixed-income calls are a par, but can be at
any previously established price. Securities issued with a call provision typically carry a higher yield than similar
securities issued without a call feature. There are three primary types of call options (1) European - one-time
calls, (2) Bermudan - periodically on a predetermined schedule (quarterly. semi-annual, annual). and (3)
American - continuously callable at any time on or after the call date. There is usually a notice period of at least 5
business days prior to a call date.

Callable Bonds/Notes. Securities which contain an imbedded call option giving the issuer the right to redeem
the securities prior Lo maturity at a predetermined price and time.

Certificate of Deposit (CD). Bank obligation issued by a financial institution generally offering a fixed rate of
return (coupon) for a specified period of time (maturity). Can be as long as 10 years to maturity, but most CDs
purchased by public agencies are one year and under.

Collateral. Investment securities or other property that a borrower pledges to secure repayment of a loan, secure
deposits of public monies. or provide security for a repurchase agreement.

Collateralization. Process by which a borrower pledges securities, property. or other deposits for securing the
repayment of a loan and/or security.

Collateralized Mortgage Obligation (CMO). A security that pools together mortgages and separates them into
short, medium, and long-term positions (called tranches). Tranches are set up to pay different rates of interest
depending upon their maturity. Interest payments are usually paid monthly. In “plain vanilla” CMOs, principal is

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 26



not paid on a tranche until all shorter tranches have been paid off. This system provides interest and principal in a
more predictable manner. A single pool of mortgages can be carved up into numerous tranches each with its own
payment and risk characteristics.

Commercial Paper. Short term unsecured promissory note issued by a company or financial institution. Issued
at a discount and matures for par or face value. Usually a maximum maturity of 270 days and given a short-term
debt rating by one or more NRSROs.

Convexity. A measure of a bond's price sensitivity to changing interest rates. A high convexity indicates greater
sensitivity of a bond's price to interest rate changes.

Corporate Note. A debt instrument issued by a corporation with a maturity of greater than one year and less than
ten vears.

Counterparty. The other party in a two party financial transaction. "Counterparty risk" refers to the risk that the
other party to a transaction will fail in its related obligations. For example. the bank or broker/dealer in a
repurchase agreement.

Coupon Rate. Annual rate of interest on a debt security. expressed as a percentage of the bond's face value.

Current Yield. Annual rate of return on a bond based on its price. Calculated as (coupon rate / price), but does
not accurately reflect a bond’s true yield level.

Custody. Safekeeping services offered by a bank. financial institution. or trust company, referred to as the
“custodian.” Service normally includes the holding and reporting of the customer's securities. the collection and
disbursement of income, securities settlement, and market values.

Dealer. A dealer, as opposed to a broker, acts as a principal in all transactions, buying and selling for his/her own
account.

Delivery Versus Payment (DVP). Settlement procedure in which securities are delivered versus payment of
cash, but only after cash has been received. Most security transactions, including those through the Fed Securities
Wire system and DTC, are done DVP as a protection for both the buyer and seller of securities.

Depository Trust Company (DTC). A firm through which members can use a computer to arrange for
securities to be delivered to other members without physical delivery of certificates. A member of the Federal
Reserve System and owned mostly by the New York Stock Exchange. the Depository Trust Company uses
computerized debit and credit entries. Most corporate securities. commercial paper, CDs, and BAs clear through
DTC.

Derivatives. (1) Financial instruments whose return profile is linked to. or derived from. the movement of one or
more underlying index or security, and may include a leveraging factor. or (2) financial contracts based upon
notional amounts whose value is derived from an underlying index or security (interest rates, foreign exchange
rates, equities, or commodities). For hedging purposes, common derivatives are options, futures. interest rate
swaps, and swaptions.

Derivative Security. Financial instrument created from. or whose value depends upon. one or more underlying
assets or indexes of asset values.

Designated Bond. FFCRB's regularly issued. liguid. non-callable securities that generally have a 2 or 3 year
original maturity. New issues of Designated Bonds are $1 billion or larger. Re-openings of existing Designated
Bond issues are generally a minimum of $100 million. Designated Bonds are offered through a syndicate of two
to six dealers. Twice each month the Funding Corporation announces its intention to issue a new Designated
Bond, reopen an existing issue, or to not issue or reopen a Designated Bond. Issues under the Designated Bond

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 27



program constitute the same credit standing as other FFCB issues: they simply add organization and liquidity to
the intermediate- and long-term Agency market.

Discount Notes. Unsecured general obligations issued by Federal Agencies at a discount. Discount notes mature
at par and can range in maturity from overnight to one year. Very large primary (new issue) and secondary
markets exist.

Discount Rate. Rate charged by the system of Federal Reserve Banks on overnight loans to member banks.
Changes to this rate are administered by the Federal Reserve and closely mirror changes to the “fed funds rate.”

Discount Securities. Non-interest bearing money market instruments that are issued at discount and redeemed at
maturity for full face value. Examples include: U.S. Treasury Bills. Federal Agency Discount Notes, Bankers'
Acceplances, and Commercial Paper.

Discount. The amount by which a bond or other financial instrument sells below its face value. See also
"Premium."”

Diversification. Dividing investment funds among a variety of security types. maturities, industries, and issuers
offering potentially independent returns.

Dollar Price. A bond’s cost expressed as a percentage of its face value. For example, a bond quoted at a doliar
price of 95 V2. would have a principal cost of $955 per $1.000 of face value.

Duff & Phelps. One of several NRSROs that provide credit ratings on corporate and bank debt issues.

Duration. The weighted average maturity of a security’s or portfolio’s cash-flows, where the present values of
the cash-flows serve as the weights. The greater the duration of a security/portfolio. the greater its percentage
price volatility with respect to changes in interest rates. Used as a measure of risk and a key tool for managing a
portfolio versus a benchmark and for hedging risk. There are also different kinds of duration used for different
purposes (e.g. MacAuley Duration, Modified Duration).

Fannie Mae. See "Federal National Mortgage Association."

Fed Money Wire. A computerized communications system that connects the Federal Reserve System with its
member banks, certain U. S. Treasury offices, and the Washington D.C. office of the Commodity Credit
Corporation. The Fed Money Wire is the book entry system used to transfer cash balances between banks for
themselves and for customer accounts.

Fed Securities Wire. A computerized communications system that facilitates book entry transfer of securities
between banks, brokers and customer accounts, used primarily for settlement of U.S. Treasury and Federal
Agency securities.

Fed. See "Federal Reserve System."

Federal Agency Security. A debt instrument issued by one of the Federal Agencies. Federal Agencies are
considered second in credit quality and liquidity only to U.S. Treasuries.

Federal Agency. Government sponsored/owned entity created by the U.S. Congress, generally for the purpose of
acting as a financial intermediary by borrowing in the marketplace and directing proceeds to specific areas of the
economy considered to otherwise have restricted access to credit markets. The largest Federal Agencies are
GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC, FHLB. FFCB, SLMA, and TVA.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Federal agency that insures deposits at commercial banks,
currently to a limit of $250.000 per depositor per bank.

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 28




Federal Farm Credit Bank (FFCB). One of the large Federal Agencies. A povernment sponsored enterprise
(GSE) system that is a network of cooperatively-owned lending institutions that provides credit services to
farmers, agricultural cooperatives and rural utilities. The FFCBs act as financial intermediaries that borrow
money in the capital markets and use the proceeds to make loans and provide other assistance to farmers and
farm-affiliated businesses. Consists of the consolidated operations of the Banks for Cooperatives. Federal
Intermediate Credit Banks. and Federal Land Banks. Frequent issuer of discount notes, agency notes and callable
agency securities. FFCB debt is not an obligation of. nor is it guaranteed by the U.S. government, although it is
considered to have minimal credit risk due to its importance to the U.S. financial system and agricultural industry.
Also issues notes under its “designated note” program.

Federal Funds (Fed Funds). Funds placed in Federal Reserve Banks by depository institutions in excess of
current reserve requirements. and frequently loaned or borrowed on an overnight basis between depository
institutions.

Federal Funds Rate (Fed Funds Rate). The interest rate charged by a depository institution lending Federal
Funds to another depository institution. The Federal Reserve influences this rate by establishing a "target" Fed
Funds rate associated with the Fed's management of monetary policy.

Federal Home Loan Bank System (FHLB). One of the large Federal Agencies. A government sponsored
enterprise (GSE) system. consisting of wholesale banks (currently twelve district banks) owned by their member
banks. which provides correspondent banking services and credit to various financial institutions, financed by the
issuance of securities. The principal purpose of the FHLB is to add liquidity to the mortgage markets. Although
FHLB does not directly fund mortgages. it provides a stable supply of credit to thrift institutions that make new
mortgage loans. FHLB debt is not an obligation of, nor is it guaranteed by the U.S. government. although it is
considered to have minimal credit risk due to its importance to the U.S. financial system and housing market.
Frequent issuer of discount notes. agency notes and callable agency securities. Also issues notes under its “global
note” and “TAP” programs.

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC or "Freddie Mac'). One of the large Federal
Agencies. A government sponsored public corporation (GSE) that provides stability and assistance to the
secondary market for home mortgages by purchasing first mortgages and participation interests financed by the
sale of debt and guaranteed mortgage backed securities. FHLMC debt is not an obligation of, nor is it guaranteed
by the U.S. government. although it is considered to have minimal credit risk due to its importance to the U.S.

financial system and housing market. Frequent issuer of discount notes, agency notes, callable agency securities,
and MBS. Also issues notes under its “reference note” program.

Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA or "Fannie Mae'). One of the large Federal Agencies. A
government sponsored public corporation (GSE) that provides liquidity to the residential mortgage market by

purchasing mortgage loans from lenders, financed by the issuance of debt securities and MBS (pools of
mortgages packaged together as a security). FNMA debt is not an obligation of, nor is it guaranteed by the U.S.
government, although it is considered to have minimal credit risk due to its importance to the U.S. financial
system and housing market. Frequent issuer of discount notes, agency notes. callable agency securities and MBS.
Also issues notes under its “benchmark note™ program.

Federal Reserve Bank. One of the 12 distinct banks of the Federal Reserve System.

Federal Reserve System (the Fed). The independent central bank system of the United States that establishes
and conducts the nation's monetary policy. This is accomplished in three major ways: (1) raising or lowering bank
reserve requirements, (2) raising or lowering the target Fed Funds Rate and Discount Rate. and (3) in open market
operations by buying and selling government securities. The Federal Reserve System is made up of twelve
Federal Reserve District Banks, their branches. and many national and state banks throughout the nation. It is
headed by the seven member Board of Governors known as the “Federal Reserve Board™ and headed by its
Chairman.

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 29




Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. (FINRA). A private corporation that acts as a self-regulatory
organization (SRO). FINRA is the successor to the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (NASD).
Though sometimes mistaken for a government agency. it is a non-governmental organization that performs
financial regulation of member brokerage firms and exchange markets. The government also has a regulatory arm
for investments, the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC).

Fiscal Agent/Paying Agent. A bank or trust company that acts. under a trust agreement with a corporation or
municipality, in the capacity of general treasurer. The agent performs such duties as making coupon payments,
paying rents. redeeming bonds, and handling taxes relating to the issuance of bonds.

Fitch Investors Service, Inc. One of several NRSROs that provide credit ratings on corporate and municipal
debt issues.

Floating Rate Security (FRN or “floater”). A bond with an interest rate that is adjusted according to changes in
an interest rate or index. Differs from variable-rate debt in that the changes to the rate take place immediately
when the index changes, rather than on a predetermined schedule. See also “Variable Rate Security.”

Freddie Mac. See "Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation."

Ginnie Mae. See "Government National Mortgage Association."

Global Notes: Notes designed to qualify for immediate trading in both the domestic U.S. capital market and in
foreign markets around the globe. Usually larege issues that are sold to investors worldwide and therefore have

excellent liquidity. Despite their global sales. global notes sold in the U.S. are typically denominated in U.S.
dollars.

Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA or "Ginnie Mae'). One of the large Federal Agencies.
Government-owned Federal Agency that acquires, packages. and resells mortgages and mortgage purchase
commitments in the form of mortgage-backed securities. Largest issuer of mortgage pass-through securities.
GNMA debt is guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. government (one of the few agencies that are
actually full faith and credit of the U.S. government).

Government Securities. An obligation of the U.S. government, backed by the full faith and credit of the
government. These securities are regarded as the highest quality of investment securities available in the U.S.
securities market. See "Treasury Bills. Notes. Bonds. and SL.GS."

Government Sponsored Enterprise (GSE). Privately owned entity subject to federal regulation and
supervision, created by the U.S. Congress to reduce the cost of capital for certain borrowing sectors of the
economy such as students. farmers, and homeowners. GSEs carry the implicit backing of the U.S. government,
but they are not direct obligations of the U.S. government. For this reason, these securities will offer a yield
premium over U.S. Treasuries. Examples of GSEs include: FHLB, FHLMC, FNMA, and SLMA.

Government Sponsored Enterprise Security. A security issued by a Government Sponsored Enterprise.
Considered Federal Agency Securities.

Index. A compilation of statistical data that tracks changes in the economy or in financial markets.

Interest-Only (10) STRIP. A security based solely on the interest payments from the bond. After the principal
has been repaid. interest payments stop and the value of the security falls to nothing. Therefore, 10s are
considered risky investments. Usually associated with mortgage-backed securities.

Internal Controls. An internal control structure ensures that the assets of the entity are protected from loss. thefi.
or misuse. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met.
The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 30



to be derived and 2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. Internal
controls should address the following points:

1. Control of collusion - Collusion is a situation where two or more employees are working in conjunction
to defraud their employer.

2. Separation of transaction authority from accounting and record keeping - A separation of duties is
achieved by separating the person who authorizes or performs the transaction from the people who record
or otherwise account for the transaction.

3. Custodial safekeeping - Securities purchased from any bank or dealer including appropriate collateral
(as defined by state law) shall be placed with an independent third party for custodial safekeeping.

4. Avoidance of physical delivery securities - Book-entry securities are much easier to transfer and
account for since actual delivery of a document never takes place. Delivered securities must be properly
safeguarded against loss or destruction. The potential for fraud and loss increases with physically
delivered securities.

3. Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members - Subordinate staff members must have a
clear understanding of their authority and responsibilities to avoid improper actions. Clear delegation of
authority also preserves the internal control structure that is contingent on the various staff positions and
their respective responsibilities.

6. Written confirmation of transactions for investments and wire transfers - Due to the potential for
error and improprieties arising from telephone and electronic transactions, all transactions should be
supported by written communications and approved by the appropriate person. Written communications
may be via fax if on letterhead and if the safekeeping institution has a list of authorized signatures,

7. Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank and third-party custodian - The
designated official should ensure that an agreement will be entered into and will address the following

points: controls, security provisions, and responsibilities of each party making and receiving wire
transfers.

Inverse Floater. A floating rate security structured in such a way that it reacts inversely to the direction of
interest rates. Considered risky as their value moves in the opposite direction of normal fixed-income investments
and whose interest rate can fall to zero.

Investment Advisor. A company that provides professional advice managing portfolios. investment
recommendations, and/or research in exchange for a management fee.

Investment Adviser Act of 1940. Federal legislation that sets the standards by which investment companies,
such as mutual funds, are regulated in the areas of advertising. promotion, performance reporting requirements,
and securities valuations.

Investment Grade. Bonds considered suitable for preservation of invested capital. including bonds rated a
minimum of Baa3 by Moody's. BBB- by Standard & Poor’s. or BBB- by Fitch. Although “BBB™ rated bonds are
considered investment grade, most public agencies cannot invest in securities rated below “A.”

Liquidity. Relative ease of converting an asset into cash without significant loss of value. Also, a relative
measure of cash and near-cash items in a portfolio of assets. Additionally, it is a term describing the marketability
of a money market security correlating to the narrowness of the spread between the bid and ask prices.

Central Florida Expressway Autharity Investment Policy Page 31




Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP). An investment by local governments in which their money is
pooled as a method for managing local funds, (e.g.. Florida State Board of Administration’s Florida Prime Fund).

Long-Term Core Investment Program. Funds that are not needed within a one-year period.

Market Value. The fair market value of a security or commodity. The price at which a willing buyer and seller
would pay for a security.

Mark-to-market. Adjusting the value of an asset to its market value. reflecting in the process unrealized gains or
losses.

Master Repurchase Agreement. A widely accepted standard agreement form published by the Securities
Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA) that is used to govern and document Repurchase
Agreements and protect the interest of parties in a repo transaction.

Maturity Date. Date on which principal payment of a financial obligation is to be paid.

Medium Term Notes (MTN's). Used frequently to refer to corporate notes of medium maturity (5-years and
under). Technically. any debt security issued by a corporate or depository institution with a maturity from 1 to 10
years and issued under an MTN shelf registration. Usually issued in smaller issues with varying coupons and
maturities, and underwritten by a variety of broker/dealers (as opposed to large corporate deals issued and
underwritten all at once in large size and with a fixed coupon and maturity).

Money Market. The market in which short-term debt instruments (bills, commercial paper. bankers’ accepiance,
etc.) are issued and traded.

Money Market Mutual Fund (MMF). A type of mutual fund that invests solely in money market instruments,
such as: U.S. Treasury bills. commercial paper. bankers' accepiances, and repurchase agreements. Money market
mutual funds are registered with the SEC under the Investment Company Act of 1940 and are subject to “rule 2a-
7" which significantly limits average maturity and credit guality of holdings. MMI’s are managed to maintain a
stable net asset value (NAV) of $1.00. Many MMFs carry ratings by a NRSRO,

Moody's Investors Service. One of several NRSROs that provide credit ratings on corporate and municipal debt
issues.

Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS). Mortgage-backed securities represent an ownership interest in a pool of
mortgage loans made by financial institutions, such as savings and loans, commercial banks. or mortgage
companies, to finance the borrower's purchase of a home or other real estate. The majority of MBS are issued
and/or guaranteed by GNMA., FNMA. and FHLMC. There are a variety of MBS structures with varying levels of
risk and complexity. All MBS have reinvestment risk as actual principal and interest payments are dependent on
the payment of the underlying mortgages which can be prepaid by mortgage holders to refinance and lower rates
or simply because the underlying property was sold.

Mortgage Pass-Through Securities. A pool of residential mortgage loans with the monthly interest and
principal distributed to investors on a pro-rata basis. The largest issuer is GNMA.

Municipal Note/Bond. A debt instrument issued by a state or local government unit or public agency.The vast
majority of municipals are exempt from state and federal income tax, although some non-qualified issues are
taxable.

Mutual Fund. Portfolio of securities professionally managed by a registered investment company that issues
shares to investors. Many different types of mutual funds exist (e.g., bond, equity. and money market funds): all
except mopey market funds operate on a variable net asset value (NAV).

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy, Page 32



Negotiable Certificate of Deposit (Negotiable CD). Large denomination CDs ($100.000 and larger) that are
issued in bearer form and can be traded in the secondary market.

Net Asset Value. The market value of one share of an investment company, such as a mutual fund. This figure is
calculated by totaling a fund's assets including securities, cash, and any accrued earnings. then subtracting the
total assets from the fund's liabilities, and dividing this total by the number of shares outstanding. This is
calculated once a day based on the closing price for each security in the fund's portfolio. (See below.)

[(Total assets) - (Liabilities)]/(Number of shares outstanding)

NRSRO. A “Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization™ (NRSRO) is a designated rating
organization that the SEC has deemed a strong national presence in the U.S. NRSROs provide credit ratings on
corporate and bank debt issues. Only ratings of a NRSRO may be used for the regulatory purposes of rating.
[ncludes Moody's. S&P. Fitch. and Duff & Phelps.

Offered Price. See also "Ask Price."

Open Market Operations. A Federal Reserve monetary policy tactic entailing the purchase or sale of
government securities in the open market by the Federal Reserve System from and to primary dealers in order to

influence the money supply. credit conditions. and interest rates.
Par Value. The face value, stated value, or maturity value of a security.

Physical Delivery. Delivery of readily available underlying assets at contract maturity.

Portfolio. Collection of securities and investments held by an investor.

Premium. The amount by which a bond or other financial instrument sells above its face value. See also
"Discount.”

Primary Dealer. A designation given to cerlain government securities dealer by the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York. Primary dealers can buy and sell government securities directly with the Fed. Primary dealers also
submit daily reports of market activity and security positions held to the Fed and are subject to its informal
oversight. Primary dealers are the largest buyers and sellers by volume in the U.S. Treasury securities market.

Prime Paper. Commercial paper of high quality. Highest rated paper is A-14+/A-1 by S&P and P-1 by Moody’s.

Principal. Face value of a financial instrument on which interest accrues. May be less than par value if some
principal has been repaid or retired. For a transaction, principal is par value times price and includes any premium
or discount.

Prudent Expert Rule. Standard that requires that a fiduciary manage a portfolio with the care, skill, prudence.
and diligence, under the circumstances then prevailing. that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiar
with such matters would use in the conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with like aims. This statement
differs from the “prudent person” rule in that familiarity with such matters suggests a higher standard than simple

prudence.

Prudent Investor Standard. Standard that requires that when investing, reinvesting, purchasing. acquiring,

exchanging, selling. or managing public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under
the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the
anticipated needs of the agency. that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters
would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and with like aims. to safeguard the principal and maintain
the liquidity needs of the agency. More stringent than the “prudent person” standard as it implies a level of
knowledge commensurate with the responsibility at hand.

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 33



Qualified Public Depository - Per Subsection 280.02(26). I.S.. “qualified public depository” means any bank,
savings bank, or savings association that:

1. Is organized and exists under the laws of the United States, the laws of this state or any other state or
territory of the United States.

2. Has its principal place of business in this state or has a branch office in this state which is authorized
under the laws of this state or of the United States to receive deposits in this state.

3. Has deposit insurance under the provision of the Federal Deposit Insurance Actl. as amended. 12 U.S.C.
ss.1811 et seq.

4. Has procedures and practices for accurate identification. classification, reporting. and collateralization of
public deposits.

5. Meets all requirements of Chapter 280, F.S.

6. _Has been designated by the Chief Financial Officer as a qualified public depository.

Range Note. A type of structured note that accrues interest daily at a set coupon rate that is tied to an index.
Most range notes have two coupon levels; a higher accrual rate for the period the index is within a designated

range. the lower accrual rate for the period that the index falls outside the designated range. This lower rate may
be zero and may result in zero earnings.

Rate of Return. Amount of income received from an investment, expressed as a percentage of the amount
invested.

Realized Gains (Losses). The difference between the sale price of an investment and its book value.
Gains/losses are “realized” when the security is actually sold, as compared to “unrealized’ gains/losses which are
based on current market value. See “Unrealized Gains (Losses).”

Reference Bills: FHL.MC's short-term debt program created to supplement its existing discount note program by
offering _issues from one month through one vear. auctioned on a weekly or on an alternating four-week basis
(depending upon maturity) offered in sizeable volumes ($1 billion and up) on a cycle of regular, standardized
issuance. Globally sponsored and distributed, Reference Bill issues are intended to encourage active trading and
market-making and facilitate the development of a term repo market. The program was designed to offer
predictable supply. pricing transparency. and liquidity, thereby providing alternatives to U.S. Treasury bills.
FHLMC's Reference Bills are unsecured general corporate obligations. This program supplements the
corporation’s existing discount note program. Issues under the Reference program constitute the same credit
standing as other FHLMC discount notes; they simply add organization and liguidity to the short-term Agency
discount note market.

Reference Notes: FHLMC’s intermediate-term debt program with issuances of 2, 3, 5. 10, and 30-year
maturities. Initial issuances range from $2 - $6 billion with re-openings ranging $1 - $4 billion.

The notes are high-quality bullet structures securities that pay interest semiannually. Issues under the Reference
program constitute the same credit standing as other FHLMC notes: they simply add organization and liguidity to
the intermediate- and long-term Agency market.

Repurchase Agreement (Repo). A short-term investment vehicle where an investor agrees to buy securities
from a counterparty and simultaneously agrees to resell the securities back to the counterparty at an agreed upon
time and for an agreed upon price. The ditference between the purchase price and the sale price represents interest

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 34



earned on the agreement. In effect, it represents a collateralized loan to the investor, where the securities are the
collateral. Can be DVP. where securities are delivered to the investor’s custodial bank. or “tri-party” where the
securities are delivered to a third party intermediary. Any type of security can be used as “collateral.” but only
some types provide the investor with special bankruptcy protection under the law. Repos should be undertaken
only when an appropriate Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA) approved master
repurchase agreement is in place.

Reverse Repurchase Agreement (Reverse Repo). A repo from the point of view of the original seller of
securities. Used by dealers to finance their inventory of securities by essentially borrowing at short-term rates.

Can also be used to leverage a portfolio and in this sense. can be considered risky if used improperly.

Safekeeping. Service offered for a fee. usually by financial institutions. for the holding of securities and other
valuables. Safekeeping is a component of custody services.

Secondary Market. Markets for the purchase and sale of any previously issued financial instrument.

Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA). The bond market trade association
representing the largest securities markets in the world. In addition to publishing a Master Repurchase
Agreement, widely accepted as the industry standard document for Repurchase Agreements. the SIFMA also
recommends bond market closures and early closes due to holidays.

Securities Lending. An arrangement between and investor and a custody bank that allows the custody bank to
“loan” the investors investment holdings, reinvest the proceeds in permitted investments, and shares any profits
with the investor. Should be governed by a securities lending agreement. Can increase the risk of a portfolio in
that the investor takes on the default risk on the reinvestment at the discretion of the custodian.

Sinking Fund. A separate accumulation of cash or investments (including earnings on investments) in a fund in
accordance with the terms of a trust agreement or indenture, funded by periodic deposits by the issuer (or other
entity responsible for debt service). for the purpose of assuring timely availability of moneys for payment of debt
service. Usually used in connection with term bonds.

Spread. The difference between the price of a security and similar maturity U.S. Treasury investments,
expressed in percentage terms or basis points. A spread can also be the absolute difference in yield between two
securities. The securities can be in different markets or within the same securities market between different
credits, sectors, or other relevant factors.

Standard & Poor's. One of several NRSROs that provide credit ratings on corporate and municipal debt issues.

STRIPS (Separate Trading of Registered Interest and Principal of Securities). Acronym applied to U.S.
Treasury securities that have had their coupons and principal repayments separated into individual zero-coupon
Treasury securities. The same technique and "strips" description can be applied to non-Treasury securities (e.g..

FNMA strips).

Structured Notes. Notes that have imbedded into their structure options such as step-up coupons or derivative-
based returns.

Supranational. Supranational organizations are international financial institutions that are generally established
by agreements among nations. with member nations contributing capital and participating in management. These
agreements provide for limited immunity from the laws of member countries. Bonds issued by these institutions
are_part of the broader class of Supranational. Sovereign, and Non-U.S. Agency (SSA) sector bonds.
Supranational bonds finance economic and infrastructure development and support environmental protection,
poverty reduction. and renewable energy around the globe. For example. the World Bank, International Finance
Corporation (IFC), and African Development Bank (AfDB) have “green bond™ programs specifically designed
for energy resource conservation and management. Supranational bonds. which are issued by multi-national

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 35




organizations that transcend national boundaries. Examples include the World Bank, African Development Bank,
and European Investment Bank.

Swap. Trading one asset for another.

TAP Notes: Federal Agency notes issued under the FHLB TAP program. Launched in 6/99 as a refinement to
the FHLB bullet bond auction process. In a break from the FHLB’s traditional practice of bringing numerous
small issues to market with similar maturities. the TAP Issue Program uses the four most common maturities and
reopens them up regularly through a competitive auction. These maturities (2. 3. 5, and 10 year) will remain open
for the calendar quarter, after which thev will be closed and a new series of TAP issues will be opened to replace
them. This reduces the number of separate bullet bonds issued, but generates enhanced awareness and liguidity in
the marketplace through increased issue size and secondary market volume.

Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA). One of the large Federal Agencies. A wholly owned corporation of the
United States government that was established in 1933 to develop the resources of the Tennessee Valley region in
order to strengthen the regional and national economy and the national defense. Power operations are separated
from non-power operations. TVA securities represent obligations of TVA, payable solely from TVA's net power
proceeds, and are neither obligations of nor guaranteed by the United States. TVA is currently authorized to issue
debt up to $30 billion. Under this authorization, TVA may also obtain advances from the U.S. Treasury of up to
$150 million. Frequent issuer of discount notes. agency notes. and callable agency securities.

Total Return. Investment performance measured over a period of time that includes coupon interest, interest on
interest, and both realized and unrealized gains or losses. Total return includes. therefore. any market value
appreciation/depreciation on investments held at period end.

Treasuries. Collective term used to describe debt instruments backed by the U.S. government and issued through
the U.S. Department of the Treasury. Includes Treasury bills, Treasury notes, and Treasury bonds. Also a
benchmark term used as a basis by which the yields of non-Treasury securities are compared (e.g., "trading at 50
basis points over Treasuries").

Treasury Bills (T-Bills). Short-term direct obligations of the United States government issued with an original
term of one year or less. Treasury bills are sold at a discount from face value and do not pay interest before
maturity. The difference between the purchase price of the bill and the maturity value is the interest earned on the
bill. Currently, the U.S. Treasury issues 4-week, 13-week, and 26-week T-Bills.

Treasury Bonds. Long-term interest-bearing debt securities backed by the U.S. government and issued with
maturities of ten years and longer by the U.S. Department of the Treasury.

Treasury Notes. Intermediate interest-bearing debt securities backed by the U.S. government and issued with
maturities ranging from one to ten years by the U.S. Department of the Treasury. The Treasury currently issues 2-
year, 3-year, 5-year, and |0-year Treasury Notes.

Trustee. A bank designated by an issuer of securities as the custodian of funds and official representative of
bondholders. Trustees are appointed to insure compliance with the bond documents and to represent bondholders
in enforcing their contract with the issuer.

Uniform Net Capital Rule. SEC Rule 15¢3-1 that outlines the minimum net capital ratio (ratio of indebtedness
to net liquid capital) of member firms and non-member broker/dealers.

Unrealized Gains (Losses). The difference between the market value of an investment and its book value.
Gains/losses are “realized” when the security is actually sold. as compared to “unrealized” gains/losses which are
based on current market value. See also “Realized Gains (Losses).”

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 36




Variable-Rate Security. A bond that bears interest at a rate that varies over time based on a specified schedule
of adjustment (e.g.. daily, weekly. monthly, semi-annually, or annually). See also “Floating Rate Note.”

Weighted Average Maturity (or just “Average Maturity"”). The average maturity of all securities and
investments of a portfolio. determined by multiplying the par or principal value of each security or investment by
its maturity (days or years). summing the products, and dividing the sum by the total principal value of the
portfolio. A simple measure of risk of a fixed-income portfolio.

Weighted Average Maturity to Call. The average maturity of all securities and investments of a portfolio,
adjusted to substitute the first call date per security for maturity date for those securities with call provisions.

Yield Curve. A graphic depiction of vields on like securities in relation to remaining maturities spread over a
time line. The traditional yvield curve depicts vields on U.S. Treasuries, although yield curves exist for Federal
Agencies and various credit quality corporates as well. Yield curves can be positively sloped (normal) where
longer-term investments have higher yields. or “inverted” (uncommon) where longer-term investments have
lower vields than shorter ones.

Yield to Call (YTC). Same as “Yield to Maturity.” except the return is measured to the first call date rather than
the maturity date. Yield to call can be significantly higher or lower than a security’s vield to maturity.

Yield to Maturity (YTM). Calculated return on an investment, assuming all cash-flows from the security are
reinvested at the same original yield. Can be higher or lower than the coupon rate depending on market rates and
whether the security was purchased at a premium or discount. There are different conventions for calculating
YTM for various types of securities.

Yield. There are numerous methods of vield determination. In this glossary, see also "Current Yield,” "Yield
Curve." "Yield to Call." and "Yield to Maturity."

" 141 n

Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 37



Page 38

Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authority



Page 39

/ Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authorit



Page 40

Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authori



1"

i

Page 41

Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authority



Page 42

Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authori



Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 43




Page 44

Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authority



Page 45

Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authori



Page 46

Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authorit



Page 47

Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authority



Page 48

Investment Polic

| Central Florida Expressway Authority



| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 49




Attachment B
Investment Pool/Fund Questionnaire

1. A description of eligible investment securities, and a written statement of investment policy and
objectives.

2. A description of interest calculations and how it is distributed, and how gains and losses are treated.

3. A description of how the securities are safeguarded (including the settlement processes), and how often
the securities are priced and the program audited.

4. A description of who may invest in the program, how often, what size deposit and withdrawal are
allowed.

5. A schedule for receiving statements and portfolio listings.
6. Are reserves, retained earnings, etc. utilized by the pool/fund?
7. A fee schedule, and when and how is it assessed.

8. Is the pool/fund eligible for bond proceeds and/or will it accept such proceeds?

| Central Florida Expressway Authority Investment Policy Page 50



TAB D



3ol

Ny4 s,Aeppieg 1-98007 @

070Z

6T0Z

NYd oled s|PM v

-88007 @

8102

N4 08Je sj|2M €-88002 NY428d T

L4102 S10T

swuag Ayied y-198002

-88007 W

s

00T

a o o
w S n
N &
suollli

=3
S
@

‘sdg GG + VINSIS 1e Uoldo Jea A-p e peppe pue sdq Gy + YINHIS 0) 81kl pasodoud Jes A-¢ Jisy) pspuawie obied s||8pA ‘| WNpUappy o) esuodsal U,

sdd 69 + VWIS — sdg 66 + V4NIS

sdqg ¥ + V4WIS _ _

_ _ ﬁ _ _ VIN N4 onand
sdq €81 + VWIS sdq evL + VWIS sdagil + YINAIS asuodsay oN Assow_ﬁ“
(Wwos1$) (wwsizs)
d d dsay o
00 €6 + YN4IS sdd g2 + VWIS sdq g5 + YW4IS sdq op + YWIIS asuodsay ON ey
(wwosis)
sdq gg asuodsay oN 2ans
. ! (Wwog19)
sdq g6 sdqog | sdagey asuodsay oN anLE
(wwoeLs)
sdq o5 sdq zi asuodsay oN sueH ONE
(Wwoss)
sdags | sdaos Buipuad feroddy upaid| L aunion
sdq g6 + sdq z4 + (Wwozis)
6
(408 OW-1) » %02 | (408 OW-L) + %02 sdagy | sdagy | sdaee @iqeieay uondo no wusy 136uoT ueg a1
ugjsiaoad
\ A(sda Gp + YINAIS) (Wwosz$)
sdq §'/G + YIS | .sda G'eg + YINLIS Inejap-s80.10 e 1P
sda 52y + YIS 03 Ayunpoddo ayj sisanbay oBue siiom
omdl TNIWOTZY]
sdage, | sdagco | sdges sdq oy sniLung
|e6a1 Jaypng 03 393[qng - paasby = oynzy ___
sdq 69 + VWIS sdq 85 + VWIS sdags | sdasy | WNPUaPPY JO Suu3] 0} paasby Esow%.“
sdgG/9 + VNHIS | sda6Z9+ vNAIS | sdass + YIS | WNpuappY Jo suual 03 paasby| Auﬁ"ﬁ_ﬂ
|

Jeaj-,

1R3A-9Q

aseyaing j0a1q

1BIA-G

JRIA-G

1eaAH

NP3JY jo J3paT]

JBAA-E

asuodsay | WNpU3ppy

xulep esuodsay | WNpuappy
5J8JEO]4 X3pU| JU3WBIB]d 193.Id JO/PUR }Ipaid Jo JanaT :|esodold Jo} 1sanbey
Kuoyjny Aemssaidx3epuold [esyuan



c30¢

LO9'6EL %LE'S or0c/L/L 000'GL.'66 88002
215'602 %LE°S 0v0c/LiL 000'SS9'6¥L  €£-88002
891 ‘65 %Cy'S ov0c/L/L 000'GEE'8LL  2-88002

956 '6EZ %8E S Qb0Z/LIL 000'048'0EL
s3uines ; AMunen jedidund

|enuuy pajewisy jeury Suipueising

1-g8002

S9143§

sisAjeuy sbuiaeg

sdq €S + VINDIS SIEaA {7 obied sjjom Sl0N sjey buneold | 0v0z/L/. | 000'GLL'66 #9800z
sdq 6'eS + VINLIS SIBBA obie sjlom doN ey buneold  0v0Z/L/.  000'GS9'6¥L  €£-88002
sdq g6 + YINLIS SIESA € odd SlON ojey buneold | 0¥0Z/L/L | 000'SEE'SLL  Z-9800T

ajoN aiey buneol4  00Z/L/Z  000'0/8'0EL |-98002
Aunieiy | jedpuugd

NY4/301 1o Arm | sapas
_ . H

sdq 66 + YINSIS SIE9A G shejleg

|
| J3pInosd NPaL)
»

oe4 pasodoid

sdg 6’29+ VINLIS | 910z udiei obied s|iep SjoN ey buneold | o¥0Z/L/L | 000'SLL'66 ¥-98002
sdq G /9 + YNJIS | 9L0Z Yolew obie4 sjispn ojoN aley buneold | O¥0Z/L/L  000'GS9'6YL  €-88002
sdq g5 910z Aely jueg dl Hpald Jo Japa Ov0Z/L/L  000'GEE'8LL  Z-98002

sdq 69 5102 Aely OWg }Pal) jo Jaya 0v0Z/L/L  000'0L8'0EL 1-8800¢

Aunie edipun
uopeudx3 43pInoad upas) NY4/201 e _ s

|eui4 Suipueising SRS

19e4 JuaiIng

XlJBN asuodsay | wnpuappy
S19)e0[4 XapU| Judwade|d 3081 JO/pUE }Ipals) Jo JaPa |esodold Joj }sanbay
Ruoyiny Aemssasdxgeplold |esjuan



